= . i -""-‘: SINO-THAI ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

usen Blu-Ine BUDITESY BUR ABUANSABU TR (LNBU)

S18v1UUS:91U 2554

ANNUAL REPORT
2011

PASSIONTO SERVE



About Us
1neanuslu-ne

'
a a &

lu-lng dudilete wews meuansadu uvildluimneaineduwuomiiy
apelszmelne itedauiletin.g. 2505 TnaAniugsiasumsnnieaisunlsenn
Feemlusuazaueiena iy IUAUANTYLTNA STUATUBIATT IIUFTUNANY
IUANUGARNUNITH wazauiAwanden udu

a0 4w A N = =
LT sjadunanuauneadninnnings inedlidvanegeqn An N1nsgiu
PDINAIUNBATNNHATUNIN F99987 LazsAgRsssn TnaAnTialivannlaansdy
Auondon gueuNY LATAILALDIFBAINABINTTTBIgNATINA ATy

Flu-Tna TAa¥vassduanuLisanudufasannudaasiyuazilszaunianl

duznawuliungnAauldiute dawasidunaeniulununaa¥isnuiundi 49 T

After its successful business recognition since 1962, Sino-Thai Engineering and
Construction Public Company Limited became the top leading construction company
that serves both civil work and mechanical work, our services include Infrastructure,

Buildings, Energy and Power Generation Plants, Industrial, and Environment.

The company strongly emphasizes on best and high quality construction where
its highest goal is to undertake the engineering and construction business in every
aspect to meet customers’ stringent requirements regarding quality, on-time delivery,

fair prices, with high health, safety and environmental standard.
Sino-Thai continues to move forward and became the leading Engineering and

Construction firm in Thailand by handing over quality projects with all experts and

experiences for more than 49 years of reputation.
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+60%  +43%  +105%

Revenue - Gross Profit Net Profit

2010 : Bt 9,361 mn 2010 : Bt 860 mn 2010 : Bt 443 mn
2011 : Bt 15,023 mn 2011 : Bt 1,232 mn 2011 : Bt 906 mn
Increase in Total Revenue Increase in Gross Profit Increase in Net Profit

+27%  +132%

Book Value Backlog Order

per Share 2010 : Bt 21,049 mn
2010 : Bt 3.86 2011 : Bt 48,935 mn
2011 : Bt 4.92 Increase in Backlog Order

Increase in Book Value per Share

GJP-7SPP’s Project Purple Line (Bangyai - Bangsue) Contact 2 Sriracha Clean Fuel Project
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Financial Highlights
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Balance Sheet (Bt mn)
Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Shareholders’ Equity

Income Statement (Bt mn)
Construction Income
Total Revenue

Cost of construction

Selling & Administrative Expense
Interest Expense
Gross Profit

Net Profit

Financial Ratio

Current Ratio (Times)

Total Assets Turnover (Times)
Debt to Equity Ratio (Times)

Gearing to Equity Ratio (Times)

Gross Profit Margin

Net Profit Margin

Return on Equities

Book Value per Share (Baht)

Earning per Share (Baht)

10,007
14,027
9,673
10,134
3,898

17,217
17,458
16,939

359
94
300
18

1.03
117
2.60
0.43

1.74%
0.12%
0.56%
3.28
0.02

8,319
12,405
7,646
7,964
4,441

14,537
14,717
14,051

315
108
512
193

1.09

1.79
0.24

3.51%
1.31%
4.64%
3.74
0.15

5,377
8,784
4,131
4,276
4,509

11,914
12,108
11,359

335

31
584
308

1.30
1.14
0.95
0.05

4.88%
2.55%
6.89%
3.80
0.26

7,291
10,208
5,533
5,629
4,579

9,193
9,361
8,351

441

11
860
443

1.32
0.99
1.23
0.04

9.26%
4.74%
9.76%
3.86
0.37

2554
2011

11,688
16,074
10,006
10,236

5,838

14,815
15,023
13,608

482
12
1,232
906

117

1.75
0.04

8.29%
6.03%
17.40%
4.92
0.76
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5,838
17,458
14,717 15,023 4,441 4509 4,579
3,893
12,108
I 9,361 I
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Total Revenue (Bt mn) Shareholder’s Equity (Bt mn)
906
1,232
9226%
860  82%%
G039
584
300 ‘o
3]
1.!74%
0.12%
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Gross Profit (Bt mn) Net Profit (Bt mn)
Gross Profit Margin (%) Net Profit Margin (%)

0.76
2.60
1.79 175
037
1.23
0.26 095
0.15
0.02 .
-

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Earning per Share (Bt) Debt to Equity Ratio (Times)
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Message from the Chairman
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Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited has engaged
in construction business for 50 years and achieved a reputation of being secured,
successful, and trustworthy among the public. It is deemed to be one of the few large
corporations specialized in construction business in Thailand. Many of construction
projects are delivered in the scale of hundreds of billion Baht. Many components
contribute to the successful operation of this type of business; such as, the
availability of skillful and attentive workforce determined to achieve the organizational

targets, the availability of modern tools and equipment, and the availability of fund.

Furthermore, Sino-Thai has its best practice in accordance with the corporate
good governance including corporate social responsibility by donation of building
for schools in the province, these significant success factors cause our business
has therefore become successful and steadily growing. Although during the past
years Thailand faced economic crisis, the Company was not very much affected

owing to its strong corporate foundation.

In the past years, we had satisfactory performance which was appreciated by
all involved. In particular, the year 2011 saw much better results; that is, good work
output, very good income and financial performance, good creditability as perceived
by all parties. This is beneficial for the Company, shareholders, trade partners, our
country, and our employees. All concerned parties have good morale to execute
their duties to meet the new targets.

The Company will reach the age of 50 this year. This is an auspicious occasion
for both the Company and all employees to unite and to put forth their best effort in
fulfilling their responsibilities to celebrate its success, and to jointly build the future of
the Company based on steady and secured growth. Our determination is to become
a part of Thailand’s healthy society, to develop the people and thereby develop the
nation, to prevent the disaster, remedy the loss, and relieve the damage which might
arise upon our fellow countrymen.

| hope all of us will join hand and perform our duties to fulfill our corporate purposes

for the benefits of our country, our Company, our shareholders, and all employees.

Best wishes,

Rosoat Chamekatsm
Professor Rawat Chamchalerm

Chairman of the Board of Directors

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
usen 8lu-Ing 1BUBITESY 1OUA ABUANSAGU TR (LBU)

| hope all of us will join
hand and perform our
duties to fulfill our
corporate purposes for
the benefits of our
country, our GCompany,
our shareholders, and all
employees.
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“lindnsiuusEnaronssunazrieasivsutinvevinsua:ginia
navusuwavulinnanAnlus:Auuinsgiuana”

“The Company continues to move forward in become the leading
Engineering and Construction firm in Thailand and eventually the region,
by Consistently delivering projects that meet international standards.”

8
Annual Report 2011



Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited

usen Blu-Ine BUITESL oA ABUANSABU T1AA (LNBU)

Mission
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HoiiulievAnsiAulnegubuAvIa:guEUnaonlU

asnussnole Nineodovniu Core Business IHoilun1sns:018gUSEIA ta:anA I

To undertake the engineering and construction business with a focus on becoming the cost leadership
while building excellence in every aspect to meet customers’ stringent requirements regarding quality,
on-time delivery, safety and environmental concerns.

To develop an effective management that stresses productivity, perpetual development of the organization
and instilling work ethics in all personnel.

To build value for the organization in order to become a unique and distinct firm.

To remain focused on controlled organizational growth and recognizing those who

contribute to this growth.
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People

Commitment

Integrity

Adaptability & Flexibility
Continuous Learning
Trust

Customer Satisfaction
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a|yoid InQ

nagns

nagnsuaudlu-nelumsastoiasumsisulnuevevrns  Sino-Thai’s strategy is to deliver sustainable and

agoiunvia:asonls Ine profitable growth through

e JjuwWussnonian - §sNoNaasy e Focus on core business in construction.

e  ELUBULIUNTANINWED ASVIDAT AJEUINSTIU e Delivering the best quality services, on time with
ﬂ:)'lUUaeﬂﬁfJTVTllri@nﬁ'wa\JIS’l high safety standard to our valued customers.
owiufumsidugiinniomurunu e Emphasize on cost leadership.
SnINWITVLINSLNIVAUNSIOU e Maintaining healthy financial strength.
AvldBuAWITUEATUNSANTUL U e Maintaining an operational excellence.
WuyAaINSagvsiaItion e Developing human capital continuously.




Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
usen 8lu-Ine 1BUBITESY UK ABUANSAGU TIAR (LNBU)

Experience
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Project Highlights

Purple Line (Bangyai-Bangsue) Contract 2

The third Mass Rapid Transit Projects ever undertaken by Sino-Thai, elevated structure 11 k.m. in length, one railway
bridge 330 m. across Chao Phraya River and 8 stations.

Annual Report 2011
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GJP-7SPP’s Project

Sino-Thai is proud to be the contractor
for wide range of services including
Civil & Building, Steel Structure, Pip-
ing and Equipment Installation works
for GJP-7SPP’s Projects for GJP. We
always target to deliver the best quality
and on time schedule to our client in

connection with international standard.

Sriracha Clean Fuel Project

Sino-Thai is the contractor of Sriracha Clean Fuel Project of ESSO (Thailand) Plc. The objective of the project is to meet
the revised specifications for Automotive Diesel oil (ADO) and Motor Gasoline (Mogas) that will be introduced in Thailand
in early 2012. It is essential that all effort is made to achieve the lowest cost, safe, operable and reliable plant meeting
the project schedule and without compromising quality of our works.

15
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Policy
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Anniversary
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Investment
louavnu

usun Blu-Ine 15uBiieSo neus AeuansABU F1AA (LNIBU)

Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited

usen A Blu-Ine

usHn Wwnines UsBn auwes loiBus

USBN tes A 15 91R _ . BUdItESL SR o
suwang vnm c
HTR Corporation Limited DKK Sino-Thai Engineering %
Metter Supply Co., Ltd. Inter IMC PTE Co., Ltd. 7
Co., Ld. 9..,
ANANNUS 1iTEneiag 1i7Eneiag 15N 1N )
Relationship: Subsidiary Company Subsidiary Company Affiliate Company Affiliate Company
szinngsia WU U TN TNl Fudneinluas FUMNIRARNIUIELL FumNIneai
Type of Real Estate Manufacture of anzduazingANuIAN Construction
Business: Development Machine-Tool (Mold) Telecommunications and
Transmission Lines
nu@mmlﬂﬂu 500,000,000 5,000,000 8,000,000 500,000
(un)
Registeres Capital
(Baht):
ﬁmmuﬂ’]iﬁ'ﬂﬁ:u 80.90 99.99 35.00 46.00
% Share Holding:
‘-‘i’]u’mﬁju 40,449,995 49,996 27,997 50,000
No. of Shares:
Hﬂﬂ"]ﬁumnu 404,499,950 4,999,600 2,799,700 13,650,058
(umn)
Cost (Baht):
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Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Our Business
ssfouavdlu - Ing

48,935

Construction : Wide range of services
Infrastructure Mass Transit, Elevated Road, Road, Highway, Bridge
Building Office Building, Convention Center, Exhibition Center, Hospital,

21,049
20,483
Condominium, Special Building 17,212
Power & Energy Power Plant, Refinery 12,219
Industrial Petrochemical Plant, Industrial Plant, Steel Structure & Piping,
Pre-Assembly Module

Environment Waste Water Treatment Plant, Water Supply System, Irrigation System
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

Backlog Order (Bt mn)
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Construction Revenue Structure by Type of Works

Frwironment neray Lrviromment
9,
20% 2% O3%

£nergy

0.6%

ﬂ,//gjf/[/(fufé'

pfrastructire

‘ 47.3%

2008 2009
Frirornmen’t £ vironment

1ure
Ifrastrde
£negy

ao% I69%

B, striaf
75.0%

2010 2011

austridl

78 7%

Construction Revenue Structure by Type of Clients

Private ¢ ector

26.3%

ublic et 489% 57.7 %
T3.7%

2008 2009

public sector

379 % | privatesecto”

62 7%

2010 2011

/"uz;//k;s‘g(m/‘ private Sectol’
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Business Overview
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The company’s core business is to operate mega projects
where its critical intention is high quality that meets the inter-
national standards. The top listed of its aim is quality projects,
on time delivery, fair price and including with first priority in
safety, health and environment concept in order to meet the

customer’s satisfaction.

In the year of 2011, the overall investment in construction
business was degressive mainly caused by the less invested
from both government and private sectors. The withdrawing
of government capital budget was delayed. Most of mega
projects were supposed to be delayed to commence as
schedule such as Green Line: Bearing — Samutprakarn and

Red line: Bangsue — Rangsit etc.

Besides there was the severe flood that impacted to many
provinces of Thailand; North, Northeast, Central, and Bangkok.
This situation definitely caused a delay in construction where
the sites were affected by the flood. However, the company is
expecting that when the situation is getting better there should

be many rehabilitation projects await.

Despite there was a slow-down of investment from
government and private sectors, the competition amongst the
construction business still high. However, the company can
win in bidding new projects, therefore, at the end of 2011, the
company has its backlog totaling 48,935 million baht. Sino-Thai
has construction projects of government and private sectors.
The construction projects derived from governmental sectors
are mostly in infrastructure and some projects that derived from

the private sectors are industrial and energy.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
usen 8lu-Ing 1BUBITESL 1BUA ABUANSAGU TR (LBU)

Type of Customer

The Company is a well diverse construction company
capable of acquiring projects in many different work fields.
For this reason, the Company has a varied customer base,
all depending on the type of project. The company has the
capabilities to take on projects in the private, government, or

state enterprise sectors.

In 2011, the Company plans to target projects within the
government sector that has an investment framework for large
scale public transportation projects similar to the current Airport
Rail Link Project with the State Railway of Thailand and Mass
Rapid Transit Authority. These large scale infrastructure projects
will create a significant foundation to support the economic

status and recovery of the country.

As for our client base in the private sector for 2011, the
Company is still focusing on three key areas: Energy (small
to large power plants), Industrial (petrochemical plants) and
Pre-Assembly Modules (LNG).

The Target Customer

1. Public Sector (Government and State Enterprise) consists
of the following: The Department of Rural Road, Department
of Irrigation, Department of Highway, Bangkok Metropolitan
Authority, Municipal Governments, Mass Rapid Transit
Authority, State Railway of Thailand, Expressway Authority
of Thailand, Metropolitan Electricity Authority, Electricity
Generating Authority of Thailand, Metropolitan Waterworks
Authority, etc.

2. Private Sector consists of large foreign multi-national EPC’s
in the following areas: Petro Chemical process plants, Small

and Large Power Plants and Pre-Assembly modules.
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The company is proud to be a part of Thailand’s economic
growth through infrastructure projects such as Mass Rapid
Transit, the elevated roads, highways, roads, bridges, dams,

and marine works.

The infrastructure projects have been carried on continually
last year, especially mega projects that derived from the
government such as the MRT Red line project, the MRT Purple
line project and the MRT Blue line project. Besides there was
another infrastructure projects for example, roads, bridges and
highways etc. For the company, the infrastructure projects are
the most important source of construction project. In 2011, the
revenue recognized by the Company in the Infrastructure Sector
amounted to Baht 5,462 million or 37 % of total construction
revenue. The Company plans for the coming year to continue
focusing on construction works in the Infrastructure Sector.
Careful consideration will be necessary for each project in order

to properly analyze the cost and profitability of each project.

In 2011, the company delivered Drainage System for SBIA

Area, Lot 3 project and Ratchapreuk Parallel Road project.

Sino-Thai' Engineering| &§Comstruction Public:CompanyALimited
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Backlog of the construction of infrastructure in 2011 were
MRT Purple Line Contract 2 project, Water Supply System
and Support Building Works Section 3 project, Construction of
Highways No. 217 Route A. Piboonmangsaharn — Chongmeg
Section 2 project, Blue Line Extension project — Contract 4:
Tha Pra — Lak Song Section, Manhoe and Underground Duct
Bank incorporate with the Extension of Blue Line project, The
Construction of Fly-over Bridge Across Karnchanapisek Road
project, Ratchapreuk-Karnchanapisek Road, BTS Extension

(Silom-Petchakasem), Track Rehabilitation Stage 6.

Trends of the construction of infrastructure will continually
expand in the future supported by governmental investment
through mega projects, new projects of basic infrastructure,
rehabilitation projects resulted by severe flood etc. The
government may raise variety ways to prevent the flood through
construction project. However, there is a high competition in
bidding infrastructure projects, so contractors must control

cost and budget more efficiently.
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The company has various services of buildings, which are
office buildings, condominiums, aircraft maintenance centers,
sport centers, school buildings, hospitals, museum, convention,

cargo, air terminals etc.

The constructions of building project in 2011 tend to slow
down from the year of 2010. The investments in buildings and
commercial have to face with high competition. The number
of completed living buildings is very much accumulated while
the demand in possessing buildings tends to slow down. Even
though the government sector has launch new project of buildings
but it's quite little. By the way, the company still has the
construction of buildings continuously from both governmental
and private sectors. In 2011, the revenue of construction of the
company, especially from building projects amounted to 1,362

million baht, or equal to the percentage of 9 of the total revenue.

In 2011, the company delivered the construction of the Office
of Attorney General, the construction of the Internal System in
Sport City Building, the construction of the conference room
of Commander Building 3, the construction of Burirum football
stadium and the construction of Food and Drug Administration

Building.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Backlog of the construction of buildings in 2011 were the
construction of Roof Structure Cover the Second Floor for
Viharnkort project, the construction of the Commander Building of
Royal Thai Navy and Car Park Building project, the construction
of Somdejprapinklao Hospital Building project and Dictionary
and Therapy Building at Somdejprapinklao Hospital.

According to the new government policy on decreasing
house tax for the first possessing a house including the
rehabilitation project after flood, the construction of buildings

tend to be increased in 2012.
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Power and Energy
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The power and energy projects are one of the main
construction projects of the company. The company has played
in a major role in power and energy sector especially power
plants. There was an expansion of using power generation in the
country so there will be lot of power plants construction plans
like power plant project of Electricity Generating Authority of
Thailand, Power plants of private sector including IPP, SPP and
VSPP. In 2011, the Company had its revenue of construction
in the Power and Energy Sector was amounted to Baht 5,766

million, or 39 % of the total construction revenue.

In 2011, the company delivered the construction of Glow
Phase 5 Combined Cycle/Cogeneration project and the

construction of Temporary Work for GNNK project.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Backlog of Power and Energy projects in 2011 were Saraburi
B Cogeneration Project (SBC), Industrial Cogeneration Project
(ICC), Saraburi A Cogeneration Project (SAC), Chachoengsao
Cogeneration (CCC), RIL Cogeneration (RIL), Pathum
Cogeneration (PCC), Combined Heat and Power Cogeneration
(CHP), PGS Combined Cycle Power Plant, Offsite Works for
7SPP’s Project.

According to the Power Development Plan in 2010 (PDP
2010), trend of the construction project derives from Power and
Energy is good. As stated in the plan, the production of power
and energy has increased since 2010 — 2030 totaling 54,625
MW. In addition, the construction of power plant by the private
sector tends to be increased. It is resulted by the supportive
of the government sector through the alternative energy and
renewable energy. Therefore, the construction of power and

energy will increase continually.
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Industrial projects are one of the company’s best constructions
and expertise. Sino-Thai as a leader in construction of industrial
plants such as refineries, petrochemicals, chemical plants,

steel mill, steel fabrication, and erection piping.

For the industrial projects in 2011 has been continually
according to the investment in the country has been expanded.
The revenue from construction of industrial projects in 2011
totaling 2,225 million baht, or it can be calculated as a
percentage of 15 of the total revenue, so it show that the company

still have the construction of industrial projects consistency.

The industrial projects that had been delivered in 2011 were
General Mech. Work for Specialty Elastomer Train Il Project,
HPPO2 HP Project, TPO Project, PUl General Mechanical,
Structure Steel and Insulation, Tower Drum Furnace and
Reactor Maintenance, TPG Skill Assessment, Sriracha Clean

Fuel Project, Civil Work 2 for Sriracha Clean Fuels Project.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Backlog of the industrial projects at the end of 2011 were
General Mechanical for TPO Project, PNG EPC4 Project,
Cleaning Section, E-Mill and New Finished Products Silo,
Dowlex Project, JFE CGL Project, Propylene Glycol Project.

Trends of industrial project in 2012 expecting to be more

active than the year of 2011 caused by the recovery of economic.

There would be more investment through new projects as well.
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The company becomes a part of environmental concerns
by committing to construct environmental projects such as
waste water treatment project, water supply project, and
piping installation.

Unfortunately, there was a slow down in the construction
that related to environment projects in 2011, the company

had no revenue from construction of the environment project.

Trends of the construction that related to environment
project in 2012 is expecting to be more active than the previous
year. It is expected that the government might announce
the construction of rehabilitation and infrastructure that was
damaged from the flood. Furthermore, there shall be more

projects, which related to the flood prevention as well.
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Industry Competition in 2011

The first half 2011 Thailand Construction Industry was
degressive, mainly caused by the slow-down consequence
of government capital budget delayed. However, there are
some government projects that have been started such as
MRT Purple Line: Bang-Yai to Bang-Sue project, BTS Extension
Line: Tak-Sin to Bang-Wah project, Blue Line: Bang-Sue to
Tha-Pra and Hua-Lum-Phong to Bang-Khae etc.

On the other hand, the first half 2011 construction in private
sector expanded a little caused by the investment in construction

industry and the readiness of the economic recovery as well.

The second half 2011 Thailand Construction Industry was
degressive, mainly caused by the government projects had
less progressive than expected. Many mega projects seem to
be delayed from the schedule such as Green Line: Bearing —
Samutprakarn, Red Line: Bang-Sue to Rangsit etc. Besides
the capital budget in the year of 2012 has been much delayed
because the Prime Minister dissolved parliament before the

capital budget will be approved by the parliament, it is therefore,

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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the government capital budget cannot be used by October
1%, 2011. Another obstacles that decreased the expansion of
construction industry was the severe flood that impacted to
all over many provinces and of course the construction sites
whose area were flooded were delayed. Furthermore, real
estate business, electronic business, vehicles business stop
and eventually cause an enormous loss to Thailand Economic

system.

The company is continuing its plan to gain the revenue
from construction in both governmental projects and private
projects. The company will emphasize on mega projects like
Mass Transit Rapid, Double Track, and Irrigation System etc.
In the long-term basis, those mega projects will become an
important part of the economic recovery of the country. In
addition, the company focused on energy projects both large
and medium power plant projects, on industrial projects such

as petrochemical plants and Pre-Assembly Modules.
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Competitiveness and Market Share

The growth of construction business slightly better than
year 2011. There were a lot of new projects that had been
launched for bidding from the previous year. The company
won many mega projects and it did increased a large number
of projects on hand, so the company also gained its revenue

of construction consistently.

The company had its market share in the second rank
compare to the total revenue of listed companies totaling 22

companies at the end of the 3" quarter of 2011
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Trends of the Industry and Competitions in the Future

In 2012, the construction business is expected to grow
more than the year of 2011 by the supportive of governmental
investment through MRT projects, SRT projects urgent phase
in 2010 — 2014, high speed MRT, power plants for the energy
usage expansion etc. Moreover, another expectation besides
the economic recovery is the severe flood situation that has
getting much better will effect good impact to the construction
business because there would be a rehabilitation of
infrastructure projects including industry plants and the long-term
flood prevention plan by the government-expecting to complete
by 2012, it is therefore, there would be many construction

projects related to the flood prevention as well.

The construction in private sector keeps on moving along
with the economic recovery since 2011, especially industrial
projects that might get high growth from foreign investment.
However, the government may use a lot of money to rehabilitate
all damages, therefore, the construction business might have
to face with few risks as followed;

1. Politics, which impact to the governmental construction
projects including the government capital budget;
2. Price of construction equipment, where the critical fluctua-

tion tend to increase and also with the fuel price either;

w

The European economic that effect to Thai economic.

Teicia F Fallid
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1. Professor Rawat Chamchalerm

Chairman of the Board of Directors / Independent Director

Age 67 years

Education

+ The National Defence Course for Joint-State-Private
College Class No. 1, National Defence College
(Wor.Por.Ror.Or.)

+ LL.M., Chulalongkorn University
(First place in the written test)

« Thai Barrister at Law

+ LL.B., Thammasart University

+ Certificate of The National Defence College Class No. 29

Experiences

Current

» Chairman of the Board of Directors, Sino-Thai Engineering
and Construction Public Company Limited

» Adjunct Professor, Faculty of Law,
Chulalongkorn University

« Adjunct Professor,
Institute of Legal Education of the Thai Barrister

» Adjunct Professor, Faculty of Law, Mahidol University

» Adjunct Professor, Faculty of Law,
Mae Fah Luang University

» Vice President, Don Muang Tollway Public Company Limited

« Vice President, Nakhon Luang Leasing - Factoring
Company Limited

« Distinguished Director, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

« Distinguished Director, Small and Medium Enterprises

« Executive Director, National Science and Technology
Development Agency

» Advisor, Athletic Association of Thailand

« Director, Office of the Council of State

« Distinguished Director in Law, Office of the Civil
Service Commission — Ministry of Agriculture and
Cooperatives

Past

« Attorney General, Office of The Attorney General

« Deputy Attorney General, Office of The Attorney General

« Director-General, Technical Affairs Division

« Director-General, Training and Development
Division of the Attorney General

Company Stock holding in percentage

0.001%

Family relationship

None
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2. Police General Sanong Wattanavrangkul
Director

Age 74 years

Education

+ B. Public Administration, Police Academy 13" Class
« Certificate, The National Defence College 29" Class

Experiences
Current

« Director, Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Plc.
« Chairman of the Directors, The Southeast Insurance

(2000) Co., Ltd.

» Chairman of the Director, Southeast Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
« Chairman of the Director, Southeast Capital Co., Ltd.

Company Stock holding in percentage
None

Family relationship

Sanongnuch’s Father
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3. Dr.Chumphon Pornprapa
Independent Director
Age 70 years
Education
« Honorary Doctoral Degree in Quality Management
Experiences
Current
« Independent Director,Sino-Thai Engineering
and Construction Plc.
» Chairman of the Board,SP International
and Groups Co.,Ltd.
« Honorary Director, Commission on Higher Education
« Honorary Director, Kasetsart University
« Honorary Director, Rajamangala University
of Technology Thanyaburi
+ Chairman of the Subcommittee of Civil Service
Commission in Privileges and Remuneration
for Government Officer
« Executive Director, Chamber of Commerce
Past
« Director,Office of the Civil Service Commission
« Executive Director,The Federation of Thai Industry
« Chairman of Rajabhat Karnchanaburi
University Chamber
Company Stock holding in percentage
None
Family relationship
None
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4. Mr. Chamni Janchai
Independent Director
Chairman of the Audit Committee
Age 55 years
Education
« MBA, Thammasat University
« Graduate Diploma in Management of
Public Economy, King Prajadhipok’s Institute
« B.Account, Thamasat University
Experiences
Current
« Independent Director and Chairman of
the Audit Committee, Sino-Thai Engineering
and Construction Plc.
« Director and Member of the Audit Committee, STP & | Plc.
« Chairman of the Director, Max Metal Corporation Plc
« President, CJ Morgan Co., Ltd.
+ President, CJM Consult Co., Ltd
« Director and Member of the Audit Committee,
Thai Theparos Food Products Plc.
« The Advisory of Director, Provincial Electric to Authority
Past
« The Advisory of Committee, National Housing Authority
« Chairman of the Board of Directors,
Thai Capital Corporation Plc.
« Chairman of the Board of Directors,
Burapa Steel Industries Co., Ltd.
« Chairman of the Advisory Board,
Iron and Steel Institute of Thailand
« Chairman of the Advisory Communications
and Transportation Commission
« The Advisory of Subcommittee in Solutions for
Communications and Information Technology
* Qualified Director and Executive Director,
Iron and Steel Institute of Thailand
« Vice Chairman, Chairman of the Executive Committee
and President Nakornthai Strip Mill Plc.
Company Stock holding in percentage
None
Family relationship
None
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5. Police Lieutenant General Jate Mongkolhutthi

Independent Director

Member of the Audit Committee

Age 59 years

Education

« LL.M., Chulalongkorn University

« LL.B., Ramkhamhaeng University

Experiences

Current

* Independent Director and Member of
the Audit Committee, Sino-Thai Engineering
and Construction Plc.

« Commissioner of the Law and Investigation
Office, Royal Thai Police

« Independent Director and Member of
the Audit Committee, STP & | Plc.

« Director and Member of the Audit Committee,
Capital Corporation Plc.

« Director, Government Housing Bank
(Excise Department)

Company Stock holding in percentage

None

Family relationship

None
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6. Mr.Suchai Poopichayapongs

Independent Director

Member of the Audit Committee

Age 64 years

Education

+ MBA Economics,
East Texas State University, Texas, USA

» B.SC. Marketing, Woody College,
Los Angeles, California, USA

Experiences

Current

» Independent Director and Member of the
Audit Committee, Sino-Thai Engineering and
Construction Plc.

Past

» Director, Inspection and Evaluation Bureau
(Level 9), Office of the Permanent Secretary,
Ministry of Finance

» Director, Inspection and Evaluation Bureau
(Level 8), Office of the Permanent Secretary,
Ministry of Finance

+ Director, Finance Division, Office of the
Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Finance

Company Stock holding in percentage

None

Family relationship

None
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7. Mr. Thanathip Vidhayasirinun
Independent Director
Age 44 years
Education
» MBA Finance, Cornell University — USA
« M.S. Electrical Engineering,
Cornell University — USA
Experiences
Current
» Independent Director,
Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Plc.
+ Managing Director, Sage Capital Co., Ltd.
Past
» Executive Director, Forest Industry Organization
« Executive Director, Finansa Securities Co., Ltd.
« Executive Director, Finansa Co., Ltd.
« Senior Executive Vice President,
Cathay Capital Co., Ltd.
Company Stock holding in percentage
0.001%
Family relationship
None
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8. Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul

Director

Age 40 years

Education

« MBA. International Business,
University of Southern California — USA

« B. Business Administration,
Chulalongkorn University

Experiences

Current

« Director, Sino-Thai Engineering and
Construction Plc.

« Director and Managing Director, STP & | Plc.

« Director and Managing Director, STIT Co., Ltd.

Past
* Marketing Manager,
Siam Cement — Dow Chemical Joint Venture
Company Stock holding in percentage
1.67 %
Family relationship
Anilrat’ s Brother

41
Annual Report 2011



Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
usen 8lu-Ine 1BUBITESY UK ABUANSAGU TIAR (LNBU)

9. UwaUBYY BIYIS)a

n9TNNT

8¢ 44 1

Us:dinnsAnun

+ fgmaniiudin unningnduarsuaans

Us:damsrinoiu

ilaqiiu ‘

« n3zune una. Flu-lne @it wausd
ARUARTATU

« nasuMg uan. it fienf ‘

+ NIsUMIEAANIT Uan. @R BuaesiuduuTa

dndounisiioiuluusen

16.04 %

ADWAUWUSNIVASOUASISINIWUSHS

1FiT WALF.D. AUBY

9. Mrs. Sanongnuch Charnvirakul

Director

Age 44 years

Education

« B. Political Science, Thammasat University

Experience

Current

+ Director, Sino-Thai Engineering and
Construction Plc.

+ Director, HTR Corporation Ltd.

» Managing Director, Stacey International Co., Ltd.

Company Stock holding in percentage

16.04 %

Family relationship

Sanong's Daughter
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10. Mrs. Anilrat Nitisaroj

Director

Age 35 years

Education

+ MBA. Finance & Strategy Sloan School of
Management Massachusetts Institute of
Technology USA

« B. Business Administration,
Chulalongkorn University

Experiences

Current

« Director Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Plc.

« Commercial Manager STP & | Plc.

Past

« Commercial Manager Clough Sino-Thai Co., Ltd.

« Associate Manage AIG Investment Corporation
(Asia) Ltd, and AIGIC (Thailand) Ltd.

*  Analyst - Direct Investment AIG Investment Corporation
(Asia) Ltd, and AIGIC (Thailand) Ltd.

» Business Development Officer Sino-Thai
Engineering and Construction Plc

*  Assistant Auditor Emst & Young Bangkok Office Limited

Company Stock holding in percentage

1.67 %

Family relationship

Masthawin’ s Sister
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11. Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien
Director
President
Chairman of the Executive Committee
Age 60 years
Education
« SPP Certificate,
National Defence College of Thailand
« Executive MBA,Chulalongkorn University
« Graduate Diploma in Management of
Government and Private Sectors,
King Prajadhipok’s Institute
« B.S Engineering,Chiang Mai University

Experiences
Current
« Director, President and Chairman of
the Executive Committee, Sino-Thai
Engineering and Construction Plc.
« Director, DKK Sino-Thai Engineering Co., Ltd.
« Director, Thai Contractors Association
Under H.M.The King’s Patronage

Past

« Director and Chairman,Chiang Mai University
Alumni Association,Chiang Mai University

« Director, PP Coral Co., Ltd.

« Director, STP & | Plc.

« Senior Executive Vice President Operation
Division, Sino-Thai Engineering and
Construction Plc.

Company Stock holding in percentage

None

Family relationship

None
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12. Mr. Woraphant Chontong

Director

Executive Committee

SEVP. Financial and Administration Division

Age 57 years
Education

Certificate in Management of Public Economy
for High-Level Management,

King Prajadhipok’s Institute

MPA. Public Policy & Project Management,
NIDA

BBA. Finance & Banking,

Thammasat University

Experiences
Current

Director, Executive Committee, SEVP.
Financial and Administrative Division,
Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Plc.
Director, HTR Corporation Ltd.

Director, DKK Sino-Thai Engineering Co., Ltd.
Director, Chiyoda (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
Director, Patumwan Real Estate Co., Ltd.
Director, Kijpracha Tanee Co., Ltd.

Company Stock holding in percentage
None

Family relationship

None
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Executive Committee

ANU:NSSUNISUSNIS

1. Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien

wiedaan fnansanes

2. Mr. Woraphant Chontong
UNENINUS Taunes

3. Mr. Pakpoom Srichamni
wanANN Asdnll

4. Mr. Varatt Kusolmanomai
wenda nAanludy

5. Mr. Chanchai Thanrukprasert
wernyde aneindszidsg

6. Mr. Prasert Kongkauroptham
WeLlIeidsy AlLAnTNETTH

7. Mr. Teeraphong Wichiranon

UEBINIA AT
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President

NITNNTLAANIT

Senior Executive Vice President Financial & Administration Division
mf‘a“zuﬂWﬁ??mmj‘-?mmimmﬁuﬂWﬁﬁumziﬁm?

Senior Executive Vice President Operation Division
84NITNNNILAANTANEN UL RS

Senior Vice President Operation Division 1
HT98nsINN9EAAN s8I TRNNS 1

Senior Vice President Operation Division 2
gqenssunsgannisdauulizng 2

Senior Vice President Marketing Division
HT9ENITNNNILAANITAIWINUNNIAAA

Senior Vice President Administration Division and Acting for
Senior Vice President Technical & Development
HT0ENITNNNILAANTAIINULTYNTLAY

SN TIUNTTHNIHAANITAIWINUNATIAL AT
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Assis;ant to President
APU-NUSNUN

1. Mr. Robert L. De Sonier Special Assistant to President
2. Mr. Robin Mullin Assistant to President
3. Mr. Yoshihiko Hisamatsu Assistant to President

J,,'!-h

Company Secretary
lagun1IsusSEn

o

-

Mr. Chaiyaporn Imcharoenkul ~ Company Secretary
wierlgeIns Buasnna LAUIYNITLTEN
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Management Team
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WNEANTNY TAUsATTdY
Mr. Worachat Suwasin
UNLITERT §IAY

Mr. Pheera Nakwimol
UWEATY UIATNA

Mr. Thepnikorn Junkhun
UNLNNUNT AUTU

Mr. Somkid Siriapinun
UNLANAR ATRNTUN

Mr. Rakesh Kalia
WNLTUNT NOLAY

Mr. Vitoon Salilampai
wedg)sel aaaenlw

Mr. Charkphan Leelaporn
UNUANIWUS AATNT

Mr. Somjade U-Sanit
wegNLan again

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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N

. Mr. Somchai Wattanaweerachai

Senior Executive Vice President Special Division
0INITUNNTHAANITNUNANTN LA

Vice President Operation Department 1
gaansnedfimnag 1

Vice President Operation Department 2
ganniseedfimnasg 2

Vice President Operation Department 3
ganniselefiznag 3

Vice President Operation Department 4
gannstediminng 4

Vice President Operation Department Special Project
gannisehedfimnislasantsfiues

Vice President Engineering

fannigelnedpanssn

Vice President Construction Service Department
fannigenetiTniseunesaing

Vice President Estimation Department
gannistlredszainiean




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Mr. Pairat Sushatawat
welnde grnzimg

Mr. Somsak Thongsorngleeb
WeaNANA Nesteunay

Mrs. Patcharee Suchewaboripont
WNNET QTHILEFWUS

Mr. Pong-Aik Tanphanich
UNEINSELEN AN

Mrs. Chatra Punnarujawong
WA Youndganaad

Mrs. Jaikaew Tejapijaya
wlaufin iy

Mr. Surachart Owcharoenporn
UNGITNR LDNATEYNT

10 11 Q‘ '13 1_4‘,;. 1_5)'-;
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4

Vice President Procurement Department
ﬁzﬁmwﬁhﬁm%@

Vice President Business Development Department
gann1aneWmungana

Vice President Human Resources Department
fanniselaninensyana

Vice President Administration Department
Jannstlneganag

Vice President Financial & Investment Department
AAN1IneNITRULATN TRV

Vice President Accounting Department
damnIsenenioyd

Vice President Information Technology Department
gannishamalulatiansaune

47
Annual Report 2011




Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
usen 8lu-Ine 1BUBITESY UK ABUANSAGU TIAR (LNBU)

Shareholders’ Structure
Insvasiogiiionu

As of the latest registration book closing on March 23", 2011, the 10 largest shareholders are:

'
v A

nguEDeunDatugegn 10 918 ol UydseTagderiu dui 23 Hunawn 2554

[\[o}

1

48

q

dagaanu WuaNy
WAL m'mﬁiq@ (Mrs.Sanongnuch Charnvirakul) 189,845,280
131 Inenduifens a1 (Thai NVDR Company Limited) 77,942,645
UBS AG SINGAPORE,BRANCH-PB SECURITIES CLIENT CUSTODY 57,529,500
u’mwﬁu mmﬁiq@ (Mr. Anutin Charnvirakul) 50,000,000
W91 A93AUATA (Mrs. Patchara Jiraratsatit) 49,573,020
L3 3AAR WaE S (Equity Plus Company Limited) 35,702,210
1419g19s 0 Waeiznana (Miss Pranee Piriyamasakun) 27,230,800
UNUAUID atiumdel (Mrs. Nitsanart Anantachai) 23,047,300
SOMERS (U.K.) LIMITED 19,939,700
WNBNADAY TEYA90A (Mr.Masthawin Chamvirakul) 19,800,000
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Management Structure
lasvagion1sonnis

TAsea19n198ANns104 159 Flu-lne 1EuATeRe waus The company’s management structure can be divided as
ARLARTATL SRR (WYL fuazidandtelili follows:
1. ANMZNITUNNILITEN 1. The Board of Directors
2. AUZNITUNITATINADU 2. The Audit Committee
3. ATULNIINNITLINNG 3. The Executive Committee
4. NIINNITLIANT 4. The President
1) ANENSSUNISUSEN 1. The Board of Directors
ARENITUNTLEM Tiavam 12 vinu & un There are 10 directors in the Board of Directors:
%@—@Q@ ALY First — Last Name Title
1. AN@msAnstiLAmadn aean  Uszsnunssunis 1. Professor Rawat Chamchalerm Chairman of
2. WARNIIRLENAURY TEUITNNT NITNNIT The Board of Directors*
3. AT.IUNR Wetsznn NITUNNIRATE 2. Police General Director
4. wgdnil Aunsans NITUNNTDATE Sanong Wattanavrangkul
5. wanngaalnamnil NAalng NIINNNTBATY 3. Dr. Chumpol Phornprapa Independent Director
6. Wegdy nntajnes nIINNNIBATY 4. Mr. Chamni Janchai Independent Director
7. wasunsld es&3ui N39UN19RATE 5. Police Lieutenant General Independent Director
8. WIENIANIU SH']Q‘_J?‘J?Q@ NITHNNIT Jate Mongkulhutthi
9. UNAUAIT maﬁig@ [AEErNial b 6. Mr.Suchai Poopichayapongs Independent Director
10. WNaHATHU HRal9au n77:N17 7. Mr. Thanathip Vidhayasirinun  Independent Director
11. Wredaan fnansanes n9IUNNT 8. Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul ~ Director
12. WNYIIWUS TaUND N3INNIT 9. Mrs. Sanongnuch Charnvirakul Director
10. Mrs. Anilrat Nitisaroj Director

nssunsyiignurvavuuwnuiuusen
11.Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien  Director

wiadaan §efansiafias nesun1sannisasanaileda ,

B . . e A - - 12. Mr. Woraphant Chontong Director

LArUseRUATIENATYURILTEY 1178 WILNIFADIY TIEYITNA
WEWLS Faunes wisanasys 1103508 nssunisdesluay  Authorized Directors

AutlasanailaTnsaniuLazlssiunmdAtyaa9Lastm Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien, the President, has been

authorized to sign and stamp, with the company’s seal,

or Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul, Mr. Woraphant Chontong,

Mrs. Sanongnuch Charnvirakul 2 of 3 Directors have been

authorized to sign and stamp, with the company’s seal.

- --Iir”l'""_
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The Authorities and Duties of the Board of Directors

To perform their duties by utilizing their knowledge,
skills, and experiences in order to benefit the company’s
business operation. Their duties must be in compliance
with the company’s objectives, regulations, the Public
Limited Companies Act B.E.2535, Securities and Exchange
Commission B.E.2535, and the resolutions of the Annual
General Meeting of shareholders. Furthermore, the Board
of Directors shall manage the company’s business in the
best interest of the company and its shareholders;

To consider and approve the company’s policies, operation
strategy, operation plans, and working capital of its business
proposed by the management;

To supervise the management to effectively conduct the
business under the company’s policies and request the
management to report the issues that has significant
affects to the company’s operation. The Board of Directors
shall assure that all related parties’ transactions are
conducted in accordance with the regulations of the Office
of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock
Exchange of Thailand. In case of necessity, the Board of
Directors will require the management to hire advisors in
order to give opinions for the management’s decision in
specialized issues which have significant affect on the
company’s operation;

To supervise the company and to set up effective internal
control, and Internal Audit system. Internal Audit manager

shall report directly to the Audit Committee; and

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
usen Blu-Ine BUBITESL UM ABUANSABU TR (LNBU)

* Independent Directors shall independently consider
company’s matters related to strategies, management,
appointing directors, and issues that have significant affects
to the Company for the benefit of the shareholders and
shall have an access to adequate financial and business

information to perform their duties.

Composition and Appointment of the Board of Directors

According to the Company’s Article of Association, the
Board of Directors shall consist of not less than five directors
and the number of directors shall not be less than a half of
the total number of such directors who must have residency
in Thailand. The Annual General Meeting of shareholders shall

approve the number of Directors.

The company has no Nomination Committee to appoint the
Directors. Meanwhile, the nomination of Directors shall be made
by selecting a person who has proper qualifications to perform
the duties of the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors
shall nominate such qualified person(s) and propose them to
the Annual General Meeting of shareholders to consider for
appointment by a resolution. To vote for an individual Director,
the company does not use the cumulative voting method but
using one share one vote for each proposal. The nominees
whose votes are chronological order ranging from the top to

the last shall be elected as a Director.
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In the Annual General Meeting of shareholders, one-third
of the directors shall retire from their positions. If their number
is not a multiple of three, then use the nearest number to
one-third shall retire from office and the retiring directors shall

be eligible for re-election.

Should there be a casual vacancy occurring among the
directors besides retirement, the Board of Directors shall
select a person to replace such vacancy and he/she shall
retain his/her position as long as the vacating Director would

have retained the same lawfully had no vacancy occurred.

The number of Directors’ attendance shall constitute the
quorum for every meeting of the Board of Directors, which

more than a half of the total number of Directors at that time.

If there is an agenda considering the Directors’ election,

all votes will be individual for each Director.

The proportion of the Board of Directors can be classified

as follows:
1. Directors from Charnvirakul Family 4
2. Independent Directors 6
3. Executive Directors 2
Total 12

Pursuant to the resolution of the Board of Directors’
meeting No. 4/2008, the Board of Directors resolved the
acknowledgement of the resignation of Mrs. Tassanee
Charnvirakul from the position of Chairman of the Board and
Director of the Company. A resolution was passed to make
changes for the names and numbers of authorized Directors
on behalf of the company in compliance with such resignation
as follows: “Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien, the President, has
been authorized to sign and stamp with the company’s seal,
or Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul, Mr. Woraphant Chontong, Mrs.
Sanongnuch Charnvirakul 2 of 3 Directors have been authorized
to sign and stamp with the company’s seal.” The company had
changed the name of authorized Directors at the Commercial

Department, Ministry of Commerce on December 4", 2008.

2. The Audit Committee
The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders No. 6/1999

resolved the appointment of Audit Committee and three
Independent Directors who are qualified under the rules and
regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, to perform as

a member of the Audit Committee as the followings:

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited

usen 8lu-Ing 1BUBITESY 1OUA ABUANSAGU 1A (LINBU)

First — Last Name Title

1. Mr. Chamni Janchai Chairman
2. Pol. Lt. Gen. Jate Mongkulhutthi Member
3. Mr. Suchai Poopichayapongs Member

Authorities and Duties of The Audit Committee

According to the resolution of the Board of Directors’
Meeting N0.3/2008 on September 3™ 2008, the meeting
approved the change of scope of duties and responsibilities
of the Audit Committee. This was completed in order to comply
with the Stock Exchange of Thailand’s Notification on the
revision of scope of work for the Audit Committee. The changes
are as follows;

1. Review the accuracy and sufficiency of the Company’s
financial report.

2. Review the appropriateness and efficiency of the internal
control and the internal audit system; consider the independence
of the Internal Audit Section including appointment, rotation,
termination for the head of the Internal Audit Section, and
any other works related to the internal audit.

3. Review the Company’s operation to comply with the Securities
and Exchange Acts, Regulations of the Stock Exchange of
Thailand, and any relevant laws.

4. Consider, select, and nominate an independent person
to act as the Company’s Independent Auditor, including
remuneration recommendation and arrange a meeting for
the Audit Committee to meet with the Independent Auditor
without the presence of executive management at least
once a year.

5. Consider connected transactions, and the transactions
involving conflict of interest, to ensure that they are in
compliance with the related laws and Regulations of the
Stock Exchange of Thailand, reasonably, to maximize the
Company’s benefits.

6. Prepare and disclose the “Reports of Audit Committee”
approved by the Chairman of the Audit Committee in the
annual report as follows:

6.1 Comments on the accuracy, completeness, and

credibility of the Company’s financial report.

6.2 Comments on the sufficiency of the Company’s internal

control system.

6.3Comments on the Company’s business operations

in compliance with the Securities and Exchange
Commission Act, Regulations of the Stock Exchange
of Thailand, and other laws relevant to the Company’s

business.
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6.4 Comments on the suitability of the Independent Auditor.

6.5 Comments of the transactions involving conflicts of
interest.

6.6 The disclosure of the number of Audit Committee
meetings and the individual meeting attendance of the
Audit Committee.

6.7 Comments or notices that have arisen as the Audit
Committee performed its duties as defined in its charter.

6.8 Other comments or transactions that shareholders and
investors should be informed under the duties and
responsibilities of the Audit Committee commissioned

by the Board of Directors.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited 4
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6.9 Other concerns that should be made available to share-
holders and the investors within the scope of duties and
responsibilities assigned by the Board of Directors.

7. To undertake other assignments for the Board of Directors,

with the approval of the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee is directly responsible to the Board
of Directors according to the Authorities and Duties of the
Audit Committee assigned by the Board of Directors, while
the responsibilities for the Company’s operations toward third
parties are still be vested in the Board of Directors. The term in
being a member of the Audit Committee shall have the same

status of being on the Board of Directors.

Details on the meeting attendance of each Directors of the Board of Directors

5 = = = o
_ 2% % £ 8 £ 8
c £ O °© B € = o £
2 0 o B QL = o = *
= () — © E =}
q c o) o) < o) (e}
Directors < = 3 2 2 % o 5
2398 L &2 2% 2
Few £835 " E3
© P =
Professor Rawat Chamchalerm | Chairman of the Board of Directors Attend 8/8 -
Police General Director Absent 8/8 =
Sanong Wattanavrangkul
Dr. Chumpol Phornprapa Independent Director Attend 4/8 -
Mr. Chamni Janchai Independent Director and Chairman of Attend 8/8 5/5
the Audit Committee
Police Lieutenant General Independent Director and Member of Attend 8/8 5/5
Jate Mongkulhutthi the Audit Committee
Mr.Suchai Poopichayapongs Independent Director and Member of Attend 8/8 5/5
the Audit Committee
Mr. Thanathip Vidhayasirinun Independent Director Attend 8/8 -
Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul Director Attend 8/8 -
Mrs. Sanongnuch Charnvirakul | Director Absent 8/8 -
Mrs. Anilrat Nitisaroj Director Attend 7/8 -
Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien | Director and Chairman of Executive Committee Attend 8/8 -
Mr. Woraphant Chontong Director and Chairman of Executive Committee Attend 8/8 5/5
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Details on shares holding of each Director

Directors

Number of Shares

Proportion of

Shares (%)

Professor Rawat Chamchalerm

Police General

Sanong Wattanavrangkul
Dr. Chumpol Phornprapa

Mr. Chamni Janchai

Police Lieutenant General
Jate Mongkulhutthi

Mr. Suchai Poopichayapongs

Mr. Thanathip Vidhayasirinun
Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul
Mrs. Sanongnuch Charnvirakul
Mrs. Anilrat Nitisaroj

Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien

Mr. Woraphant Chontong

Chairman of the Board of Directors

Director

Independent Director

Independent Director and Chairman of
the Audit Committee

Independent Director and Member of
the Audit Committee

Independent Director and Member of
the Audit Committee

Independent Director
Director
Director

Director

Director and Chairman of Executive Committee

Director and Chairman of Executive Committee

10,000

10,000
19,800,000
189,845,280

19,800,000

0.001%

0.001%
1.66%
16.04%

1.66%

3. The Executive Committee

According to the company’s notification no. Sor. Tor.-Kor. Sor.
20/2007 dated on November 29, 2007, It was found that
expediting to newly improve the organization chart in order
that the company management actions can be carried out
in an orderly and suitable way while coping with the growth
of the company, resulted in the appointment of the Executive
Committee regarding to the Announcement no. Sor. Tor.-Kor. Sor.
22/2007 dated on December 3", 2007. Therefore the Executive

Committee consists of 7 people as the followings:

First — Last Name

Authorities and Duties of The Executive Committee

Title

1. Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien Chairman of

. Mr. Woaraphant Chontong
. Mr. Pakpoom Srichamni

. Mr. Varatt Kusolmanomai

~N OO o~ W DN

. Mr. Teerapong Vichiranon

. Mr. Chanchai Thanrakprasert

. Mr. Prasert Kongkaoroptham

Executive Committee |
Executive Committee
Executive Committee
Executive Committee
Executive Committee
Executive Committee

Executive Committee

To plan, set up regulations, and manage the company
according to the Board of Directors’ policies;

* To operate the company’s business according to the
policies approved by the Board of Directors; and

« To monitor the performance of all company’s departments
by arranging the Executive Committee meeting at least 1-2
times a month, setting the executive committee secretary
to record the minute of meeting, and proposing the minute

of meeting to the Board of Directors meeting.
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4. The President

Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien is the President.

Authorities and Duties of the President

The authorities and duties of the President were defined in
Board of Directors meeting no. 3/2002 on May 10, 2002, which
resolved that the President shall be responsible for conducting
and supervising the company’s business operations in
accordance with the policy approved by the Board of Directors.
Furthermore, the President shall fulfill when such actions are
required by the laws, rules and regulations of the governing
agencies to get approval from Board of Directors’ meeting and/
or Shareholders’ meetings. The President shall have a power
to appoint other person(s) as a proxy to act on his behalf to
manage and conduct company’s business. President and his
proxy have no right to approve any business activities with
any persons who have conflicts of interests with the company

and its subsidiary.

5. The Executives

The lists are shown as stated in the item “The Executive

Committee”.

6. The Company Secretary

Mr. Chaiyaporn Imcharoenkul

Authorities and Duties of the Company Secretary
1. Preparing and keeping the following documents:

* Aregister of directors;

* A notice calling director’s meetings, minutes of
meeting for the Board of Directors and the annual report
of the Company;

+ Anotice calling shareholder’s meeting and the minutes
of shareholders’ meetings;

2. Keeping a report on interest filed by a director(s) or
an executive(s);

3. Advise on the laws and regulations. The committee will
need to know

4. Oversee activities of committees, including liaison with the
Committee

5. Performing any other acts as specified in the notification
of the Capital Market Supervisory Board.

Footnote:

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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7. The Auditor
Ernst & Young Office Limited

« Other relationship towards the company: None
« Number of years of being the Auditor for the company:

11 years

8. Independent Director

The list of Independent Directors is as follows:
. Professor Rawat Chamchalerm Independent Director
. Mr. Chamni Janchai Independent Director
. Pol. Lt. Gen. Jate Mongkulhutthi Independent Director
. Mr. Suchai Poopichayapongs  Independent Director

. Dr. Chumpol Phornprapa Independent Director

D oA W N -

. Mr. Thanathip Vidhayasirinun Independent Director

The Definition of Independent Director

“Independent director” of the Company is a person whose
qualifications meet the requirements of the Securities and
Exchange Commission No.SEC.Gor.(Vor.) 32/2008 on the
improvement of Qualification, Duties, and Responsibilities on
Independent Directors and members of the Audit Committee,
as follows:

1. Holding shares no more than 1% of the total voting shares
of the Company, its parent company, its subsidiaries, its
associated companies, or a related juristic entity with potential
conflicts, including of shares held by related persons'.

2. Not being an executive director’, an employee, or a company
consultant who receives a regular salary or a controlling person
of the Company, its parent company, its subsidiaries, its
associated companies, its same-level subsidiaries3, ora
related juristic entity with potential conflicts (at present or
2 years before the appointment).

3. Not being a person who has a blood or a legal relationship
of a parent, spouse, sibling, and child including a child’
spouse, to any executive management, major shareholder,
a controlling person, or a person whom has been proposed
to be an executive management or a controlling person of

the Company or its subsidiaries.

1 "Related Person” means a person defined under the Section 258 of Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535.

2 “Executive director” means any director who holds an executive position, or any director who is in charge of any actions

deemed to be taken by executives, and shall include any authorized director except where it can be demonstrated that

such authorized director, jointly with other directors, signs on transactions which have already passed board’s approval.

3 ‘“same-level subsidiary” means any two or more subsidiaries under the same parent company.
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4. Not having a business relationship and not being a parent company, its subsidiaries, its associated companies,
professional service provider according to the requirements of its same-level subsidiaries3, or a related juristic entity with
the Office of Securities and Exchange Commission No.SEC. potential conflicts

Gor.(Vor.) 32/2008 on the improvement of Qualification, The remuneration of the Directors and the Executives

Duties, and Responsibilities on Independent Directors and

members of the Audit Committee. - Money Remuneration;

5. Not being a director who has been appointed as the Aggregated remuneration for 12 directors in 2011

representative of the Company’s director, major shareholder, * The amount of Baht 5,180,000 was the meeting

or shareholder who is related to a major shareholder of the allowance and remuneration

Company. Aggregated remuneration for 7 executive directors and

executive managers in 2011
*  The amount of Baht 37,800,000 was the salary and

6. Not having any other characteristics that may potentially

prevent from giving independent opinions.

7. Anindependent director, with qualification under Clauses bonus
1- 6, may be assigned by the Board of Directors to make - QOther Remuneration;
the collective decisions on the operation of the Company, its . None
Details on Money remuneration for each Director in 2011 Unit : Baht

Directors

Meeting Allowance
for Board of
Directors Meeting
Meeting Allowance
for Audit Committee
Emoluments
Aggregated
Remuneration

Professor Rawat Chamchalerm | Chairman of the Board of Directors 320,000 - 400,000 720,000

Police General Director 160,000 - 200,000 360,000

Sanong Wattanavrangkul
Dr. Chumpol Phornprapa Independent Director 80,000 - 200,000 280,000

Mr. Chamni Janchai Independent Director and 160,000 200,000 400,000 760,000

Chairman of the Audit Committee

Police Lieutenant General Independent Director and Member 160,000 100,000 200,000 460,000
Jate Mongkulhutthi of the Audit Committee
Mr. Suchai Poopichayapongs | Independent Director and Member 160,000 100,000 200,000 460,000

of the Audit Committee

Mr. Thanathip Vidhayasirinun | Independent Director 160,000 - 200,000 360,000
Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul | Director 160,000 - 200,000 360,000
Mrs. Sanongnuch Chamvirakul | Director 160,000 - 200,000 360,000
Mrs. Anilrat Nitisaroj Director 140,000 = 200,000 340,000
Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien | Director and Chairman of 160,000 - 200,000 360,000

Executive Committee

Mr. Woraphant Chontong Director and Chairman of 160,000 - 200,000 360,000

Executive Committee

Total 1,980,000 400,000 2,800,000 5,180,000
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- Money Remuneration of Subsidiary;
Aggregated remuneration for 1 Executives of the company’s
subsidiary in 2011

* The amount of Baht 5,000 was the meeting allowance

Details on Money Remuneration for Executives of the
Company’s Subsidiary in 2011

Unit:Baht

Meeting Allowance

Directors Title

for Subsidiary

Mr. Woraphant Chontong | Director 5,000

Total 5,000

Notice: the subsidiary is HTR Company Limited where the
company holds 80.90% of its shares.

Employee
Employee Structure

The company has 1,086 employee as of December
31, 2011 and it can be divided into 2 groups, which are
the operation division 788 people and the administration

division 298 people.

The company concerns about human resources
management, therefore, it has its plans to manage
human resources in case of the adequate manpower in

compliance with workload and project that added up every year.

Employee Benefits

The totaling amount of Salaries and Bonuses of the
employee in 2011 is 538,605,196 Baht and the provident fund
is amounting to 16,293,154 Baht.

A change in the number of employees with significant im-
plication or labor dispute (during the past 3 years)

During the past 3 years there was neither a change in

the number of the company employees with significant

implication nor labor dispute.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Human Resources Management Policy

Human Resources Management Policy of the company is
obviously stated that the company shall take good care of its
employee including employee benefits such as salaries and
welfare facilities in accordance with Labor Market and other
competitors. The company shall treat its employee with justice
and equality under the Company of Association, Labor Act and
Social Morality. In addition, the company shall not only take
responsibility for its employee safety and harmonic working
atmosphere but also create teamwork amongst them. Besides,
it has the training roadmap for supporting its employee both by
individual and by type of career paths in order to improve their
working efficiency and working proficiency thus the company
can be added up into another level of learning organization

eventually.

Personnel Planning

Each year, the company shall estimate the required
quantity of employees for supporting current projects and
other projects that might occur in the future. The main
purpose of this is to obtain potential qualified personnel in the

appropriate time.

Personnel Recruitment and Selection

Recruiting knowledgeable, capable, and qualified people
to join with the Company is the goal of personnel recruitment.
The company has various channels of recruiting, such as
newspapers, Internet, and government organization like
the Department of Employment, Department of Manpower
and Human Resources, and job opportunities’ booths
arranged by Universities. The Company recruits people by
conducting examinations and having Competency Board
interview candidates in order to have a qualified people whom
have the positive personality traits that we require. Traits that

include vision, teamwork, and creative thinking.

Performance Evaluation and Remuneration Management.

The company creates the performance evaluation system
by combining the individual performance along with team
working performance to be in accordance with the company
performance, and it is also the combination of the company
performance and the appropriate and fair salary. This
management shall always be developed since the Labor Market
and other competitive companies are usually change by the
time goes by. The company use evaluation tools for example

competency and KPI for Human Resources Development.
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Employees Welfare

The Company has many beneficial welfare programs for

its employees as follows;

*  Welfare programs complying with Labor Law such as Social
Security Fund, Workmen’s Compensation Fund.

 Voluntary Welfare programs such as Provident
Fund, Life, and Accident Insurance, Loyalty Reward,
Sino-Thai Scholarship, Annual Health Check-Up,
Uniforms, Funeral Assistance Fund, Leaves i.e.; holiday
leave and personal leave, and Performance bonus.
Additionally, the Company provides free drinking water,
Fitness Center, restrooms, and basic over the counter

medication.

Learning and Personnel Development Policy

The company has always concerned about training
roadmap and supported the employee in every level on
providing the training course in which they are interest or the
most useful for their career. Therefore, the employee will have
skill, knowledge and expertise to perform their potential as the
aim of the company business plan. With learning and personnel
development policy, it will perform us well in both at the pres-
ent and lasting in the future. The development emphasized on
3 categories as followed;

* Individual and Group Training & Development
« Career Path

+ Organizational Development

Individual and Group Training & Development

The company is truly concerning upon the individual
training and development by using competency, personal
skill, and technical knowledge & technology. The company
defined the Training Road Map to each position for being their
training and development frame. This method is cooperated
by Human Resources Development and the first part of the
department and the employee to evaluate skill and knowledge
that the employee should have. There are in house training
and outsource training where arranged by top training
center including the expertise in variety careers, i.e. training
with the Council of Engineers, taking training course of The
Engineering Institute of Thailand: Technical of Mega
Construction, Geotechnical Engineering and other courses

such as Green Construction.

The company arranges In-House training especially for
the group of similar positions both in operation division and
administration division every year. Such training courses will

improve working potential for the employee, for example,

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Construction Management program, English for Engineers
program, Presentation Skill program, Safety Workshop
program, Environment program, Leadership program and
How to perform as a Teamwork program. In addition, the
company also set up a short term course like Mini-MBA for
employee in level of Junior Management team to develop their

management skill by cooperating with Thammasat University.

The company has not only developed employee of
operation division and administrative division but it also has
a skill development for labors and construction workers by
sending them to take a course and have a standardize test of

skill development.

Skill labors in lay bricks, plaster cement, and welders need
more skill both in theory and in performing for their neat working
performance. The company contacted with the Department
of Skill Development for providing theory of skill development
through many classes arranged by the company of each
year. With all efforts that the company tried to consistently
develop their employee by aware of Skill Development Act, the
company can win a prize as an Excellent Business in Supportive

Skill Development of the Year 2008 from Department of Labor

Career Path

The company has made a career plan for each type of work
as a guideline in personnel development. Employees shall be
advanced by proper skills and knowledge in accordance with

their job titles and duties.

Organizational Development

In order to keep steady growth, abilities in long-term competition,
and increasing of the capabilities of overall execution, the
company has its policy on organization development in both

operations and administration.

The Company aims on improving the organization into
a constant learning organization to create the excellence in
operations, and to build up core values of understanding,
acquiring, and sharing knowledge. The company supports
these ideas by making available to the employees a library,
the Internet, to search out valuable and pertinent information,
and seminars. Hopefully, information gained from these venues
can be passed on to the job sites. In addition, the Company
has developed the Company’s Intranet and has encouraged
employees to use the Intranet as a channel for exchanging
knowledge between internal departments and job sites.
Suggestions and feedbacks are also encouraged and welcomed

by the administrators. and we will strive for it consistently.
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Health, Safety and Environmental Concerns
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Health, Safety and Environmental Concerns

The company always holds to policy for work achievements go along with the safety of the employees and the surrounding
communities. Our safety awareness is about virtue and humanity, not just followed by law and regulation and all workers have
equally right in safety policy. Therefore, safety is continuously one of the company’s values. Management and employees have
mission to be responsible for the safety of their subordinates level, which is not the adding work but safety is the first priority

work to be accomplished and always concern.
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Safety Policy:

1. The company will promote and create safety and
environmental awareness at work.

2. The company recognizes that all workers are valuable
resources of the company. Thus safety for worker is one
of our most important policies.

3. The company will support the creation of safety at work
by providing safe tools and a safe work environment, by
promoting safety knowledge among workers and motivating
them to practice safety at work.

4. The company has appointed the committee for safety,
occupational health, and surrounding condition in work
performance to create plans and projects about safety, as
well as administer and develop these projects in order to
bring about efficient results.

5. The company requires all supervisors to be responsible for
the safety of their subordinates at work, ensuring that they
strictly follow the procedures and rules of safety established
by the company.

6. The company requires all workers to be responsible for
creating safety for themselves and their colleagues; and
to follow all safety rules established by the company.

7. The company requires all employees to be responsible for
preventing damage and protection for the environment.
In addition, all employees must stay alert and identify any
hazardous acts that could possibly effect the environment
as stated in the relative laws. The company will be
responsible for creating environmental awareness in

accordance with the National Environmental Policy.

Key elements of safety plan

Safety, health and Environmental Standard (Company
HSE manual)

« Safety training programs for all staff position

* New employee orientation and training program

« Safety promotion and incentive program

« Job safety analysis (JSA) program for all major and high
risk work

« Accident investigation and reporting system with follow
up corrective measures

» Accident statistic and analysis

* Preparing work method statement and accident preven-
tion method

» Safety audit and inspection

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
usen 8lu-Ing 1BUBITESL 1BUA ABUANSAGU 1A (LNBU)

The company has many solutions and regulations on safety
and environmental concerns besides the safety management
can be divided into 2 groups as followed:

1. Safety Plan represents how Sino-Thai manages safety. Itis
consisting of safety orientation for the new safety officers,
training course for chief officers / foreman, appointment
of Safety Committee, tools and equipments verification,
machinery verification, indicate hazardous and risk evalu-
ation, make a safety regulations manual, safety talk/tool-
box talk, operating area verification, emergency plan and
firefighting plan, and safety activities etc.

2. Safety Procedure controls safety operating system to
perform as defined by the company. It consisting of
making the construction area, making the warning board
and signal alarm, wearing individual safety suit, working
in the high area, falling down prevention, working with
scaffolding, working with excavating / a deep hole, working
with machinery, working in an unventilated area, operating
with electrical, working with the hard tools, traffic
management, work permission system, and house
keeping etc.

However, the company has always verified and evaluated
safety procedures in order to develop such results and the
safety procedures to become more potential and safe, so the
company can deliver all projects with care and safety that meet

the customers’ needs.

In 2011, the company by TPO project celebrated the
achievement of 10 Million working hours of operating without
accidents. This celebration is not only for encourage the
workers and engineers but it represents our first priority while
operating the project which is safety. To sustain the track
records in safety, the company provides safety awareness
through good examples of safety awareness by sending Project
Managers, Project Engineers, and Senior Engineers to visit
other construction projects where they have good management
in safety and win the prize in Safety Awards in 2010 to discuss
and share about safety management to each other. In addition,
the company arranges safety seminars called, “Safety Law
for the Construction Projects” to engineers and supervisors
totally 2 classes and another seminar was called, “Safety and
Operating Procedures Manual” to engineers and foreman totally
8 classes. The company expects that Foreman in manager
level shall have an appropriate skill in safety management and

a proper way in operating as well.
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Furthermore, the company has always strict to the
prevention and suppression policy especially in construction
site area where located in the governmental office. Each
construction site office shall have right diagnosis for example the
random of urine test of their workers to find narcotics additive
like amphetamines. The important reason of such method is to
prevent all workers from narcotics; moreover, there are some
construction sites that added the alcohol test to their workers

before come into the construction area too.

Environment Concern

All projects of the company may adversely affect the
environment, however, the company is significantly concentrate
on environment. The Company has prepared the following
solutions for environmental impact, which may occur as a

result of the operations:

Solutions on the environmental impact and the primary en-
vironmental quality check during the course of construction:

Air quality

* Sweeping and cleaning the construction area to prevent
dust from construction as well as placing various tools and
equipments in order.

» Spraying the areas which may spread the dust with water;
such as, the area where the ground surface is dug opened
or drilled.

» Safety nets must be used to curtain off the construction
area from the adjoining neighboring community. The nets
must be thick enough to strain the dust derived from the
construction under the acceptable quantity.

* Inspecting engines and machineries for the construction
areas in order to prevent the releasing of soot and dust and
cleaning vehicles, specifically, the areas underneath the
body and the wheels when they have to be moved from
the construction areas.

* The Company will provide construction signs for the
purpose of versatility and safety of the traffic regarding to
traffic management.

» Check and maintenance of the public traffic routes in
the originally good or better condition as well as strictly
compiling with the Transport Rules.

» Prescribing a speed limitation of trucks operated in the

construction areas not to exceed 40 kilometers per hour.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
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Noises

»  Fixing the time for driving in the pilings not to be correspondingly
coincided with the bed time of the people, particularly, the
construction area located near the community and schools
during the day time.

» Using engines or machineries that have regular maintenances
to prevent excessive noise.

» Using block fence line to prevent noises in the case when

machineries are near to the community.

Adjoining Community

« Having company representative(s) to participate in every
Village Committee or Tambon Administration Council
(Or.Bor.Tor.) to listen to the explanation or their opinions.

» Erecting bulletin board to post the announcements on
the details of names and contacting places for receiving
complaints and recommendations as well as the reports on
the follow up of environmental condition and traffic accidents.

* Providing reasonable assistance to the community
accordance with the company policy by giving educational
scholarships and schools supplies and constructing school
and library buildings for various schools indeed located
near the job site.

* In case of a mass conflict:

- Inform related government sections to compromise.

- Advance payment for the damage that can be
reimbursed from project owner in case it is not the
contractor’s false.

- Follow up the summary reports on every week until the
cases finished.

- Make the monthly report for situations summarizing.

The Company has taken steps in accordance with the
solutions to reduce environmental impact and primary
solutions to strict environmental quality check during the course
of construction. To decrease such impact as much as possible
to the environment and community. The established solutions
are merely the primary solutions and there may be additional
solutions coming up in concordance with the recommendations

of the experts and related official organizations.
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The company has a policy called “Sino-Thai Payback Program” which aims for returning benefits to society and focuses on
youth education and development. The Company believes and considers these principles as important factors in the development
of the country. The company has commenced this program since 2002. The Company has assisted by donating school buildings,
libraries, multi-purpose buildings, scholarships, and school supplies to various schools and communities nearby each job site

as a continuous practice every year, till now the company has delivered 49 Buildings for 49 schools..

In 2011, the company followed this policy by constructing school buildings, libraries, multi-purpose buildings, computer
center, and donated scholarships and sports supplies to the following 18 schools:

1. 32" Charnvirakul Building - Baan Nong Kra Tum School, Sukhothai Province.

2. 33" Charnvirakul Building - Baan Kok School, Udonthani Province.

3. 34" Charnvirakul Building - Kaew-in Suthautid School, Nonthaburi Province.

4. 35" Charnvirakul Building - Baan Nong Khu Bon School, Roiet Province.

5. 36" Charnvirakul Building - Baan Na Chan School, Buriram Province.

6. 37" Charnvirakul Building - Wat Nong Pao School, Ayutthaya Province.

7. 38" Charnvirakul Building - Nong Tang Boun School, Saraburi Province.

8. 39" Charnvirakul Building - Wat Na Lao Bok School, Chachoengsao Province.

9. 40" Charnvirakul Building - Wat Don Chan School, Rayong Province.

10. 41 Charnvirakul Building - Baan Chon Duae School, Nokhonsawan Province.

11. 42" Charnvirakul Building - Pa Dong Hin Kong School, Ubon Ratchathani Province.
12. 43" Charnvirakul Building - Baan Nong Phai Kaeo School, Chonburi Province.

13. 44" Charnvirakul Building - Baan Khong Bong School, Nakhon Ratchasima Province.
14. 45" Charnvirakul Building - Wat San Pa Sak School, Lamphun Province.

15. 46" Charnvirakul Building - Baan Huai Ya School, Chiang Mai Province.

16. 47" Charnvirakul Building - Baan Nong Khe School, Kanchanaburi Province.

17. 48" Charnvirakul Building - Wat Si Ra Kun Tha Ram School, Ang Thong Province.
18. 49" Charnvirakul Building - Bann Laem Sak School, Krabi Province.
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1. Risk associated with Mega Projects and Impact of company’s performance
The company may submit the bidding document to mega projects and the contract has to be signed with the related
organization including the government sectors or even the private sectors who has been received the concession from
the government. Many people are interested in such projects and it can be easily verified by the public and other related
organizations of the government. These projects may cause delay and changes, which affect to the company’s performance.

Hence, the company tries to reduce these risks by revenue managing — balancing the governmental and private projects.

2. Risk associated with Construction Materials Prices
The changes of material prices may affect to the cost of construction. The company also aware to this subject, therefore
it keeps closely inspecting the material prices. If the company reliazed that material prices trend will be in the uptrend the
company will buy the necessary material in order to limit the price risk. In adition, the company has good relationship with

the suppliers, which makes the negotiation go well.

3. Risk associated with Unbilled Receivables

Although the company completes many projects or delivers work progress on schedule, in some cases it cannot
issue invoice or collect money as stated in the contract due to the delayed work certification from the client. In addition, the
Company, sometimes, has to operate its projects with variation/change orders from the client without confirmation or approval
of the cost estimation of the variation. The client shall eventually accept all new costs and conditions that were caused by
the variation order but the company has to face some delay payment until such order will finally be approved. Therefore, the

company will always be prudent in closely monitoring and to keep in close contact with the client or their representatives.
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. Risk associated with Workforce Shortage

The Company has experienced and specialized workforce who are a significant important resources to the Company.
Personnel such as project managers, project engineers, supervisors, and foremen’s. All are integral parts of the management
of a construction project from its beginning to its completion. Therefore, the Company has risks regarding the shortage of
the said workforce. Particularly important are the expert, experienced engineers that the Company has employed and well
trained to be its permanent employees. The Company, therefore, has its measures to reduce the risk of workforce shortage
by motivating these personnel to work for the Company on a long-term basis, promoting their career advancement, and

giving all employees with proper remuneration and welfare.

. Risk associated with the deficient Labour

Labor becomes the important factor of the company. The company has an appropriate labor management by concerning
through the salary, safety and harmonic working atmosphere. On the other hand, refer to the labor market and manpower
ratio might be unstable because of the agricultural season, then sometimes it causes the deficient labor. In order to decrease

such risk, the company has to look for a labor substitution and also expand hiring sub-contractors ratio gradually.

. Risk associated with Financial Liquidity

In the construction business, adequate working capital is required for the purposes of procurement of raw materials
and wage payments. For example, if the liquidity management is not efficient, the Company may not be able to handle
new construction projects or carry out the existing construction project to completion. However, the Company has
realized this risk and has therefore created its policy for careful management of liquidity. Before the Company will
handle any construction project, an advance payment must be received. Despite critical situations that has affected the

construction industry, the Company still has financial resources to support its business operations, with proper cost.

. Risk associated with Fluctuation of Exchange Rates

In some construction projects, the Company may have to import construction materials and equipment in foreign
currencies; and the fluctuation of exchange rates may affect the cost of the Company. Therefore, the Company has reduced
the risk of fluctuation of exchange rates by means of financial management such as purchasing through domestic suppliers

or hedging with financial instruments, as may be necessary.

. Risk associated with the Timeframe of new contract

Future order book are hard to predict if the bidding never materializes. Risk may occur because the contractor has to
carefully plan its workload in order to effectively plan its resources. The risk is mitigated by not relying on one project, but
bidding on multiple projects, thus spreading the risk. Therefore, the Company’s revenue is depend upon the timeframe of

new order book and backlog order.

. Risk associated with Joint Venture Liabilities

To increase the potential of winning high value projects, the company may enter into joint venture agreements with
appropriate and qualified partner(s). With this strategy, the company will be able to reduce its financial and project execution
risks. However, the concern will be whether these partners can actually deliver what is promised and stipulated under the
contract. To weaken this risk, the company will effectively analyze each partners’ business profile including their reliability

before making any decision to join together.
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Rights of Shareholders and Equitable Treatment of Shareholders

The company has foreseen the importance of rights and equal treatments for all shareholders and to comply with the
Principle of Good Corporate Governance. It has henceforward specified various guidelines rely on the rights and equitable
treatment for shareholders and stakeholders as follows:
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. Shareholders’ Meeting
The notice of shareholders’ meeting had been sent to all of shareholders. Details of the notice of shareholders’ meeting

are as follows:

- Date and time, place of holding the meeting, and map is clearly stated. The place of meeting should be convenient for
shareholders.

- All needed documents for the meetings are stated.

- Agendas are clearly stated. The company shall prepare accurately and adequately all data, document, and details of
each agenda. Fact, reason and the Board’s opinion are stated in every agenda in order to clearly inform details of each
agenda to shareholders.

- The company shall freely take all questions and opinions from shareholders along with answering their questions.

- The company shall prepare sufficient proxy forms for shareholders who cannot join the meeting by themselves. Such
proxies shall state 1 Member of Audit Committee to attend and vote on behalf of the absent shareholders and it should
also state how to give a vote to each agenda in details.

- The Notice of the shareholders’ meeting will be prepared in both Thai and English language for Thai and Foreigner
shareholders.

- The Notice of shareholders’ meeting and related documents will be sent to shareholders at least 21 days in advance,
furthermore, it can be downloaded via company’s website www.stecon.co.th to comfort shareholders.

- The company is concerned to inform shareholders about the information for shareholders’ meeting. To the rights and
equitable treatment, the company posted the notice of shareholders’ meeting in details, facts and reasons of each
agenda, and the beneficial information according to the meeting on the company’s website www.stecon.co.th over 30
days before the meeting date. Thus, both local shareholders and foreign shareholders can equally reach the information
and be prepared for the meeting.

Shareholders are able to register at the registration more than 1 hour in advance before the start of the meeting. The
Chairperson shall state the procedures of voting and votes counting prior to the casting of such votes. Votes will require
a simple majority approval vote of the shareholders present. The Chairperson shall allocate adequate and proper time for
this purpose and enhance the expressing of opinions, making inquiries about the meeting agendas and matters in motion
by shareholders on an equal basis. In addition, the Chairman of the Board, the Chairman of the Audit Committee, Directors,
and the President shall always attend the meeting to give explanations and answer questions within the meeting, However,
the company shall not add further agenda without announcing to shareholders in advance. If there is a consideration of
the appointment of Directors, the company shall set all votes into individual for each Director.

The company prepares the minute of meeting by entering all the material details in such meeting whether they will be
material explanations, questions, opinions vote counting procedures, approved/disapproved votes or voting abstention.
The minute of shareholders’ meeting shall be completed within 7 days after the meeting has concluded. Upon completion,
the company shall send it to Stock Exchange of Thailand and post it in the company’s website. The Company shall have a
proper filing system of the minutes of shareholders’ meeting where at times the minutes can be verified and used as reference.

. Agenda proposition and nomination of directors

In order to comply with the good corporate governance principles and to indicate the fair and equitable treatment
to all shareholders, the Company has prescribed the criteria of agenda proposal and directors nomination. The details
of the following procedures; qualifications of shareholders to propose agenda in advance or to nominate the directors,
agenda proposal, consideration procedures, the matters not to be included as an agenda, qualifications of the company’s
directors, and the company notification, are available on the company’s website www.stecon.co.th.

. The rights of shareholders to receive dividend payment and rights to purchase the repurchased shares equitably.
The company provides the rights of shareholders to receive dividend payment even any other beneficial factor and the
rights to purchase the repurchased shares equitably by clearly prescribed in the dividend payment policy of the company.
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Internal Information Disclosure and Usage Policy
The company has its obvious policy in accordance with the internal information disclosure and usage policy. To prevent

the conflict of interests by pirating information that had been disclosed or brought for disclosure or used for own benefit, the
company has come up with the rules to prevent the usage of internal data for personal benefits of the Board of Directors,
Executives and employees. Whereas the regulations of the company had clearly stated in the principles for employees
and defined that “Internal Information” shall cover the information on finance, investment, marketing, operations, and any
other information related within the Company and according to the Regulations and/or as prescribed by law, thus, to protect
the investment of shareholders, and assets of the Company. In any case, the Executives, or any staff / employee who is in
breach of these Regulations, he/she shall be punished in accordance with the Rules and Regulations of the Company and
shall receive the punishment as prescribed by the related law, in all respects. The principles are as follows:

- The Company has acknowledged the Board of Directors and the Executives as well as their spouses and child or
children under legal age to be aware of their duties that they have the obligation to submit reports on the securities
holding of the Company in accordance with the Securities and Exchange Commission Notification No. Sor. Jor. 14/2540,
Re: Preparation and Disclosure of Reports on Securities Holding of directors, Executives and auditor of the company
which shall be strictly complied with.

- Restricting the number of Company Employees to know the financial information specifically related to Executives.

- The Executives or employees who know of internal information shall not be allowed to disclose such internal information
to the third person or unrelated individuals nor shall they sell securities of the company within one month prior to the
dissemination of financial statements to the public.

- The company has a regulation on inflicting punishment against any Executives and/or employees bringing forth internal
information for dissemination for use for their own interests.

- The company has adapted information technology system to prevent access to company’s information and stipulated
the rights of access to the company’s information in various levels suitably in accordance with the responsibilities of
each Executives and/or employee. The company had an information technology policy that has been used since 2006.
It was created to clearly define rules in using of computers, information technology within the company, emphasize more
secured utilities, misuse of information technology, information technology control systems, regulations and punishments
for hackers etc.

Disclosure the beneficial information of Directors, Executives, and related people to the Board of Directors

According to the Listed Company Act B.C. 2535 and the announcement of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, and the
Securities and Exchange Commission, the Board of Directors defined best practices for Directors and Executives to
disclose their own beneficial information and so do related people to the Board of Directors in order to operate or make
the best decision of the company.

Conflict of interest policy

To prevent conflict of interests of interests and to operate business with transparency, The Board of Directors shall not
support Directors, the Executives, and employees of the Company to make any connected transaction, which may lead
to any conflict of interests; however, in case, any connected transaction does occur, they must be duly considered by the
Board of Directors; and the criteria, conditions, and procedures set forth under the Stock Exchange of Thailand Notifica-
tion, RE: Disclosure and Other Acts of Listed Companies Concerning the Connected Transactions, 2003 shall be strictly
complied.
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Role of Stakeholders

1. Stakeholders: Best Practices for Stakeholders Policy
The Company has its clear policy on rights of stakeholders; and has clearly established best practices for stakeholders,
whether they will be clients, affiliates, government organizations, employees, society, business partners, and creditors. The
Company prescribed that it shall be duty and responsibility of all Directors, the Executives, and employees to know and
adhere to the guidelines strictly. In addition, the company’s best practices for stakeholders was listed in the principles for
employees and posted in the company’s intranet website.

Best Practices to provide for Clients:

(1) Shall sell goods and services at fair price.

(2) Shall sell goods and services properly in accordance with the quantity, quality, and price as agreed upon and to be
responsible for its own commitment.

Shall take good care and provide services to all clients equally.

Shall omit to perform any acts to control the decisions of the clients.

3
4
5
6

Shall omit to perform any acts of attempt to increase goods price unreasonably.

AA,-\A
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Shall treat clients and provide them with generous services, friendliness and good spirit to one another.

Best Practices for Affiliates:
(1) Shall omit an act of persecution to cause rivals to lose opportunity unfairly.
(2) Shall provide coordination in competitiveness.

Best Practices for Government Organizations:

(1) Shall transact business with government organizations straightforwardly, honestly and righteously.
(2) Shall abide by the rules of laws in business transactions.

(3) Shall refrain from making a bribe.

(4) Shall omit to provide cooperation and support to an official who act’s not in bad faith in any respect.
(5) Shall refrain from giving gifts or presents to officials.

(6) Shall provide cooperation to official organizations by performing the duty of a good citizen.

(7) Shall have a positive attitude and trust in government organizations.

Best Practices for Employees:
(1) Shall give the employees proper wages and returns.
(2
(3
(4
(5
(
(
(
(

Shall pay attention for their welfare.

Shall maintain the development to increase their knowledge, skills and experiences; such as training.
Shall maintain equity on them.

Shall learn and understand them.
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Shall respect their rights of privacy.

Shall have confidence and trust in them.
Shall provide them with proper guidance
Shall provide them with support on their conduct and in becoming a good citizen.

= LD D D=

Best Practices toward Society:

1) Shall refrain from undertaking business detrimental to the society.

2) Shall retrain from undertaking business, which shall harm to natural resources and environment.

3) Shall pay attention on its own business undertaking not to cause pollution to the surrounding area and to society.
4) Shall not violate the intellectual property or copyrights of other people or other business.

6) Shall respect the intellectual rights of other
7) Shall provide cooperation to all parties in the community for a constructive development of society.

(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(

)
)
)
5) Shall support the non-violation of the human rights according to the best practices toward society.
)
)
)

8) Shall pay attention while developing the works to see its compatibility within such community. 85
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Best Practices for Partners

(1) Shall comply with the clauses of contract between the Company and trading partners

(2) Shall treat to partners must act with fairness.

(3) Shall process the procurement methods with equivalent, fair, transparent, and comply with the defined regulations.
(4) Shall keep the information of the partners in secret and do not disseminate to other people for your own beneficiary.

Best Practices for Creditors:

(1) Shall treat creditors with fair.

(2) Shall declare the accurate and adequate for creditors.

(3) Shall comply with the clauses of contracts between the Company and creditors.

. Safety, Health, and Environment Policy
The Company has realized and considered that safety, health, and environment has become a part of the business.

All employees and operational staff shall be provided with safety, health, and good working environment. Since human

resources are considered as the most valuable resources of the organization, the Company has thus prescribed its policy

to provide safety, health, and environment to its employees. All employees shall be aware and comply with the following
policies:

1. The Company will promote and create safety and environmental awareness at work.

2. The company recognizes that all workers are valuable resources of the company. Thus safety for worker is one of our
most important polices.

3. The company will support the creation of safety at work by providing safe tools and a safe work environment, by
promoting safety knowledge among workers and motivating them to practice safety at work.

4. The company will appoint the committee for safety, occupational health, and environmental condition in work performance
to create plans and projects about safety, health and environmental concerns, as well as administer and develop these
projects in order to bring about efficient results.

5. The company will require all supervisors to be responsible for the safety of their subordinates at work, ensuring that they
strictly follow the procedures and rules of safety established by the company.

6. The company will require all workers to be responsible for creating safety for themselves and their colleagues; and to
follow all safety rules established by the company.

7. The company set up policy and procedure for environmental concerns and will require all employees to be responsible
for preventing damage to and protection for the environment. In addition, all employees must stay alert and identify any
hazardous acts that could possibly effect the environment as stated in the relative laws. The company will be responsible
for creating environmental awareness in accordance with the National Environmental Policy with continuous training
program.
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3. Social Responsibility

In order to take care for corporate social responsibility, the company has a policy called “Sino-Thai Payback Program”
which aims for returning benefits to the society and focuses on youth education and development, which are considered
the principle factors in the development of the country. The company has commenced this program since 2002 in
commemorative celebration of the company’s 40th anniversary by donating school building, libraries, multipurpose
building, scholarship and school supplies to various schools indeed and communities as continuous practice in every year.
Till now the company has delivered 49 buildings to schools over the country.

In 2011, the company followed this policy by constructing school buildings, libraries, multi-purpose buildings, computer
center, and donated scholarships and sports supplies to the following 18 schools:

1. 32" Charnvirakul Building - Baan Nong Kra Tum School, Sukhothai Province.
33" Charnvirakul Building - Baan Kok School, Udonthani Province.

34" Charnvirakul Building - Kaew-in Suthautid School, Nonthaburi Province.
35" Charnvirakul Building - Baan Nong Khu Bon School, Roiet Province.

36™ Charnvirakul Building - Baan Na Chan School, Buriram Province.

37" Charnvirakul Building - Wat Nong Pao School, Ayutthaya Province.

38" Charnvirakul Building - Nong Tang Boun School, Saraburi Province.

39" Charnvirakul Building - Wat Na Lao Bok School, Chachoengsao Province.

© ©® N o gk~ wD

40" Charnvirakul Building - Wat Don Chan School, Rayong Province.

—_
©

41* Charnvirakul Building - Baan Chon Duae School, Nokhonsawan Province.

N
—_

42" Charnvirakul Building - Pa Dong Hin Kong School, Ubon Ratchathani Province.
12. 43" Charnvirakul Building - Baan Nong Phai Kaeo School, Chonburi Province.

13. 44" Charnvirakul Building - Baan Khong Bong School, Nakhon Ratchasima Province.
14. 45" Charnvirakul Building - Wat San Pa Sak School, Lamphun Province.

15. 46" Charnvirakul Building - Baan Huai Ya School, Chiang Mai Province.

16. 47" Charnvirakul Building - Baan Nong Khe School, Kanchanaburi Province.

17. 48" Charnvirakul Building - Wat Si Ra Kun Tha Ram School, Ang Thong Province.

18. 49" Charnvirakul Building - Bann Laem Sak School, Krabi Province.

Furthermore, the company has variety ways of corporate social responsibility for example, giving hands to the victims
of a hazardous environment, and the activities related to the public health. The company believes that these activities will
create good morality and continue in developing the country.
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In 2011, the corporate social responsibility derived by the company were as followed;
Give hands to the people who had faced with the severe flood in 2011 by donated subsidy and supported engineers
team including large equipment for making a ridge to prevent flood at Hitech Industrial Estate in Nakornsriayuddhaya prov-

ince and Bang-Ka-Dee Industrial Estate in Pratumtani province and making another ridge at Suvarnabhumi International
Airport as well. Moreover, the company also supported the vehicles for people who lived in the flood area and place the
Big Bags at the edge of Rangsit railways.
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Disclosure and Transparency

1. Transparency and Disclosure of Information Policy

The Board of Directors has defined the policy regarding transparency and disclosure of information The company’s
performance shall be disclosed in both Financial Information and Non-Financial Information, correctly, adequately,
appropriately, on timely basis and with transparency to the general public, investors and stakeholders of the company.
Transparency and Disclosure Policy has complied with Listed Company Act, Act and Enactment of the Stock Exchange of
Thailand, Regulations and Notifications of Securities and Exchange Commission, and other related authorities

Furthermore, the company has disseminated beneficial information and company’s performance both Financial
Information and Non-Financial Information such as good corporate governance policy, code of conduct, management
structure, mission and vision, annual report, financial statements, and press release from the company etc., through the
company’s website: www.stecon.co.th in both Thai and English language. This is another way of communications between
the company and related parties

2. Investor Relations

The Company has established Investor Relations Office to perform the duty in communicating with the investors,
shareholders, analysts, related government sector and general public on the basis of properness and equity. In 2011, the
company arranged the Investor Relations activities as followed;
- Company visits 59 times
- Roadshow 3 times
- Analyst Meeting 1 time
- Press Conference 1 time

The Investor Relation Office can be contacted at Telephone No. 0-2260-1321 ext. 305, Fax No. 0-259-4427, or
E-mail: ir@stecon.co.th.

In addition, the Company has provided data and information in connection with the business performance of the Company
both financial information and non-financial information through the Company website both in Thai and English languages
This is another example on how we can keep the channel of communication with related parties open.

3. Directors’ Reporting

The Company concentrates on the preparation of financial reports in compliance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles. The company has chosen proper accounting policy and diligently practiced the disclosure of
financial information correctly, completely and appropriately. Henceforward, the policy on the responsibilities of the Board of
Directors to financial reports are included in the Annual Report The Board of Directors and Audit Committee have expressed
their opinions on financial statements shown in the Annual Reports and verify that they are correct, fully detailed and true
In addition, all financial statements are completed in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and
adhering to the accounting policy

O
c
=
O
B
o
E
N
)
=3
o
=]
o
>
o
©
o
<
®
R
S
o
>
0
®

The Board of Directors, the Auditor and the Audit Committee have jointly considered the properness of the accounting

standard presently used, as an internal control, at least once a year. In 2011, on 23rd of November, the Audit Committee
and auditor jointly held a meeting concerning the point of view of the auditor towards the financial statements, opinions on
internal control, accounting policy of the Company, International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), and risks management.
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Board Responsibilities

1.

Balance of Power for Non-Executive Directors

There are a total of 12 directors on the Board of Directors consisting of 10 non-executive directors, which is equivalent
to 83.33% and 6 independent directors, which is equivalent to 50%. The Company is aware of the proper balancing on the
Board of Directors so that they can perform their duties independently in the capacity of the Board directors.

Aggregation or Segregation of Positions:

To carry out operation management in accordance with the principle of corporate governance, the company has clearly
separated the powers and duties between the Chairman of the Board and the President whereby the Chairman of the Board
is a non-executive director and not the same person holding the title of the President.

Remuneration for Directors and the Management:

The Board of Directors has discretely and properly considered the remuneration for each Director by considering the
accountability and expected advantages from each Director. the Board of Directors shall compare the remuneration to the
general practice in the industry and set the remuneration for Directors to be approved at the shareholders’ meeting.

The Executives shall receive the remuneration that is linked to the performance of the company and that of each
Executive. The Board of Directors has to rely on the generally accepted practice in the industry. Therefore the Board of
Directors shall set the remuneration, which shall encourage the Executives to remain with the Company.

In this regard, the remuneration details for the Board of Directors and the Executives have been disclosed in details
individually in the Annual Reports and Annual Information Declaration Form (Form 56-1).

Leadership and Vision:

The Board of Directors, in accordance with good corporate governance, has taken the responsibility to provide a steady
and sustainable growth for the Company in order to create added value to the shareholders. The roles and accountability
of the Board of Director have been clearly stipulated including the separation of the accountability among the Board of
Directors. Audit Committee, Executive Board of Directors and the President.. These are shown in the Company intranet and
Annual Reports to inform all employees and other public.

The Board of Directors and the Executive Committee shall jointly cooperate and function closely with each other. To
consider and approve the creation of the Company’ s vision, mission, strategy, goal, policy, business plan and budget in
order to ensure that the Company’ s business execution can be carried out in an efficient and effective manner. The Board
of Directors shall consistently be updated of the Executive’ s operations regarding internal control and good corporate
governance.

Board of Directors Meetings:

The Company is active and constantly concerned of the Board of Directors Meetings because all directors understand
the importance of being aware in respect of the controls in place and providing proper supervision of the Company’ s
business Therefore, the procedures relating to directors meetings have been made with following details:

- The Board of Directors Meetings shall be held on a regular basis, i. e. once every quarter or a total of 4 times per year.
All directors shall attend such meetings except in the case of necessity and the number of meeting attended by each
director shall be disclosed in the Annual Reports.

- Supported documents for a meeting shall be fully and completely prepared. It will then be forwarded to the Board of
Directors at least 7 days prior to the scheduled meeting date in order for the Board to be clearly informed of the infor-
mation and details of each meeting agenda.

- There must be a clear agendas for the meeting. Directors shall be able to make motion in submitting the meeting agenda,
including any expression of their opinions, to the Chairman of the Board

- The minutes of meeting shall be prepared in writing and the draft of such minutes shall be ready for submission to the
Board of Directors for consideration and scrutiny on the correctness of the minutes. The Board shall certify the minutes
within 14 days after the meeting has convened before such minutes of meeting can be acknowledged in the next meeting.
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4 il Aungang DAP, RCP

5 NaR138INAn NaARTTAT DAP, ACP, FND, DCP
6 Wwegde Himoinex MIR, DAP, ACP
7 Wasungl Iner&suiud DCP

8 WIANIANIU TIEYIINA DAP

9 WNAUBIYT TITYIINA FND
10 walafml Uranlearl DCP
11 wiadaan fNansaies DAP

12 UNEIIRUS TaUNed
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In 2011, Board of Directors Meeting was held 8 times, The Board of Directors concerns regarding policy, were discussed
and reviewed. The Directors ensured that all policies were being followed and were appropriate for each circumstance and
that the laws, rules and regulations stated by Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand.
Were followed Furthermore, the company’s performance was revised in each quarter. Furthermore, the company also arrange
the Non-Executive Board of Directors Meeting 2 times in order to discuss about the competition amongst the construction
business including the un-circumstances situation in Japan that might impact to the business, the risks that associated with
purchasing the raw materials, the expansion of working capital, and the capability of cash collection in each project etc.

. Committees:

The company has appointed an Audit Committee in order to provide the company with a good corporate governance
policy . The Audit Committee gives versatility to the management, vision and straightforward opinion on financial reports.
The company has also appointed Internal Audit Department in order to facilitate the Management and consult over the
risks management and to have financial reports The company has also appointed an Internal Audit Section in order to
facilitate the Management’ s policies and to consult over risk management. In addition, it ensures that financial reports are
fully and correctly disclosed in accordance with the related Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. It is therefore that
such financial reports shall be reliable, of good quality and added value to the organization.

The Company has clearly described the components, qualifications, authorization and duty of the Audit Committee by
adhering to the Best Practices Guidelines for Audit Committee.

In 2011, the Audit Committee held a total of 5 meetings and 1 extraordinary meeting with all of Audit Committee members
attending

. Board of Directors and Executives Training & Development

The development on Board of Directors has been made on the aspect of knowledge, skill, and experience, in order to
increase the point of views of the directors Thus enabling and leading the organization towards its objectives. Directors
who completed the course from the Institute of Directors (I0D) are as follows:

Directors Course Completed from |OD

1 Professor Rawat Chamchalerm DAP
2 Police General Sanong Wattanavrangkul DAP, DCP, RCP
3 Dr. Chumpol Phornprapa RCP
4 Mr. Chamni Janchai DAP, RCP
5 Police Lieutenant General Jate Mongkolhutthi DAP, ACP, FND, DCP
6 Mr.Suchai Poopichayapongs MIR, DAP, ACP
7 Mr. Thanathip Vidhayasirinun DCP
8 Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul DAP
9 Mrs. Sanongnuch Charnvirakul FND
10 Mrs. Anilrat Nitisaroj DCP
11 Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien DAP
12 Mr. Woraphant Chontong DCP, DCP Refreshment

According to the human resources development policy, the company has clearly stated such policy to employees
and up to the level of Executives. The company supported employees and Executives in increasing their knowledge by
providing in-house training, seminars, and short - term courses Training where they can apply their acquired knowledge
to assist manage and develop the company.
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8. Good Corporate Governance Policy

The Company is aware of the importance of good corporate governance with a strong confidence that a good corpo-
rate governance policy will enhance excellence in areas such as work and management operations. This will assist both
the company’ s performance and management procedures. In doing so, investors and analysts will gain confidence in the
company In addition. Good Corporate Governance shall uplift the shareholders’ value The .Good Corporate Governance
policy had been formed by adhering to the Principle of Good Corporate Governance in accordance with the best practice
of listed company as stated in the guidelines of Stock Exchange of Thailand.

The Company’s Good Corporate Governance Policies rely on 4 items:

(1) Transparency is obviously shown as a foundation for trust amongst stakeholders and the company. Moreover,
transparency creates the company’s effectiveness and capital market procedures. With transparency, both shareholders
and stakeholders or any other related people shall have a fair chance in auditing the company’s performance.

(2) Integrity is a way of undertaking business with straightforwardness honesty and with good ethics. Financial statements
and other newsletters that have been disseminated to public and to investors should fairly be accurate and prepared
in compliance with the company’s policies.

(3) Accountability is essential for the Board of Directors and shareholders. The Board of Directors shall be responsible and
accountable for preparing and submitting accurate reports of the company’ s performance to the shareholders

(4) Competitiveness aims for creating progress and increasing shareholders’ value. Corporate governance shall enhance
the initiation without hinder, efficiency and the ability of leadership and vision. Therefore this will cause the company to
have an competitive advantages amongst others.

The company adheres to this principle of corporate governance in operating its business. The company’s good corporate
governance policies are one of its execution strategies to sustain business and to keep good records on steady growth. In
addition, to be trusted and believed in operating the business, the company is always operates its business in compliance
with rules and regulations of the principles of good corporate governance.

According to the policy of the company, good corporate governance becomes a main role of company’s strategic
operation strategy. The follow-up of good corporate governance policies are appropriate and of major concern of the Board
of Directors. And are discussed in each of the board of Director’ s Meetings. the meeting resolved that every department/
section must make a strategic plan of each own to support the strategic plans of the company.
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9. Business Ethics and Code of Conducts for Directors, Executives, and Employees

The Company had prepared guidelines for business ethics to be adhered to by the Directors, Executive Committee and

Employees in carrying on their missions with honestly, good faith and equity upon the entire group of employees, clients,
partners, creditors, affiliates and stakeholders including the general public and society. Details on the Principle of Business
Ethics are as follows:

1
2
3

Integrity: which is an act to perform duties righteously with adherence to the principle of good morals

Law Abiding: which is an act to abide by laws, rules and requirements in connection with all business transactions.
Commitment to Excellence: which is a commitment to perform duties in excellence, increase knowledge, be actively
prepared and be enthusiastic in order to better your performance in areas of your responsibility.

Reputation and Morale: which is an act to build up a good reputation and Morale of the Company This is created by
not performing any acts which may lead to the destruction of such inter-relationship The goal is to perform acts that are
necessarily to solve problems or prevent any acts of improper conducts of the others.

Accountability: which is the responsibility to fulfill its obligations by taking into consideration the principle of ethics in
making decision.

Transparency: Business transactions shall be accompanied by adequate disclosure of information in accordance with
the laws, rules and regulations of the organizations connected with the control and supervision of any and all business
transactions.

Equitable Treatment: Treatments rendered to interested persons whether they are employees, shareholders, trading
partners, creditors and debtors, etc., shall be in a manner of justice and equity. There shall be the disclosure to related
persons appropriately

Responsibilities to Environment: In performing duties, there shall be responsibilities to the environment. The principle,
rules and regulations relating to the conservation of environment, community and society shall be complied with.
Safety and Occupational Health: Proceeding in accordance with the laws and various related regulations so that
industrial standard in connection with work safety including occupational health of the employees can be complied with.

10 Avoiding Conflict of Interest: By establishing various controlling mechanisms. It will ensure that Directors and

Executives shall carefully and honestly perform their duties. It will also ensure the preservation of the Company’s
interest and to provide a proper structure and balance of the Board of Directors, which will assist in minimizing conflict’
s of interest between the Company and the directors. In addition, the Company has prepared the rules of Practice
towards interested persons of the Company The Company has announced and informed the Principle. Business Ethics
and Rules of Best Practice towards the company’ s stakeholders, the Board of Directors, Executives and Employees
The Company informed through the Board of Directors Meeting Annual Employee Meeting and the intranet, to enable
use of these guidelines for strict observance in performing their duties therefore, the all shall better perform in order to

better achieve good corporate governance

10.Controlling System and Internal Audit
The company has stated the explanation of controlling system, the Internal Audit, and risks management in “Internal Control”
section.

99
Annual Report 2011




Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
usen 8lu-Ing 1BUBITESL 1BUA ABUARSAGU TR (LNBU)

Internal Control
n1sAUAUNIBIU

siulsunensaauauneluwaznIngagaLn iy anvia
HanmsnislumaenuaNguanaadisnuluyne fu Inemeuvse
THANIENITNNNININABL QUARNHNIMENZANUATANNHLISZRYEN W
TeNsrULNNIALANAE LT eAR LRI N s AMLANYNNg
MU NIAaNNIINTLg AN TRNY NsAIIgaTnig
ﬂiﬁmmgmmmmzﬁi’@ﬁwum‘ﬁLﬁmﬁmﬁuﬁﬁw (Compliance
Y o o . . oA A o
Controls) tneisjaitiuliiinisimunetesatiasivaidullniu
L1INNARY COSO (The Committee of Sponsoring Organization
of Tread way Commission) %m‘immamamu@Nmﬂuﬁ\mmq
AsaUAgNINNTT NN TRR NN suideuuazulaunesinge
o K o dd‘ dl A 4 = o o -ljl
nstiunnaenmtyanaenels inedudanniafail
+ 1EnInaENTLAdaina InaRntse TN gL IuLAY/
WIRHHA WA LN

'
= v

- semeneensii iuiindAdunanisiigniesans
mmgmmiﬁﬁy%ﬁ%mmﬁqiﬂ
« naadDeRuninesinge muadeyaluszuuasaume
uanwiaanniild sl iFed ey naniiimaney
e RITR LTI
. Tfnmemafuaiunindausis wazilsmdumaemuanin
furass
lumslszquAniznsunIIATIadaL ASIT 5/2554 Lileud
23 wiyAAnU W.A.2554 TneflAniznssunananageLia 3 i
Wndandszgu ldRansunlssifiuanunalissedszuunig
AauANN e lulsrant muwuutsziinaesamnznIsunieiaiy
wannineguazaaananning wazldaginanuuuuilsziiiv
ANNINENNETENTZLLINIATLIANANE TBLFEN AN
wazsnzaNuAINLszNs wenanilfaeLtinydieynailéd
ANHITLFIBNNIAALANNNY LB TN HANMUNEINE WNNZAN
wartlszAnsnawiduiu

100
Annual Report 2011

[LHL B ]

_—
—
—
e
L= ——
L = —
1 — —
B .-
o e o e
i . — |
— e T
S ¥
e
gy '
=1 1)
= = !
1_ &




Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
usen 8lu-Ine BUTITESL oA ABUANSABU TR (LNBU)

The Company has a policy on internal control and audit.
Measures that are in place to control and supervise all aspects
of work operations. The Audit Committee shall oversee the
suitability and efficiency of these internal controls provided by
the Management. Internal controls that include, but not limited
to, certain aspects of finance, work operations, supervising
duty performances, and checking compliance controls of the
company in accordance with The Committee of Sponsoring

Organizations of Treadway Commission (COSO).

Such internal control policy covers compliance with
various rules, policies, and reliable accounting procedures. To
gain compliance, we must adhere to the following principles:
« Allitems must be approved by Executives and/or persons

with specific authority.

» All items entered into the accounts are correctly done in

accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.

* To access various assets and data from our information

technology database which is excluded from the regulations,

it must be approved by an Executives and/or person
having specific authority.

* Entries made are done so based on actual property’s

relevant appraisal, and made on the actual conditions.

There were 3 audit committee members who accompanied
the company’s Auditor to the Audit Committee Meeting No.5/2011
dated on November 23, 2011. The meeting has considered
and evaluated the adequate of Internal Control System of the
company in accordance with the Securities and Exchange
Commission evaluation and stated it is sufficient and
appropriate. In addition, the auditors also gave its opinion on
the Internal Control System of the company that the system

was adequate, accurate and efficient.
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Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited

Dividend Payment Policy:

Company dividend payment policy;

The Company has a dividend payment policy of not less
than forty percents (40%) of net profit.

Dividend payment policy of subsidiary companies paid to
the Company;

Board of Directors of subsidiary companies will consider the
payment of dividend in accordance with the performance

of the respective subsidiary companies in each year.

usen 8lu-Ing 1BUBITESL 1BUA ABUANSAGU 1A (LNBU)
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Management Discussion and Analysis
A195U1g11A:N1SIIAS1:UaVW1g9ANIS

asusngviuyaviaauurys

AUNMIRUIBILFENUALTEVE DL AN IUENITRU 0l FUT 31 SurnAN 2554 nanisalinuLaznszLaluand miLlaugn
P91 Flu-Ine 1EuATET LaUs ABUARTATI AR (NUTL) LATLFENLRY LATIRNIZIBILEEN Tlu-Ine BuAeS
wous AauaniAdu A (M) Inagnaesnunag luaszAATyANRANNI9yTNFuseeiall

A95U1811a:N1SIIAS1EZIUNSIDULIA: WanISANTUD U

TuMeguAeBLNELATN1TIATEITIUENIIRBLATNANIA TN faauAdsAnmenansdszney Seldun sunislusas
faaanisaiuulaaaglvicluesn uasndnisliuls Arugiumnamnlszneusunislunazdeyaninauelfluenansil

1. nwsoun1sAMNbuLIU

Usenuaz ideeunlequElull 2554 41uan 906.37 1L isiuannd) 2553 41w 463.02 Auum viseifiadufenax
104 % leifeniut 2553 S leanaduiu 443.35 Fruum

Fruneldresidnuas Bdndenianeldsanl 2554 Winfiu 15,023.17 ruum fsuannd) 2553 411 5,662.13 &ruum
siteufiatu 60 % el fudnfidndty dun meldannnisrea¥auaziiniesiuau 14,853 63 Aruum waziduseliau
AU 169.54 AVULN

FrmeneresBinuasL Singeninesnasind) 2554 Wiy 14,104.11 druunm disuannt] 2553 §1uau 5,232.65 Sruum
visaiRaitu 59 % laesenavaniidndoy o FUNUNUNRAT LA AU ULENNTA WY 13,621.83 AuLnm vidaRaLTlu 97%
AnlEanelun9UETuNg AU 482.28 Arutm ey 3 %

Frofunine s At 31 Sunnan 2554 L3EMLazL S ae iR ndaaaiedu wihiu 16,073.53 &1uunn iisduannt) 2553
311471 5,865.40 F1LM visaLRa 57% UsenaussAuningmyuien a1u9m 11,687.61 §1uU aduannt] 2553 §ruan
4,396.94 1L s 60% wasBumne s iR 4,385.92 druum isuannt] 2553 411491 1,468.46 &Lm
viagiisiin 50%

FnuvidAn nu Sl 31 A 2554 sEuA Bindenivifdumariean 10,235.88 Amuum dsduannaut 2553 s
4,606.45 &1L st 82 % ﬂizﬂauﬁqwﬁawguﬁﬂu 10,006.07 &M fisuannd) 2553 4 1At 4,473.11 druum
el 81 % meuﬁ?ﬁuhiwuﬁﬂu 229.81 &mum isiduant 2553 §1uan 133.34 dnsum Wiae st 138%

Fudaugiediu o Fufl 31 Surnen 2554 dauesdBeTulléuausn 5,837.65 &L isEuant 2553 S1uau 1,258.94

A1ULN M?@LWN“H‘N 28% Lu@\i@’]ﬂﬂ’]iLWNmu"ﬂ@\?ﬂqiﬁ‘@”@N




Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
usen 8lu-Ing 1BUBITESL 1BUA ABUANSAGU 1A (LNBU)

Report of Independent Auditor Summary

The financial statements of Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries and of
Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2011, the results of their operations, and
cash flows for the year then ended, present fairly, in all material respects in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles.

Management Discussion and Analysis on financial status and operating results

In part of management Discussion and Analysis, the investors should learn supplemented documents such as consolidated
financial statements, financial performance in the past and updated with the notes to consolidated financial statements and

information which is presented in this document.

1. Performance Overview

In 2010, the company and its subsidiaries had net profit of Baht 443.35 million and compared to the year of 2011, the
company and its subsidiaries had net profit of Baht 906.37 million which was Baht 463.02 million, or 104% increased.

The total revenues of the company and its subsidiaries increased Baht 5,662.13 million, or 60% from the year of 2010,
therefore the total revenues in 2011 was Baht 15,023.17 million The main revenues came from construction and service
income revenues Baht 14,853.63 million and others revenues Baht 169.54 million

In 2011, total expenses of the company and its subsidiaries were Baht 14,104.11 million, which was Baht 5,232.65 million,
or 59% increased. The main total expenses came from cost of construction and services Baht 13,621.83 million, or 97%,
the administrative expenses Baht 482.28 million, or 3%,

Total assets as at 31 December 2011 of the company and its subsidiaries was Baht 16,073.53 million, which was Baht
5,865.40 million or 57% increased from the previous year. Total assets consisted of current assets Baht 11,687.61 million
that had Baht 4,396.94 million or 60% increased form the year of 2010 and non-current assets Baht 4,385.92 million that
had Baht 1,468.46 million or 50% increased form the year of 2010.

The company and its subsidiaries had total liabilities of Baht 10,235.88 million as at 31 December 2011, which was Baht
4,606.45 million or 82% increased from the end of 2010. Total liabilities were consisting of current liabilities Baht 10,006.07
million and it was Baht 4,473.11 million or 81% increased from the year of 2010, and non-current liabilities Baht 229.81
million where it was Baht 133.34 million or 138% increased form the previous year.

Total Shareholders’ Equity as at 31 December 2011 was Baht 5,837.65 million, which was Baht 1,258.94 million or 28%
increased from the end of 2010. The increasing of shareholders’ equity caused by unappropriated retained earnings that

had been increased.
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2. Construction and Service Income and Others Revenues

In 2011, the company and its subsidiaries had the revenues of construction equaled to Baht 14,853.63 million but in
2010, the company and its subsidiaries had the revenues of construction equaled to Baht 9,290.63 million The comparison
between 2 years show that there was Baht 5,563.00 million or 60% increased. The purposes of increasing came from add
construction projects, The company also wishes that there would be more construction projects proclaimed as the stimulus
package of the government in 2012

Revenue ratio of government sector to private sector of the company and its subsidiaries in 2011 show 42% to 58% and
it was different from the year of 2010 where it had the revenues ratio of government sector to private sector at 38% to 62%.
In 2011, the construction revenues mainly came from government sector like The MRT purple Line Contract No.2 project,
MRT Blue Line Contract No.4 project. The construction revenues that came from private sector were Nong Saeng Power
Plant, GJP-7SPPs, Sriracha Clean Fuels project

Structure of construction income classified by types of clients

Increase (Decrease)

Baht Million % Baht Million % Baht Million %

Clients

Public Sector (including State Enterprises) 6,210 42% 3,488 38% 2,722 48%
Private Sector 8,605 58% 5,705 62% 2,900 52%
Total 14,815 100% 9,193 100% 5,622 100%

Structure of construction income classified by types of clients

Increase (Decrease)

Type of Work
Baht Million % Baht Million % Baht Million %
Infrastructure 5,462 37% 2,572 28% 2,890 51%
Industrial 2,225 15% 3,505 38% (1,280) -23%
Building 1,362 9% 1,705 19% (343) -6%
Energy 5,766 39% 1,411 15% 4,355 78%
Total 14,815 100% 9,193 100% 5,622 100%

In 2011, when classified by types of work, the Company had the percentage of revenue recognition in Infrastructure
work, equal to 37%, consisting of mega projects of the public sector, including Ratchapruk Local Road, The MRT Purple
Line Contract no. 2 project and MRT Blue Line Contract No.4 project, The percentage of 9% was in the building work,
which included the Office Building Somdeiprapinklao Hospital , The percentage of 15% was in the Industrial work, which
included, TPO project , Sriracha Clean Fuels project, The percentage of 39% was in the Power and Energy work, which

included the Nong Saeng Power Plant, GJP-7SPPs project
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3. Cost and Expenses
The Company and its subsidiaries had the cost of the construction works and services amounted to Baht 13,621.83 million
or 62% increase in the amount of construction work decreased and had the gross profits amounted to Baht 1,231.80 million
or equal to the gross profit margin of 8%, which has improved from the previous year (equal to 9%), the administrative
expenses were amounted to Baht 482.28 million, Increased from Baht 440.75 million of the year 2010.
In 2011, the Company’s interest expense was amounted to Baht 12.10 million, or increased from Baht 10.95 million in

the previous year; the interest expense has increased because of the increased in loans

4. Profitability

The Company and its subsidiaries had the gross profit of Baht 1,231.80 million, or equal to 8% gross profit margin; and
the earning before interest expense and corporate income tax were amounted to Baht 941.73 million, or equal to 6% of the
total revenues; and the net income for the year of Baht 906.37 million, or equal to 6% net profit margin

In 2011, the company and its subsidiaries had return on assets at 7%, compared with 5% in 2010 and it can be implied
that the company and its subsidiaries show strength in return on assets more than the previous year.

Furthermore, the company and its subsidiaries continually show improvement in return on equity with 17%, compared
with 10% in 2010

5. Consolidated Financial Status
As of December 31st, 2011, the Company and its subsidiaries had the total assets of Baht 16,073.53 million; and the
total liabilities of Baht 10,235.88 million; and the total shareholders’ equity of Baht 5,837.65 million.

6. Assets
The total assets of the company and its subsidiaries as at 31 December 2011 was Baht 16,073.53 million, increased

Baht 5,865.40 million, or 57% from 2010 mostly came from the repayment of debtors. The significant changing assets are

as followed,

- Cash and Cash equivalents decreased 1,208.52 Million Baht
- Unbilled receivables increased 1,170.70 Million Baht
- Investment Property increased 2,153.30 Million Baht
- Trade accounts receivable increased 1,224.49 Million Baht

The increasing of total assets amounted to Baht 5,865.40 million caused by the increasing of liabilities amounted to Baht

4,606.45 million and the increasing of the shareholders’ equity amounted to Baht 1,258.94 million
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Liabilities
The total liabilities of the company and its subsidiaries as at 31 December 2011 was Baht 10,235.88 million, which was
Baht 4,606.45 million or 82% increased from the year of 2010. It was increased by Baht 4,473.11 million of current liabilities

and decreased Baht 133.34 million of non-current liabilities. The significant changing of liabilities is as followed;
The significant changing of Current liabilities is as the followings;
- Accounts payable increased 703.55 Million Baht
- Unbilled payable increased 1,337.10 Million Baht
- Advances received from construction contracts increased 2,291.67 Million Baht
The significant changing of Non-Current liabilities is as the followings;
- Hire purchase creditors and financial lease payable increased 91.41 Million Baht
Shareholders’ Equity
The total shareholders’ equity as at 31 December 2011 was amounting to Baht 5,837.65 million, which was Baht 1,258.94

million or 28% increased from the end of 2010. The significant changing of shareholders’ equity is as followed;

- Retained earnings (Unappropriated) increased 1,556.85 Million Baht

Financial Structure

The financial structure of assets as at 31 December 2011 show that the ratio of current assets to non-current assets
was 73% to 27%, which was different form the year of 2010, the ratio of current assets to non-current assets show at 71%
to 29%. There was a significant decreasing of current assets then effected to the number as the aforesaid.

The financial structure of source of fund as at 31 December 2011 came from both liabilities and shareholders’ equity.
Debt to Equity ratio equaled to 64% to 36% meanwhile, Debt to Equity ratio in 2010 show at 55% to 45%. This can be

indicated that debts of the company and its subsidiaries had significantly increased from the year of 2010.

10.Quality of Assets

11.

The value of assets of the Company and its subsidiaries according to the balance sheets has reflected to the fair value
thereof because the Company and its subsidiaries have provided the valuation of assets and in case, it is expected that
any asset may be devaluated, the Company and its subsidiaries shall provide a reserve so that the value of assets under
the financial statements shall have no significant difference from the fair value thereof.

Investments of the Company and its subsidiaries have already been provided with reserves for losses, in case, the
Company and its subsidiaries agree that the investments tend to be impaired; provided that the Company and its
subsidiaries have believed that the recorded provision for loss of investments are enough and the value of investments

according to the financial statements are equivalent to the fair value thereof.

Accounts Receivable
As of December 31%, 2011, the Company and its subsidiaries had the net accounts receivable amounted to Baht 2,183.81

million; and the average collection period was 38 days
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12.Liquidity
In 2011, the cash and cash equivalents have decreased by Baht 1,208.52 million, with the beginning cash and cash
equivalents at beginning of year amounted to Baht 2,056.75 million; and the cash and cash equivalents at the end of year

amounted to Baht 848.23 million; whereas, details of cash flow from each activity are as follows:

Unit : Baht Million

Cash Flow 2011 2010 2009
Cash flows from operating activities 2,540 1,364 1,027
Cash flows from investing activities (3,488) 67 (273)
Cash flows from financing activities (261) (236) (836)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (1,209) 1,195 (82)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 2,057 861 943
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 848 2,056 861

13.Capital Expenditure
In consideration of investments in fixed assets of the Company and its subsidiaries, annual investment plans will be
provided and submitted to the management team; and the investment decision shall be made after the calculation of in-
vestment returns in comparison with the financial cost.
The Company and its subsidiaries believed that the capital expenditure, additional investment, and replacement
investment to maintain the competitiveness of the Company and its subsidiaries both at present and in the future; and

assets with additional investment have been fully utilized as there was a compliance unit.

14.Source of Funds
Debt to Equity ratio of the company and its subsidiaries as at 31 December 2011 was 1.75, it came from total liabilities
Baht 10,235.88 million and shareholders’ equity Baht 5,837.65 million, which different from the year of 2010. In 2010, Debt
to Equity ratio was 1.23, it came from total liabilities Baht 5,629.42 million and shareholders’ equity Baht 4,578.71 million

The significant items of Liabilities and shareholders’ equity are as followed;

Liabilities
- Accounts payable increased 703.55 Million Baht
- Unbilled payable increased 1,337.10 Million Baht
- Advances received from construction contracts increased 2,291.67 Million Baht
- Hire purchase creditors and financial increased 91.41 Million Baht

Shareholders’ equity
- Retained earnings Unappropriated increased 1,556.85 Million Baht

Time Interest Earned ratio of the company and its subsidiaries as at 31 December 2011 was 108.91 and it was
increased from the previous year. In 2010, Time Interest Earned ratio was 79.40 This increasing numbers represented that the

company and its subsidiaries using profit for paying the high interest more than the year of 2010
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15.Financial Risk Management
Financial risks consist of credit risks, risks from interest rates, and risks from exchange rates.

- Credit risk: The Company and its subsidiaries are exposed to credit risk primarily with respect to construction
receivables and loans. However, due to their prudent credit policy, most of their customers being government agencies,
and their close follow up of debt, analysing financial position on an ongoing basis, the Company and subsidiaries do not
anticipate material losses from their debt collection in excess of those for which provision has already been set aside.

- Interest rate risk: The Company and its subsidiaries’ exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to its cash at banks,
loans to, short-term and long-term loans, hire purchase creditor and financial lease payable which are subject to
interest. However, since most of the Company and its subsidiaries’ financial assets and liabilities bear floating interest
rates which fluctuate in line with market interest rates or fixed interest rates which will be due within a short period, the

interest rate risk is expected to be minimal.

16.Factors which may have influences on the Company’s business operations in the future
The main Factors that may influence on the Company and its subsidiaries’ performance would be came from world
economic conditions and investment in the construction sectors. The Company and its subsidiaries believed that the
economic conditions next year would be recovered in accordance with the world economy; investment in construction of
the private sector will present as a good trend; however, with the economic stimulus packages of the public sector, the

quantity of construction work may not much decrease, particularly in the government construction work
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Outstanding transactions with related parties

1. Related transactions with other than joint ventures

Company Name

Related Transactions

Gross Value
(Baht)

As of December
31%, 2011

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
usen 8lu-Ing 1BUBITESL 1BUA ABUANSAGU TR (LBU)

Gross Value
(Baht)
As of December
31%, 2010

Relationship

Reason for Transactions

1. HTR Co., Ltd. 1.1 Rental Incomes from 11,428,373 9,331,716 The Company holds 80.90% | The building space is leased as
Business: Property Devel- | office building lease of shares in HTR Co., Ltd. | the Company’s office at the market
opment 1.2 Trade ac counts and 17,869 17,869 There are 2 co-directors, | price.

notes payable—related parties including:

1.3 Loans to related parties 158,000,000 195,500,000 1. Mr. Woraphant

1.4 Interest receipt from 10,682,493 10,489,437 Chonthong

loans under Sub-Clauses 1.3 2. Mrs. Sanongnuch

Charnvirakul

2. DKK Sino-Thai Incomes from trademark 3,518,322 1,309,058 The Company holds | The Company is a joint venture

Engineering Co., Ltd.
Business: Design the
foundation and structure
of telecommunication
towers, production of
telecommunication steel
structure, construction and
installation of telecommuni-
cation towers, civil works,
repairs and maintenance of
telecommunication towers,
inspection, improvement, and
strengthening of telecom-
munication towers

usage fee

35.00% of shares in
DKK Sino-Thai
Engineering Co., Ltd.
There are 2 co-directors,
including:
1. Mr. Vallop
Rungkijvorasathien
2. Mr. Woraphant
Chonthong

between Denki Kyoei Co., Ltd.,
and the Company to operate the
business of integrated production
of telecommunication towers by
introducing engineering technology
to the production and construction
of telecommunication towers through
the transfer of technology from Denki
Kyoei Co., Ltd., in combination with
the expertise in construction work
and preparedness of personnel
of the Company; whereas, the
Company has senta team of engineers
specialized in construction and
installation of telecommunication
towers of the Company to work at
DKK Sino-Thai Engineering Co., Ltd.,
to assure that the performance of
DKK Sino-Thai Engineering Co., Ltd.,
shall meet the standard acceptable
to customers and to maintain the
Company’ reputations.

Meanwhile, related transactions
shall be recognized as incomes
for the use of “Sino-Thai” within the
name of DKK Sino-Thai Engineer-
ing Co., Ltd. The trademark usage
fee shall be calculated at the rate
of 1.25% of the annual income of
DKK Sino-Thai Engineering Co., Ltd.
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Gross Value Gross Value
. (Baht) (Baht) L .
Company Name Related Transactions Relationship Reason for Transactions
As of December As of December
31%, 2011 31%, 2010
3. STIT Co., Ltd. 3.1 Trade accounts and 449,373 991,817 There is a co-director, i.e., | Purchase of machinery and spare
Business: Distributor and | notes payable Mr. Masthawin parts; and repairs of the Company’s
service provider of machinery | 3.2 Service Income 3,321,000 3,444,000 Charnvirakul machinery at the market price;
and equipment used in the | 3.3 Cost of machinery and 6,849,822 13,112,189
construction and manufactur- | spare parts under Sub-clause
ing industry 3.1
4. STP&I (Public) Co., Ltd. | 4.1 Service Income 380,000 838,693,628 The Company holds 1.01% | - Purchase of machinery spare
Business: Processing of | 4.2 Cash received under - 856,110,336 of shares in STP&I parts; and repairs of the Company’s
steel structure, piping and | Sub-clause 4.1 (Public) Co., Ltd. machinery at the market price;
welding, pressured containers, | 4.3 Cost of machinery and 9,200 147,420 There are 3 co-directors, | - The Company operates the
heat-exchange equipment, | spare parts including: business of module assembling
boilers and process model; 1. Mr. Masthawin under Pluto LNG Project for STP&I
Distributor and service Charnvirakul (Public) Co., Ltd. at the market price;
provider of machinery and 2. Pol.Lt.Gen.
equipment used in the con- Jate Mongkolhutthi
struction and manufacturing 3. Mr. Chamni Janchai
industry;
5. Stacey International | 5.1 Flower Arrangement 4,110,395 1,472,290 There is a co-directors i.e, | The company has purchased
Corp.,Ltd. Service Fee and Gift Basket Mrs. Sanongnuch premium gifts and flower
Business: Retail sale of | for Greeting Season Charnvirakul arrangement services from Stacey
Souvenirs, Gifts and Flower International Corp., Ltd. Limited, at
Arrangements Service the market price.
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2. Related transactions with joint ventures

Company Name

Related Transactions

Gross Value
(Baht)
As of

December 31st,
2011

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
usen 8lu-Ing 1BUBITESL 1BUA ABUANSAGU TR (LBU)

Gross Value
(Baht)
As of

December 31st,

2010

Relationship

Reason for Transactions

1. Sino-Thai AS Joint| 1.1 Trade accounts and 4,492,422 4,492,422 Joint Venture; whereas, | The Company has carried out the
Venture notes receivable the Company is a stake- | construction of BMA Mass Transit
Business: Construction Work | 1.2 Cash received under - 84,112,497 holder of Sino-Thai AS | System Project, extension of
Sub-clauses 1.1 Joint Venture Sukhumvit Line and Silom Line,
In 2005, the Company held | under subcontract at the market
58% of stakes; price;
In 2006, the Company held
58% of stakes;
Associate Engineering
(1964) Limited held 42%
of the stakes;
2. SL Joint Venture 2.1 Trade accounts and 7,346,500 28,494,412 Joint Venture; whereas, the | The Company has carried out the
Business: Construction Work | notes receivable Company is a stakeholder | construction of water distribution
2.2 Service income - 17,901,693 of SL Joint Venture canal,pumping station, elevated
2.3 Cash received under 13,251,896 127,473,348 In 2006, the Company | bridge, including Section 3 Building
Sub-clauses 2.1, 2.2 held 70% of stakes(but | drainge project near Suvarnabhumi
had 100% Control power); | Airport under subcontract and at
LC Transport and Com- | ther market price;
merce Co., Ltd. Held
30% of the stakes;
3. SA Joint Venture 3.1 Trade accounts and 25,508,643 13,425,266 Joint Venture; whereas, the | The Company has carried out the
Business: Construction Work | notes receivable Company is a stakeholder | construction of waterworks system
3.2 Unbilled receivables 164,524,852 264,554,217 of SA Joint Venture under the Project on solving the
3.3 Service income 214,733,271 135,508,868 In 2007, the Company | problem of water shortage of
3.4 Cash received under 249,392,138 346,278,684 held 80% of stakes(but | Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality,
Sub-clauses 3.1, 3.2, and 3.3 had 100% Control power); | under subcontract and at ther
3.5 Retention receivables 9,547,758 891,000 Aqua Thai Co., Ltd. Held | market price;
3.6 Advanced received from 25,121,620 72,336,015 20% of the stakes;
construction contracts
4. STAS Joint Venture 4.1 Trade accounts and 58,325,370 - Joint Venture; whereas, the | The Company has carried out the
Business: Construction Work | notes receivable Company is a stakeholder | construction of BTS, Silom Extension
4.2 Service income 53,487,605 - of STAS Joint Venture (Taksin - Petkasem);
4.3 Cash received under 36,021,770 - In 2010, the Company held
Sub-clauses 4.1, 4.2 60% of stakes;
Associate Engineering
(1964) Limited held
40% of the stakes;
5. SA Joint Venture 5.1 Trade accounts and 58,965,690 - Joint Venture; whereas, the | The Company has carried out the
Business: Construction Work | notes receivable Company is a stakeholder | construction of Track Rehabilitation
5.2 Cash received under 26,466,843 - of ASST Joint Venture Phase 6: North Eastern Line, Buayai

Sub-clauses 5.1

In 2010, the Company held
45% of stakes;
Associate Engineering
(1964) Limited held

55% of the stakes;

Junction-Nongkay;
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General Policy on Related transactions of the Company
Policy on Pricing

The value of related transactions shall be in accordance with the market price or competitive prices of non-related parties,

as per opinions of the Board of Directors.

Reasonability of Transactions

Related transactions shall be made on the basis of necessity and reasonability and for the maximum benefits of the
Company, as per opinions of the Board of Directors; whereas, the Audit Committee has given its comments that such related
transactions shall be in accordance with the characteristics of general businesses; and the said transactions existed because
the Company has operated its businesses with subsidiaries, affiliated companies, and related companies in the normal course
of businesses. Transactions include construction service provision, purchase of equipment and other services; conditions of
related transactions shall be prescribed in accordance with the general commercial conditions and with the market prices
or competitive prices of non-related parties, and shall be considered according to the proper procedures of approval and in

accordance with the Company’s Rules and Regulations in all respects.

Procedures of Related Transaction Approval

According to the Company’s policy, the procedures of related transactions made with parties in conflict shall be
submitted to the Board of Directors’ meeting for consideration; whereas, the Audit Committee shall attend the meeting to
consider and approve the related transactions, which shall be in accordance with the law governing securities and stock
market, and regulations, announcements, orders, or requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET); whereby, parties

in conflict or stakeholders shall have no voting right to pass the resolution on such related transactions.

Policy or Trends on Related Transactions

The Company shall have its related transactions with particular companies involved, as may be necessary and only in
accordance with the normal course of business operations such as sale/purchase of construction materials, construction
work, office building lease, etc., and such related transactions may exist in the future, according to normal course of business
operations of the Company. The Company has its policy to make related transactions with parties in conflict by comparing
prices and quality of operations for the maximum benefits of the Company, and at the most proper price. The Company shall
treat the parties in conflict similarly to other entrepreneurs. The Company shall prescribe the terms and conditions of such
related transactions in accordance with the normal course of business operations; and prices shall be compared with prices
of the third parties; moreover, it shall be considered according to the proper procedures of approval and in accordance with

the Company’s Rules and Regulations in all respects.
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Corporate Governance Report of the Audit Committee 2011

The Audit Committee of Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Co., Ltd., consists of 3 Independent Directors as the
following;

1.Mr. Chamni Janchai, Chairman of the Audit Committee
2.Police Lieutenant General Jate Mongkolhutthi, Member of the Audit Committee
3.Mr. Suchai Poopichyapongs, Member of the Audit Committee

In 2011, the Audit Committee has performed according to the duties and responsibilities commissioned by the Board of
Directors to review the Company’s financial reports for accuracy and reliability, to provide adequate and suitable internal
control in compliance with the law, to ensure Company’s operation complied with the principle of good corporate governance,
and to comply with the Notification of the Stock Exchange of Thailand on Qualifications and Rules and Responsibilities of the
Audit Committee and Best Practice Guidelines for the Audit Committee issued by the Listed Companies Division of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand; provided that the Audit Committee has convened 6 meetings, of which main activities can be summarized,
as follows:

1. Review of the Quarterly Financial Statements and the Annual Financial Statement
The Audit Committee has reviewed the Quarterly Financial Statements and the Annual Financial Statements 2011; and has
inquired and received the clear explanation from the management and the Independent Auditor relating to the accuracy and
the completeness of the financial statements, and the adequacy of information disclosure. Therefore, the Audit Committee
has agreed that the aforesaid financial statements have reasonable correctness in their essential contents in accordance
with the generally accepted accounting principles; and the information disclosure in those financial statements is
punctually, correctly and completely.

2. Review of the Internal Control System

The Audit Committee has reviewed the internal control in cooperation with the Independent Auditor on a regular basis and
has considered all reports of internal audit according to the approved work plans, covering the significant work systems of
the Company, including the information security management system. The Audit Committee has agreed that the Company
has its adequate and suitable internal control and has its improvements in accordance with the changing business activities,
therefore, the operations of the Company and its subsidiaries shall achieve the prescribed objectives as stated in the
COSO framework. Moreover, the Audit Committee has also urged the management to improve the internal control system
for continuous effectiveness.

3. Monitoring of the Internal Audit

The Audit Committee has considered the work plans, scope of work, independence, manpower, and budgets of the
Internal Audit Department to be proper and in conformity with the professional standard of internal audit practices of the
Institute of Internal Auditors of Thailand (IIAT), the Information Systems Audit and Control Association (ISACA) in Bangkok;
and the internal audit guidelines of the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET). The Audit Committee has agreed that the
Company’s internal audit has been carried out continuously on a timely and effective basis. Moreover, the Audit Committee has
realized the significance of the internal audit and has therefore given its regular support to the internal audit both in terms
of personnel development and guidelines of audit to be in accordance with the prescribed standard.

4. Compliance with the Law and the Government Regulations
The Audit Committee has reviewed the compliance with Rules and Regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission,
regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, the law relating to the Company’s business operations; and has agreed that
there is no significant issue relating to non-compliance with the law, regulations, and other related laws.
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5. Risk Management Review
The Company has utilized the internal audit system, the recommendations of the internal audit report, the work procedures,
and the prescribed regulations to supervise its business operations in order to manage risks associated with the internal
operations of the Company. The Audit Committee has agreed that the Company has effective and efficient risk management,
which will be developed to its enterprise risk management.

6. Review and Comments on Related Transactions or those with Potential Conflict of Interest
The Audit Committee has given its similar comments to those of the Independent Auditor that, according to the
Regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the Securities and Exchange Commission, no significant related
transactions and/or those with potential conflict of interest was found.

7. Self Performance Appraisal
To comply with the best practices guidelines for the Audit Committee, the Audit Committee should conduct the self-performance
appraisal annually. In 2010, the self-performance appraisal result of the Audit Committee can be summarized that the Audit
Committee has performed its duties fully according to its Charter and complied with the best practice guidelines for the
Audit Committee, which will result in effective implementation of the rules of good corporate governance.

8. Selection, Nomination, and Remuneration of the Independent Auditor

The selection, nomination, and remuneration of the Independent Auditor of 2011 shall be proposed for the Board
of Directors’ approval in the Annual General Meeting (AGM) 2011, whereas, the Audit Committee has considered work
performance, independence, and appropriateness of the remuneration, which shall not be contrary to the Notification of the
Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand governing the circulation of auditors.
Therefore, it is deemed expedient to appoint Mr. Khitsada lerdwana, the certified public accountant n0.4958; or Miss
Thippawan Nananuwat, the certified public accountant no.3459; or Miss Siraporn Ouaanunkun, the certified public
accountant no.3844 of Ernst & Young Office Co., Ltd., as the Company’s Independent Auditor of 2011, Company’ s auditing
fee in 2011 is Bt. 1,650,000.00

9. Meetings with the Auditors

In 2011, the company arranged Audit Committee Meeting with the Independent Auditor totaling 1 time. The meeting is held
for revising the appropriation of the provision of loss that the company had been settled including the importance of the
International Financial Reporting Standards, IFRS. Independent Auditor clearly clarified that the accounting policy and other
provisions of the company were accurate and appropriate in accordance with generally accepted standards. Normally, if
the company is using the IFRS as the first time, there will be some part of it that might effect to the company.

10.Reporting of the Resolution of the Board of Directors
Minutes of the Audit Committee’s meetings and the internal audit appraisal result shall always be reported to the Board
of Directors, thus, in accordance with the guidelines of best practices of the Audit Committee.

The aforesaid best practices of the Audit Committee presented a notification and a suggestion of financial, internal audit,
risk management, company performance, and safety, health and environment at job sites, in case the Management can perform
and follow up all those suggestions as well. Internal Audit has to follow and correct things to be developed and then report it
to the Board of Directors every quarter.

In summary, the Audit Committee has performed its duties fully in accordance with its Charters approved by the Board of
Directors. The Audit Committee has given the comments that the Company has implemented its good corporate governance
practice, prepared its financial statements in accordance with the generally-accepted accounting principles, disclosed the
correct, complete, and adequate information in the financial report, provided its appropriate internal control, adhered to the
business ethics, and complied with the rules, regulations, and related laws, thus, in conformity with the Notification of the Office
of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET).

T ..u-l'-;.:.._'__'l'-l--.-

Mr. Chamni Janchai

Chairman of the Audit Committee
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Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
usen 8lu-Ing 1BUBITESL 1BUA ABUANSAGU TR (LBU)

Report on the Responsibilities of the Board of Directors on
Financial Reports

The Board of Directors of Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited has carried out actions in
accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association on the presentation of Balance Sheets and Income Statement ending
December 31, 2011, which has already been audited by the Auditor. These actions are in accordance with the prescribed
period of twelve months cycle which was within the period of time before the ending of the Company’s accounting period.
The Company Board of Directors hereby warrants that the financial reports expressed in the 2011 Annual Reports are true
and reasonable, having correct, complete, and adequate accounting data. The Company’s Board of Directors has already
reviewed and deemed the reports to be presentable and requested it should be submitted expeditiously to the shareholders.

The Company’s Board of Directors is of the view that the Company has duly exercised proper accounting procedures, kept
constant practice, and has taken reasonable care in completing the Company’s financial statements on time. The Balance Sheets
ending December 31, 2011, Income Statement, Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity, and Cash Flow Statements
ending December 31, 2011, of both the Company’s and Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company’s Subsidiaries are
reasonably correct and completed in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.

The Company’s Board of Directors is confident that it has verified the Company’s important data and information in all
respects and has paid close attention to all details regarding the financial reporting of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Company:

R Vellep.

(Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien)

Director and President
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Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
usen 8lu-Ine 1BUBITESY UK ABUANSAGU TIAR (LNBU)

Remuneration for Auditor
AMBULNUYBYYaauUYE

dunviudasulnyduavusSenua:usengoy

A11Inau 1 Budn weaus €9 17
1 33 91AN9AATIAN 1aTN 193/136-137 nuuitAAENAA TN Ngamne 10110

AmaulinudINNIsaaulnyGuavusSBnia:uSBngae
3EniAnaauiioyd 1 2554 lusuauiEu 1,650,000 U
U3Emelas NAraautind 1 2554 uaruauku 490,000 U

Uinelasanciiitmean JAraauiiod 1 2554 i{lus1uauRu 280,000 UM

ATUSN1SAU

Lali-

e

Office of the Auditor of the Company and subsidiaries,

Ernst and Young Office Limited,

33“ Floor, Lake Ratchada Building, 193/136-137, New Ratchada Pisek Road, Bangkok 10110.
Remuneration on the account audits of the Company and subsidiaries.

Company’s auditing fee in 2011 is Bt. 1,650,000

The Company’s subsidiaries’ auditing fee in 2011 is Bt. 490,000

The affiliated companies of the subsidiaries’ auditing fee in 2011 is Bt. 280,000

Other expenses:
-None-
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Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
usen Blu-Ine BUTITESL oA ABUANSABU HINA (LNBU)

Report and Consolidated Financial Statements
S19VU lla: YUNISIDUSIU

Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries
usen Blu-Ing 1BUBITESL BUA ABUANSABU DA (LNBU) 1A:USBNEY
31 December 2011 and 2010
31 suonAy 2554 lla: 2553
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pasing

9
10

23
13

14
16
17

18
19

848,229,592
2,659,311,579
2,183,810,813
3,136,001,416

2553

2,056,747,972

959,319,273
1,965,298,589

2554

756,621,353
2,659,311,579
2,138,641,378
2,067,009,568

2553

1,988,312,475

981,178,985
1,716,448,542

163,556,488 182,321,040 128,805,209 182,312,040
844,638,242  1,042,626,000 844,638,242  1,042,626,000
854,132,614 214,492,306 707,623,878 118,067,231
14,072,530 53,926,185 - -
21,489,365 - - -
828,314 722,828 55,000,000 37,500,000
527,296,156 525,188,426 - -
434,238,366 290,021,808 368,683,175 269,029,843
11,687,605,475 7,290,664,427 9,726,334,382 6,335,475,116
- 113,174,335 - 113,174,335

- - 445,089,605 445,089,605
122,534,573 108,271,740 2,799,700 2,799,700
10,352,004 10,802,004 1,000,000 1,000,000
5,778,075 6,606,389 103,000,000 168,000,000

2,153,300,000
2,073,834,652
20,123,975

2,624,113,954
54,499,607

1,489,100,000
2,037,085,323
19,997,095

2,5632,186,546
17,316,005

4,385,923,279

2,917,468,029

4,098,071,723

3,269,566,191

16,073,528,754 10,208,132,456

13,824,406,105

9,605,041,307
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usen Blu-lne 1BUBITESL 1BUF ABUANSAGU DA (LNBL) 11a:USBNEaE

VULLEAVTIUENISIOU (FiD)

fu dun 31 SUdTAU 2554 1a: 2553
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zﬁ“a&m;]Lﬁﬁmﬂ\inwﬁuﬁmnﬁwumﬁﬁ?x

el 22 48,344,285 77,134,686 48,344,285 77,134,686
Suifauazneniofeang 23 69,022,849 - - -
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Svuagnszaneluniied] 22 114,437,743 23,028,638 114,437,743 23,028,638
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wnnewnlsznausunsiududeuniiaressuns R

134
Annual Report 2011



usen Blu-Ine 1BUBITESL 1BUR ABUANSAGU DA (LNBU) 11a:USBNEDE

VULLEAVTIUENISIOU (FiD)
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14,815,040,174
38,685,119

105,235,939

64,307,258

9,192,694,019 13,690,394,995

97,935,356

15,826,427

54,579,681

103,261,327
8,399,100
49,139,479

9,029,815,164

22,762,582
34,996,250
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15,023,168,490

9,361,035,483 13,851,194,901
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13,608,061,549
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8,350,874,987 12,550,709,923
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8,619,859,899
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906,365,221 443,349,828 839,631,640 507,482,958

- (177,665) - -

(450,000) 750,000 - -

- (219,660,750) - -

(450,000)  (219,088,415) = =

905,915,221 224,261,413 839,531,640 507,482,958

903,136,694 268,450,244 839,631,640 507,482,958
2,778,527 (44,188,831)
905,915,221 224,261,413
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445,513,149 4,481,765,329 96,944,365 4,578,709,694

- (106,992,941) (469,211) (107,462,152)

(445,631,620) 617,637,522 103,802,331 721,439,853
- (260,951,376) - (260,951,376)
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(482,521) 5,634,595,228 203,056,012 5,837,651,240

wnnewnLsznausunsiududeuniiaresaunsRui

139
Annual Report 2011

1
S
o
S
P
3
(7))
(3
)
-
)
3
]
(o




usen Blu-lne 1BUBITESL 1BUF ABUANSAGU DA (LNBL) 11a:USBNEoE

vuanvnisiasunlavdousviiiioiu (so)

dWmSulauandun 31 Suo1AU 2554 lla: 2553

nuiseul
fioonilas

5951139

ADAAILUAD Q8 AUN 31 BUNAN 2552
Rutlunaany (Muneme 29) -
Anlsmanuidaaiasudmiud -

Taunnlsazannsaluldsnasndu
AN3DIANNYUNE (VUL 25) -

dauinu
ananligaing

(Mgl umn)

avrUs:nauduyavaouuanfio

finlsa:au

dndassiiad

flsuranu
1n1a§oau _
B USARIGL

dollinunuvan J0uAoLLAN
oullilndnass AASHSAGA o
dlnswe

AAAAILUAD Q8 AUN 31 BUNAN 2553

o o o
ganAILUAD o AU 31 SUNAN 2553

'
o

nagzanannaasunlasulaunanaindifaaty
uatlszlemiaaentineu (Munewn 5) -

nagzananNaasuLlasulananiaiydiRaiu
DFWTTUNIWELNENTAM (MRNRR 5) -

Rutlunaane (Munee 29) -
Anlsaanuidaasasudniud -

Taunnlsazanndslalsdnasandu
zﬁ'ﬁmmun{]uma (M2 25) -

1,186,208,619 2,097,065812 16,097,745 305,857,158 445,631,620 445,631,620 4,050,850,954
- - (154,193,301) - - (154,193,301)
- - 507,482,958 - - 507,482,958
- 25,374,148 (25,374,148) - - -
1,186,208,619 2,097,055,812 41,471,893 633,772,667 445,631,620 445,631,620 4,404,140,611
1,186,208,619 2,097,055812 41,471,893 633,772,667 445,631,620 445,631,620 4,404,140,611

(105,005,551) - - (105,005,551)

623,604,056 (445,631,620) (445,631,620) 177,972,436

(260,951,376) - - (260,951,376)

o o o
ganAILUAD o AU 31 SUNAN 2554

- - 839,631,640 - - 839,531,640
- 41,976,582 (41,976,582) - - -
1,186,208,619 2,097,055812 83,448,475 1,688,974,854 = - 5,055,687,760
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vuns:laiouan

dWmSulauanIuUn 31 SudTAU 2554 lla: 2553

(Wag: un)

NSELANUANANNNANTTNANL L UIU

fnlsneaunns 929,633,427 445,858,329 839,531,640 507,482,958
s1an1sUFunsznusaninlsnaun#luRtuandy (ans)
AINAANTINANTUINY
ﬁ’]L?ﬁi’ﬂm‘Wﬂ’] 375,248,060 412,294,784 369,939,915 395,623,903
Aidevilaedtacgey . 4,813,004 - 14,384,073
ﬁhLﬁ'@mié’@ﬂﬁwmfﬁumnﬂuu’?ﬁwéw - - - 13,650,058
uﬁmﬁmzqm‘?ﬁu (3,900,000) (4,032,040) (3,900,000) (4,032,040)
flsannmesamineiinng a1Asuarensal (441,993) (4,640,790) (441,993)  (14,886,757)
33@ﬂ'ﬁqﬁﬁﬁmm@ﬁquﬁuw%wﬂﬁ@mm\mmﬁu‘%u (7,100,000) - - -
douuils (inls) mauanRuasuluFdmdan (22,661,933) 32,772,969 - -
mmnumnﬁmm@ﬂLﬂ?ﬂlﬂuﬁﬂ“ﬂﬁL‘ﬁm%m?q 275,996 - 275,996 -
mmnu'ﬁ'ﬂ”ﬂsjLﬁm%u@?qmnﬂmﬂﬁﬂw,l,ﬂm
sﬂamﬁumnuﬁj&fmm 1,504,417 - 1,504,417 -
m'ﬁﬁw‘immﬂzﬁ'quﬁmmnﬁmmﬁ%@mﬂ
RUAIIFANL TN AR9UTIN (484,104) - (484,104) -
a‘fmqm@mmnumm‘imqmﬂﬁm%u 27,558,627 - 27,558,627 -
dsavuatlszlomiszazannuaaniiney 13,618,129 - 13,156,621 -
gelAannIsamu - Ruifunaiuaintuamu
TuEnsu - - (8,399,100) (34,996,250)
m@ﬂLﬁﬁl%‘/ﬁJ (105,235,939) (15,826,427) (103,261,327) (22,762,582)
ﬁ’ﬂ%’ﬂ"mﬂﬂm‘]ﬁﬂ 12,091,832 10,945,716 8,376,823 9,947,120
slsanmissniiuaunennisildeuudas
’Luauﬁwsﬁmwﬁawﬁmﬁuwu 1,220,106,519 882,185,545 1,143,857,515 864,410,483
AUNFNE ALY (L‘WIN%M) ANA
Qﬂiﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁ‘ﬁﬂ (1,220,591,540) (28,467,430) (1,153,562,393) (52,853,520)
mellfellldBundnss (1,170,702,827)  (381,298,454)  (350,561,026) (221,549,321
RutseAunasuneain 18,764,552 65,726,350 53,506,831 60,327,652
UTENINNRATANATY YN 197,987,758  (821,355,869) 197,987,758  (821,355,869)
Rudneauntigiumun (639,640,308) 171,418,694  (589,556,647) 168,055,930
mmmmﬁlﬂmﬂ (2,107,730) 47,151,073 - -
c?mm”wﬂmwﬁﬂuﬁlu 189,559,233 301,778,142 231,349,562 264,278,980
Funswellaivauieuiu (3,624,367) 362,253 (2,681,090) (692,143)
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2554

703,549,745
1,309,545,641
2,291,667,202

21,841,568

(11,006,803)

o4

N

29553
(480,744,862) 263,607,032
484,182,996 1,067,320,130
1,452,339,473  2,020,957,982
(51,972,629) 8,444,419

(1,452,243) (9,642,638)

(435,963,239)
339,271,396
1,446,998,435
(41,076,694)

2,905,348,643
(11,208,692)
(328,021,356)

1,639,853,039 2,881,027,435
(10,062,576)

(238,641,214)

(8,376,823)
(305,349,777)

1,669,852,090
(9,947,120)
(227,830,671)

2,566,118,595

1,391,149,249  2,567,300,835

1,332,074,299

113,174,335 (3,002) 113,174,335 (3,002)
(2,651,835,868) 200,349,042 (2,651,835,868) 200,349,042
39,853,655 (42,889,877) - -
(21,489,365) - - -
722,828 2,624,391 37,500,000 27,500,000
(766,300,000) - (766,300,000) -
(3562,211,725)  (202,300,268)  (326,449,076) (201,043,705)
36,297,980 31,868,684 36,297,980 31,522,890
79,602,023 15,826,427 77,627,411 22,762,582
8,399,100 34,996,250 8,399,100 34,996,250
(3,513,787,037) 40,371,647 (3,471,586,118) 116,084,057
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66,555,901
40,550,233

(107,004,696)
(260,951,376)

(81,794,031)
(154,193,301)

40,550,233

(107,004,696)
(260,951,376)

(Wag: un)

VUNISIVUSIY vuNISIdUIWI:NDNIS

2993

(81,794,031)
(154,193,301)

(260,849,938)

(235,987,332)

(327,405,839)

(235,987,332)

(1,208,518,380)

1,195,533,564

(1,231,691,122)

1,212,171,024

2,056,747,972 861,214,408  1,988,312,475 776,141,451
848,229,592  2,056,747,972 756,621,353  1,988,312,475
1,379,900,000 - 722,800,000 -
129,073,167 34,690,928 129,073,167 34,690,928
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139 197 91 815 A11in U3Eeag 195,500 = (37,500) 158,000

ﬁu“lﬁ’gﬁusxﬂzﬁy’uuﬁu?ﬁ’w 1a. 194, waslddian taudiiiase (1964) 410n

SUlFABLuALSEY 0. 1. weslaian lewlifies (1964) S17a LSRR ssu Akl muadiezAudlenasnia
Tnefismsnenidovinfuenas 7.25 et

Rulipguuntdfyaraainisgn dlu-lng maaes

13 1o 1 915 Ain (o 71 019 THlFRuddnunfifyanaanasgs Flu-ne nawes @lu-lna naned) Wuaiuau 19 §uum
denmmenidunsifenas 8 sietll SusneenitouLy Flat rate naanenedyRun naliRyanasinaasteutissRusu
wrenneniaumeideu Heuas 0.39 & uum saaiedu 72 1am laeFudewnausnluieunngau 2549

fen1ilasul 20 fuenen 2553 10 71 815 wax 3lu-lng 'vmLf;ﬂﬁfv‘iwﬁuﬁﬂ%mnmaﬁuLLﬁlmLﬁuLﬁuﬁmmwﬁﬁuﬁuﬂgﬁ 1 ANAY
eneszazainszaNiAN 72 vaifli 134 999 uaz WasuwasmsteudssduRuanita 0.30 A i 0.14 &
TneBusausng 51 luieusuanau 2553 gl

RulifENuALSEY g 9 215 ain

RuliTunniim e 7 015 41in Sruau 238 Eruum SiwusdnsAutuiuuaznenidedumelpsnamurican 20 1n
TneAnnenidelusnm MLR aufasas 1 fell Lmzl,?'usi@umml,miwﬁ@umﬂgmm 2552

ANRBLILNUNTTNMIUASHLSUNS

slmwdﬁﬂ?zuzgmﬁuﬁ 31 f191AN 2554 u?ﬁmmxu?ﬁwﬂ@mﬁﬁﬂ%wmeaz‘llmﬂszﬂ:z%ummnﬁumsu@xﬁjﬁmﬂﬂw‘hmuﬁu
48 UL (DNITVBILFTEN: 43 A1ULN) (2553: 38 AMULIN LRWIZIBILFEN: 33 A1ULN)
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9. I1Dudnua:s19nISINBUINIDUAR
(Widag: W)

RuanlazRUNINEUIANT 182,951 156,296 144,593 138,312
NN 565,279 1,450,452 512,028 1,400,000
fauaniu 100,000 450,000 100,000 450,000
59 848,230 2,056,748 756,621 1,988,312

geAAIaRTRE ATt luN eI AR s RAN ARG TIUAAIFLLLAANYFETTH

10.15uUaNUBIASID

(Mo WUN)

WuenNsuIANg 302,245
madalfRuuazALaNEY 2,010,000 -

RuanulunamsngiiaMIIanInINyaAILRETTH

WustTnssuAsuslszinelng 49,188 -
pasvETieanTatannTuN1s R 142,663 -
pIA I ALENTY 155,216 -

347,067 -
sfmlfaumv;u%"a A5 2,659,312 -

1
S
o
=
P
3
(7))
(3
)
-
@
=
]
S
(o
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11.gnnlin1sAn
(Ve WILN)

& Y  a v oo v @
ANUUMTAN - ﬂqmivlvl;ul,ﬂﬂ'rllﬂ\iﬂu

X9 o o = o o
BIYNUAIANULRIINIUNDINTINUATITE

felaifeimundnsy 1,666,166 877,351 1,630,493 863,263
ANStingy
T 4 1Hau 392,913 33,404 320,970 32,925
5-12 e 2,629 2,250 2,629 2,243
NINNIN 12 Lhiaw 111,577 120,174 111,570 120,173
993 2173285 1,033,179 2,065,662 1,018,604
wn: m‘m?‘iwﬁmﬁqum (72,308) (76,208) (72,308) (76,208)
mu@nuﬁmaé’q - Ramsitlaiifuadasiy, 4nd 2,100,977 956,971 1,993,354 942,396

anUiMsAn - AamsinaataLn

n;ll ¥ o o A= o o
BIEYNUAIANULRIINIUNDINTINUATITE

faldfenuuadnsy 13,604 1,218 40,445 2,728
AN9TN9Y
laliiu 4 1hau 54,400 179 76,727 14,628
5-12 1Aau 14,296 417 24,205 2,710
NNN91 12 LRaw 29,737 29,737 42,684 57,491
293 112,037 31,551 184,061 77,557
win: ﬁhL‘E‘iwﬁmﬁm:zﬂm (29,203) (29,203) (38,774) (38,774)
mmqnmﬂmiﬁﬂ - AannsiRendesiu, ana 82,834 2,348 145,287 38,783
muqnuﬁmaﬁq - qvB 2,183,811 959,319 2,138,641 981,179

12.10uligdus:e:dunniusendu
v v

Rulidanssasduunuiimoutesdindesuiniadululdginannisindoy g fuseangnuiainudsmuanawis &
o o A dl IS g di/ % s
pIUNMUAtIsEAUAN sz nassy ludtynineidnsnenidafenas 9.50-15.00 el
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13. dunswenyuideudu
(Mdael: WuLn

DUNISIBUSIL wuUMSIBUIRWALNDNNS

=

MEEULATN o4 Pane 314,069 241,258 305350 227,831
Gy 120,169 48,764 63,333 41,199
goNAUNINENWALWEY 434238 290,022 368,683 269,030

14. 19uavnuluuséndes
ﬁumnuiuu?‘ﬁwjmmmﬁLmm@@ﬂummiﬁuqu:ﬁ@m? fonuazdunssieluil
(W0 WLN)
Cwn | o | e | an

139 197 91 815 411n 500 500 80.90 80.90 440,090 440,090
UFEN LNNNDT TANATE A11A 5 5 99.99 99.99 5,000 5,000
799 445,090 445,090

15.18uavnufunissoudn

o

o a . Y Ao = o a \
Hayanen1sRulaaaglaesnissndnegeinisaiiivenuet
TRAMSIINAT 1ad 9 12 Lad

Auaugsanvesdaul A luduning utldu melduazanldans NeaneglusunisBusmumudadouaesnissonuiuaadl
(M98 A1)
fu Jun 31 SudnAU

Auninenyuine 944 -

Auninglaivyuie 23 -
) 967 -
aa a

WiAuMyALY (930) -

Auninelans 37 —

q

1
S
o
S
P
3
(7))
(3
)
-
)
3
]
S
(o

s
sele 955 -
AUNIIUNRA59 (880) -
AlFAnelunsLEvng (21 -
AlsneunERuls 54 -
MEEUL _(16) -
flsduiud _38 -
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luszningdl 2554 u?ﬁwvlﬁlﬁﬂﬁﬂzﬁtym;ﬂﬁqmﬁ'fmé’ﬁuﬁﬁﬂuﬂi:mﬂLLﬁwﬁq‘Emrifar;T\iLﬂuﬁ@miéquﬁh 104 7 18 104 Litesan
futaususnneailasiniemit Tneemildauldidetenas 60 mudnyynsandn SelassmsieaiedenanldBusiiu
nslulasunafiaesaed 2554

famssaumdiu-lne-1a.1ag.

a

Auausnaasdul Mds luduning uildu melduazanldans NeanelusunisRusmuaudadouaesnissanuduaal

(Mgl A1)

AuninduyuRe 3 3

Auninellainyuineu - -
. 3 3
aAa a

NUAUMY AU (1) (1)

Aunindgna 2 2

a

(M98 A1)

2e/lé - 1
Anlsdmsudl - 1
16.18uavnufuusensou

16.1 SIUALLALAURILSWNGIN
(Mo WUN)

ouUNASIDUSIY

. Sarodu | dndouduavnu saANu
anBnU:sSA9
Tuuszine

Sega: Sega:

Aan1s39ud 1a ad g i | fumuneaia e 45 - - 11227 -
131 e 3l ne EuAleRe 4nim AassruuaadanazsruLdeans e 35 35 2,800 2,800 111,308 108,272
139 dwwmes leidnd Aha arin fumunneaia dnlls 46 46 13,650 13,650 - -
131 104 7 Lo 1Bu A Nam@ﬂﬂsdﬁmﬁummmﬁa

wazngadiunsud Tng 50 50 5000 5000 8986 8986
9in ﬁﬁiﬂmﬁ@mi%ﬂﬂﬁwmﬁu@mu (8,986) (8,986)
Xty 21,450 21,450 122,535 108,272

val o

1. W liintunndennasligsendiugidunarauauulauianienisRuuarnisiliveuaesianissinann

L] )
1 v

Tnatddnldsiasiunnudsslunananunaziiadu aegnglstinu WEmlsunuaglupnefiznsaeanissaudn
iU 13EMAThadInsaeuluianisdanAn e e wea 7 ifusEnioan
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. . Snnvaiu
ANBOLSSD
Tuus:ina

ARATTLLANEANILAY

P = G oo a
131 Aaa Flu-Tne BuaLdleda

{1im sTUudeans e
131 Bumes lawdud Wna anin Fuwmnnnaaie Aealls
o o e e - ed o
U 19a N 1wl 1Bu aia namailnsadineniy
9
aneialiia

wazvgaaufiunsuda e

T

16.2 dauntisinleananuuaziuiluuasy

(Wdag: W)

UryBnIu3s
$IANU - gNS

35 35 2,800 2,800 - - 2,800 2,800
46 46 13,650 13,650 (13,650) (13,650) - -
50 50 5000 5,000 (5000) (5000) - -

21,450 21,450 (18,650) (18,650) 2,800 2,800

Tuszndnadl iBdniufdauniiinlaananuainnisaauluiinsanlueunisRusunaziuiRuilinaiuanizEimsous

nanqlaunNIsRuRNIZAANIT Fail

=

AANIT9INAN 1D 194 LOF N

P = G A A a o o
UTBN ALALA GIJT‘LA—TV]?;I LAUALUET ATNA2
=

131 awmes lawdud Ana anfdn2

EARN

16.3 dayan I msRulnaasluasusEngan

nuISgnGIs:

o UA 31 SuaaAu

dunswgsou

U 3un 31 SUTAL

(Mg W)

uUNNSIBUSIU vuMSIDUIRWN:ADNAS

dounuvrinls (1Anu) 9n

[BuduwanusEnsus:n3ol

iuavnufuusénsoulus:nanud

11,227

11,435 (23,378) 8,399 34,996
- (9,395) - -

22,662 (32,773) 8,399 34,996

(M98 A1)

o saelisou s (w1Anu)
niduson

dwsutaud

dwsulEudn

QU UA 31 SuaAL

3un 31 SudnAu 3un 31 suanAu

Aan199NAN 18 1ed 1ag 7 - 2,049
L3 Aiate 3l Tng iR aria? 8 8 384
131 Bumaf ladnd ANa anin? 0.5 0.5*

1T 1oa 7 e 18y arim2 10 10
*fruvirany@alls

- 2,024 - 1,577
346 66 36 285 110 24 (67)
21 3 16 - 54 (2) (19)
4 14 14 - - - -

159
Annual Report 2011




usen Blu-lne 1BUBITESL 1BUF ABUANSAGU DA (LNBL) 11a:USBNEaE

16.4 T RuUswUluLBEnsnGduidouniinanauainiuamuluizinsusinanauyaanuinydnisdadoulfde
iU mw”l,mmmmmuum AT mwummumwu’l,umwmmLummﬂmw"l.u”l,mumivmﬂwummgmmwm
mawqmuwmmwNuLWﬂmumumnwummmwmumﬂmfa muu,mmmnmmuwmwuﬂmmmmmmﬁﬁm\m

douninwavaanulus:nonny dmsuuaudn

Jun 31 slaAL 2554

a aAaa o o

131 dwmes leidud Ana anfin2 (1)
136 184 91 e 18x arin2 -

994 )

1

— —

)
®

(6)

(Wdag: AuLmN)

dounyvwavIANUAngASUS

daviipwayaANUEzaL U Jun 3ill Sudnay
2554

2. dayananaRuuazdouniiinlsnnanuinunauainaunisiuidainlasdheimsuasladlfinmaaainizaasuni

Tnedaauiind UsimaadnyamaestuaulaidanuuanssetailuansedrAymndauniiasenainmumann

P R = o o
QUﬂWi‘L\iusﬁ\‘]i@ﬁ‘Uﬂq?m?qﬂﬂﬂuﬂiﬂ@ﬂquu@qﬂa@@']_l']_lmofﬁ

17.15uavnus:g:108u

Ruasulundnninditaane
nasusaNedanITunIngLenen - - 10,000

doumndmuatnnisiasunlasaAnRuasy

Tumdnnsne Haane (700)
9,300

Suaanuil
1319 1 ilA waus a1in 15 15 30,000
13 Ine wumnuud Aeuunsane $1in 19 19 7,611
139 Auninddnawmanlne s1dn 0.2 0.2 1,000
B 86,194
124,805
ﬁh:ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁiﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁmaqﬁu@ﬁnu (123,753)
1,052
ﬁuaanuixﬁ:ﬂﬁqéu—qw% 10,352
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yar
- SaNU
JfisSS

9,300 10,000

(250)

9,750

30,000
7,611
1,000

86,194

124,805

(123,753)

1,062

10,802

AN
s1nNU
JASSSH

9,750

30,000
7,611
1,000

86,142

124,753

(123,753)

1,000

1,000

2554 VLK) 2554 2553 2554 2553

Sega: Sega: | saAInu

'WLA'JEI ‘wum‘w

uari yanl
. sannu -
YAsSSY gAGSSY

30,000

7,611
1,000
86,142

124,753
(123,753)
1,000

1,000
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18.adum3unswdiilianisavnu
(Wdog: WwUN)
DUNNSIBUSIU

m 9IMSYAAIGT SaU

! v Ay A
yaA M Ny TsuL - - - - - -

Touiiau eAsuazginanluasiau

saNINELNI e g TN nelive

NN9AINL 770,500 609,400 1,379,900 - - -
Tomauialuszaing] 766,300 . 766,300 : . :
uanlsannnsasALuya A RosIN 1,700 5,400 7,100 - - -
yaAAuiydlaned 1,538,500 614,800 2,153,300 - - -

(W0 WLN)

SIDUIWIENDNIS

2554 2553

yaraNTyasul - -
Taufiau mmiu,@x@qﬂniait,ﬂufaﬁwﬁum*vwﬂﬁ@mm\mu 722,800 -
Tenudsluszmingd] 766,300 -
yare Ny Taned 1,489,100 -

@f&“\im?m?"Wfﬁﬁ@mmmmmu?ﬁwmeu?ﬁwﬂ'@mﬂuﬁﬁu wazranAsa il UiiuazisEnteauansadanisuningia
mm\muéfwH@mqﬁﬁﬁu%mizLﬁu‘EmﬂéﬂizLﬁumm%mﬁma’lﬁnmﬁ%‘uﬁwLﬁﬂmwmmmm (Market Approach) #1151
Ay uazAzRansnnanseld (income Approach) &11iLa1ANIgA LN %’@mnuﬁﬁwuuﬁﬂﬁlﬂumiﬂiuﬁumm‘Emfﬁ%ivaﬁ
fananadszneudng SasmanaLLny §asRuile Sasituiidnsresenn uardnmnaininsyesenaresdnn
lulmausuinau 2554 u?ﬁwi@w’ﬁﬁtycyﬁ%@ﬁﬁmmqmm@ﬁfﬂﬂ {usuauiiu 766.3 &1uum Inesnafiauigeanaduldana
FIAIAATA

u?aﬁ?mLL@:u?ﬁwﬂfaﬂvlﬁﬁfmﬁwﬁuﬁwmﬁﬂmmmuy‘@ﬁhzw%m’m ToyT Auautlszann 723 d1uum luAnsziunauau
L%@ﬁ”lﬁ?”mmﬁmmiwwﬂmﬂr(qumiﬁumwwﬁﬁw: 72381U11%)
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19.fiAu @1msua:gunsni

(e

WULN)

AIERER a4 doUlstlsur| o o alnsug
USEUSERnINNOIATS A S;.w:\)g%ﬂ AAAASHA lllFa]Se?L\J)r?gr?J ﬂ?;g';\)ﬁf GHUIATLE S:1910
g 150 : anAIG : S a1y
51PN WEAAE LI
31 5}4QWP}N 2662 544,768 1,164,137 460,150 181,675 47,966 3,251,871 216,011 359,722 81,339 6,307,639
ERTEY - - - 2,904 - 50,947 39,682 4,390 139,068 236,991
AUE - - - (526) - (208,261) (7,853) (29,185) - (245,825)
Tau 60 - 1,041 53,055 459 15,243 6,261 707 (76,826) -
31 §u0NAN 2553 544,828 1,164,137 461,191 237,108 48,425 3,109,800 254,101 335,634 143,581 6,298,805
Andansmazan
31 ﬁfm’mu 2662 - 844,679 - 114,521 39,489 1,776,133 176,693 309,818 - 3,261,333
AAaNAN - 13,869 - 9,701 2,678 341,570 21,896 22,581 - 412,295
LI LT N - 229,957 - - - - - - - 229,957
[UNE - - - (283) - (194,571) (7,336)  (26,704) - (228,894)
Tau - - - - 2 2 - - - -
31 §U0NAN 2553 - 1,088,505 - 123,939 42,165 1,923,134 191,253 305,695 - 3,674,691
NAAGVBENNLITYT
31 §u0NAN 2553 544,828 75,632 461,191 113,169 6,260 1,186,666 62,848 29,939 143,581 2,624,114
AdansAdmiuTl 2553 (390 Fruum
sawag/lusiuu dounwaesueglu
AnldanelunsLsmg) 412,295
yamgnEmNTdauanenans mu
31 §unAw 2553

99,196 43,936

(Vo WUN)

Funswegolianoyarin

FunSwegolERVYARIAILSIANU

sl
| 9nAnSs : . iASoY .
e M nllcedoUn | iz coll UUsUUgy [FRRIVNE | AILGI dunsig
onAnSEAlT [ : anANSANY ; o [Sanuanis [ stugan
e WS SRTIVEURE s e Rl ISl s
ANANS Y daunvau
511N U/EIANE L
31 ﬁ/}mﬁﬂu 2553 544,828 1,164,137 461,191 237,108 48,425 3,109,800 254,101 335,634 143,581 6,298,805
Talia - - - 1,678 - 270,503 48,812 17,200 143,092 481,285
[UNE - - - - - (119,246) (15,202) (20,157) - (154,605)
Tau ) - - - 3,059 - 209,280 10,024 39,803  (262,166) -
Tauiiau e1Ansuazgunsndily
adurisunindianisasu (544,828) (1,164,137) - - - - - - - (1,708,965)
31 fUAN 2554 - - 461,191 241,845 48,425 3,470,337 297,735 372,480 24,507 4,916,520
AnAanTIAFzan
31 ﬁuQWﬂN 2553 - 1,088,505 - 123,939 42,165 1,923,134 191,253 305,695 - 3,674,691
AAaNIAN - - - 11,285 2,286 317,435 24,077 20,165 - 375,248
e - - - - - (84,029)  (14,651) (20,069 - (118,749
Tau - - - - - 2 ) - - -
Tauiiau e1Ansuazgunsndily
ﬂﬁqm?fum“wﬂl,ﬁ@mmmu - (1,088,505) - - - - - - - (1,088,505)
31 fUAN 2554 - - - 135,224 44,451 2,156,542 200,677 305,791 - 2,842,685
YAAGNBENLITYT
31 §u0NAN 2554 - - 461,191 106,621 3,974 1,313,795 97,058 66,689 24,507 2,073,835
Andansadmiudl
2554 (365 A11un Fanae/lusiunu
douiwmdesanagfludnlddny
lun1siiug) 375,248
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1AM UW/EATIE Il

31 §uanAN 2552
TALNN

IMUNE

Tau

31 fuAN 2553
AAaNsIAAEAN

31 sunnAN 2552
AdaNIIAN

ERITGH

Tau

31 fUAN 2553
YAAEVBENNLITYT
31 fiunnAN 2553
AAans A AnsLTl

2553 (376 Ausunmn sauag lusuny doufivide
sanegluAldanelunstinng)

yaAgNEINT A uanIA8sIAY
31 §uanAw 2553

F1AMUW/EATIE Il

31 §ua1AN 2553
TALNN

AmUNe

Tau

Tauiiau e1msuazgunsadilu
adasunIndianisamuy

31 fUIAN 2554
AnAaNsIAAEEN

31 fuanAN 2553
AdanIAN

ERITGH

Tau

31 funnAN 2553
YAAGNBENNLITYT
31 §u0AN 2554
AnAans A msLil

2554 (362 Ausunmn sauag lusuny doufiivide
sanegluAldanelunstinng)

FunSwegn

[IEVUEY

AWSINMG
T

naulaEEou
UsUlspRmU
[

usen Blu-Ine 1BUBITESL 1BUR ABUANSAGU DA (LNBU) 11a:USBNEDE

AnliazaUl
UsuispagU

OAIASTER
doulsulsy
3RS

FunsugdoIanoYAAIALSTATNU

doulisulsy
BaRnsaal
EIALER)

iASaVINS
uaeUnsall

InSey)
MNLIDIIAE
(S
dalnvall

GRILIATICE

(VU0E:WWLN)

aunswe
S=11970)
NadSIY)

544,768 460,150 169,648 47,966 3,251,871 181,070 353,090 81,339 5,089,902
- - 2,904 - 50,947 40,095 4,390 137,399 235,735

- - (526) - (208,261) (7,853) (28,557) - (245,197)

60 1,041 53,055 459 15,243 4,592 707 (75,157) -
544,828 461,191 225,081 48,425 3,109,800 217,904 329,630 143,581 5,080,440
- - 114,059 39,489 1,776,133 144,301 307,208 - 2,381,190

- - 9,100 2,678 341,570 20,833 21,443 - 395,624

- - (283) - (194,571) (7,336)  (26,371) - (228,561)

_ R _ ) 2 _ R _ R

- - 122,876 42,165 1,923,134 157,798 302,280 - 2,548,253
544,828 461,191 102,205 6,260 1,186,666 60,106 27,350 143,581 2,532,187
395,624

99,196

Junswegn

(EVIEY

AWSINMG
Tinid

TR
USSR
lna

Anliasal
Usudspnaul

OARSIEE
doulsuUsy
GAGRS

FunSweolanoyanAsIAINU

dauUsiusy
BRIARSARIY
ElVAVATER)

IASANINS
azeUnsul

[[f&5a1)
LG
RSV
GRILIALL

JAUWANYE

(MU0E:WULN)

aunswy’
SE/1910)
RESY

544,828 461,191 225,081 48425 3,109,800 217,904 329,630 143,581 5,080,440
- - 1,678 - 249963 43,709 17,080 143,092 455522

- - - - (119.246)  (15107) (20,157 - (154,510)

- - 3,059 - 209280 10,024 39,803  (262,166) -
(544,828) - - - - - - - (544,828)
- 461,191 229,818 48425 3449797 256,530 366,356 24,507 4,836,624

- - 122876 42,165 1,923,134 157,798 302,280 - 2,548,253

- - 10683 2286 315265 22,410 19,296 - 369,940

- - - - (84,029) (14,556)  (20,069) - (118,654)

R - R R 2 @) R R -

E - 133559 44451 2154372 165650 301,507 - 2,799,539

- 461,191 96,259 3974 1205425 90,880 64,849 24,507 2,037,085
369,940
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o AUl 31 Funnaw 2554 UiinuazidimeesianansuazglnsnianuauniadnAn@ensauuaudoustlduet yadd
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Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Report and Consolidated financial statements

31 December 2011 and 2010

Report of Independent Auditor

To the Shareholders of Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction
Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries as at 31 December 2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated statements of
income, comprehensive income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and the separate
financial statements of Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited for the same periods. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the management of the Company and its subsidiaries as to their correctness and the

completeness of the presentation. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audits.

| conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that | plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as

evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. | believe that my audits provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries and of Sino-Thai Engineering and
Construction Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2011 and 2010, and the results of their operations, and cash flows

for the years then ended in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Without qualifying my opinion on the above financial statements, | draw attention to the matter as discussed in Note 3 to
the financial statements, during the current year, the Company adopted the revised and new accounting standards issued by

the Federation of Accounting Professions, and applied them in its preparation and presentation of the financial statements.

,ﬁl@ é =
Khitsada Lerdwana
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 4958

Ernst & Young Office Limited
Bangkok: 9 February 2012
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Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statements of financial position

As at 31 December 2011 and 2010

(Unit: Baht)

_ Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Current investments

Trade receivables

Unbilled receivables

Retention receivables

Construction in progress

Advances to subcontractors
Short-term loans to other companies
Short-term loans to related party
Current portion of loans to related parties
Condominium units for sales

Other current assets

Total current assets

Non-current assets

Restricted bank deposits
Investments in subsidiaries
Investments in associates

Other long-term investments

Loans to related parties - net of current

portion

Investment properties
Property, plant and equipment
Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets

lote

9
10
8, 11

o

23
13

14
16
17

18
19

2011

848,229,592
2,659,311,579
2,183,810,813
3,136,001,416

201

2,056,747,972

959,319,273
1,965,298,589

2011

756,621,353
2,659,311,579
2,138,641,378
2,067,009,568

2010

1,988,312,475

981,178,985
1,716,448,542

163,556,488 182,321,040 128,805,209 182,312,040
844,638,242  1,042,626,000 844,638,242  1,042,626,000
854,132,614 214,492,306 707,623,878 118,067,231
14,072,530 53,926,185 - -
21,489,365 - - -
828,314 722,828 55,000,000 37,500,000
527,296,156 525,188,426 - -
434,238,366 290,021,808 368,683,175 269,029,843
11,687,605,475 7,290,664,427 9,726,334,382 6,335,475,116
- 113,174,335 - 113,174,335

- - 445,089,605 445,089,605
122,534,573 108,271,740 2,799,700 2,799,700
10,352,004 10,802,004 1,000,000 1,000,000
5,778,075 6,606,389 103,000,000 158,000,000

2,153,300,000
2,073,834,652
20,123,975

2,624,113,954
54,499,607

1,489,100,000
2,037,085,323
19,997,095

2,5632,186,546
17,316,005

4,385,923,279

2,917,468,029

4,098,071,723

3,269,566,191

16,073,528,754

10,208,132,456

13,824,406,105

9,605,041,307

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statements of financial position (continued)

As at 31 December 2011 and 2010

(Unit: Baht)

_ Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

Liabilities and shareholders' equity

Current liabilities

Short-term loans from financial institutions
Trade and other payables

Unbilled payables

Advances received from construction

contracts

Current portion of hire purchase creditors

and financial lease payables
Loan and interest payable
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Hire purchase creditors and financial lease

payables - net of current portion
Loan and interest payable
Provision for long-term employee benefits
Other non-current liabilities
Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Note

20

8, 21

22

23

22
23

24

2011

66,555,901
2,154,138,826

3,108,036,690

2010

1,450,589,081

1,770,932,422

2011

1,707,460,421

2,620,153,278

2010

1,443,853,389

1,625,274,521

4,396,249,292  2,104,582,090 4,027,410,340 2,006,452,358
48,344,285 77,134,686 48,344,285 77,134,686
69,022,849 - - -
163,720,646 129,718,332 142,392,744 125,157,104
10,006,068,489 5,532,956,611 8,545,761,068 5,177,872,058
114,437,743 23,028,638 114,437,743 23,028,638

- 68,139,709 - -

111,437,643 - 108,519,534 -
3,933,639 5,297,804 - -
229,809,025 96,466,151 222,957,277 23,028,638

10,235,877,514

5,629,422,762

8,768,718,345

5,200,900,696




Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statements of financial position (continued)

As at 31 December 2011 and 2010

(Unit: Baht)
T comolioed ol ssonens | Separ nnil silonns
Note 2011 20110 2011 2010
Shareholders' equity
Share capital
Registered
1,186,208,619 ordinary shares of
Baht 1 each 1,186,208,619 1,186,208,619 1,186,208,619 1,186,208,619
Issued and fully paid up
1,186,208,619 ordinary shares of
Baht 1 each 1,186,208,619 1,186,208,619 1,186,208,619 1,186,208,619
Share premium 2,097,055,812  2,097,055,812 2,097,055,812 2,097,055,812
Retained earnings
Appropriated - statutory reserve 25 83,448,475 41,471,893 83,448,475 41,471,893
Unappropriated 2,268,364,843 711,515,856  1,688,974,854 633,772,667
Other components of shareholders' equity (482,521) 445,513,149 - 445,631,620
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 5,634,595,228 4,481,765,329 5,055,687,760 4,404,140,611
Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries 203,056,012 96,944,365 - -
Total shareholders' equity 5,837,651,240 4,578,709,694 5,055,687,760 4,404,140,611
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 16,073,528,754 10,208,132,456 13,824,406,105 9,605,041,307

£ Vllep

bbrspln U8

Directors

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

175
Annual Report 2011



Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Income statements

For the years ended 31 December 2011 and 2010

_ Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

Revenues
Construction income
Sales and services income
Other income
Interest income
Dividend income
Others
Total revenues
Expenses
Cost of construction
Cost of sales and services
Administrative expenses
Total expenses

Profit before share of profit (loss) from
investments in associates, finance cost

and corporate income tax

Share of profit (loss) from investments in

associates

Profit before finance cost and corporate

income tax
Finance cost
Profit before corporate income tax
Corporate income tax

Profit for the year

Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company

Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries

Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company

Note

(Unit: Baht)
2011 Z00) 2011 2010
14,815,040,174  9,192,694,019 13,690,394,995 9,029,815,164
38,585,119 97,935,356 - -
105,235,939 15,826,427 103,261,327 22,762,582
- - 8,399,100 34,996,250
64,307,258 54,579,681 49,139,479 49,715,981
15,023,168,490 9,361,035,483 13,851,194,901 9,137,289,977
13,608,061,549 8,350,874,987 12,550,709,923 8,192,001,621
13,768,422 79,831,487 - -
482,275,193 440,751,995 452,576,515 427,858,278
14,104,105,164 8,871,458,469 13,003,286,438 8,619,859,899
919,063,326 489,577,014 847,908,463 517,430,078
22,661,933 (32,772,969) - -
941,725,259 456,804,045 847,908,463 517,430,078
(12,091,832) (10,945,716) (8,376,823) (9,947,120)
929,633,427 445,858,329 839,531,640 507,482,958
27 (23,268,206) (2,508,501) - -
906,365,221 443,349,828 839,531,640 507,482,958
903,500,744 443,760,157 839,531,640 507,482,958
2,864,477 (410,329)
906,365,221 443,349,828
28
0.76 0.37 0.71 0.43

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statements of comprehensive income

For the years ended 31 December 2011 and 2010

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income:

Exchange differences on translation of

financial statements in foreign currency

Gain (loss) on change in value of available-for-sale

investments

Share of amortisation of revaluation surplus of

subsidiary

Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company

Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

2010

906,365,221 443,349,828 839,631,640 507,482,958

- (177,665) - -

(450,000) 750,000 - -

- (219,660,750) - -

(450,000)  (219,088,415) - =

905,915,221 224,261,413 839,631,640 507,482,958

903,136,694 268,450,244 839,531,640 507,482,958
2,778,527 (44,188,831)
905,915,221 224,261,413

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statements of changes in shareholders’ equity

For the years ended 31 December 2011 and 2010

(Unit: Baht)
Consolidated financial statements

Equity attributable to owners' of the Company

Other components of equity

Retained earnings
I comprehensive income Equity;

» EXchange Talalequity attribulableto oldl
ISSUedNand eficition t 0
ST et aftEe b liablchiD nonzcontrallingyNsharehalders
ifullYApand:UpSgS hafel pemivin Shiarefof CRanGE SN = .
ThelCompanys ko off | SRRSO | e o e Ul Ay
Shidrescapial ieyalliation’ Valie off B S
‘Appiopriated Unappropriateal cvallation _ gl | STEELES ConTpany; SUrsLles
surplusteft available-for et
Suiplus; Stalementsin Uity
subsidiarny] Salel
foreign)
investinents
cufrency;
Balance as at 31 December 2009 1,186,208,619 2,097,055,812 16,097,745 447,323,148 445,631,620 175,738,998 (809,000) 261,444 620,823,062 4,367,508,386 141,134,176 4,508,642,562
Dividend paid (Note 29) - - - (154,193,301) - - - - - (154,193,301) - (154,193,301)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - 443,760,157 - (175,738,998) 606,750 (177,665) (175,309,913) 268,450,244 (44,188,831) 224,261,413

Unappropriated retained earnings
transferred to statutory reserve
(Note 25) - - 25,374,148 (25,374,148) - - - - - R R R

Decrease in non-controlling interests of

the subsidiaries - - - - - - - - - - (980) (980)

Balance as at 31 December 2010 1,186,208,619 2,097,0565,812 41,471,893 711,515,856 445,631,620 = (202,250) 83,779 445,613,149 4,481,765,329 96,944,365 4,578,709,694

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statements

Balance as at 31 December 2010

Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

of changes in shareholders’ equity (continued)

For the years ended 31 December 2011 and 2010

(Unit: Baht)

nsolidated financial statements

Equity attributable to owners of thel Company

Other compenents of equity

Retained earnings

Cumulative effect of change in accounting policy for

employee benefits (Note 5)

Cumulative effect of change in accounting policy for

investment properties (Note 5)
Dividend paid (Note 29)
Total comprehensive income for the year

Unappropriated retained earnings transferred to

statutory reserve (Note 25)

Balance as at 31 December 2011

her comprehen: 0me!
Equty;
- Exeliange! . ozl
Issliediand Deficition e Totallequity aitf|butableftal SR
fullySpaid=upSSharnes premium changes in Total other o ngnzcontralling p
ne)lCompanys: e transiationiof ’ atiiblableRto Ly
Shiarelcapital ialileNa cofnBNeRisia interests ofthe
Ankonilated IUnabpopiated | iexa tation . financial . esieile e
availab|esfor SHareholers, Comnan siibs[diakles
Shglus) Stalemenishn Bagy;
sale equity
fokeign
(NVestiments
CUTIENGY)
1,186,208,619 2,097,055,812 41,471,893 711,515,856 445,631,620 (202,250) 83,779 445,513,149 4,481,765,329 96,944,365 4,578,709,694
- - - (106,992,941) - - - - (106,992,941) (469,211) (107,462,152)
- - - 1,063,269,142 (445,631,620) - - (445,631,620) 617,637,522 103,802,331 721,439,853
- - - (260,951,376) - - - - (260,951,376) - (260,951,376)
- - - 903,500,744 - (364,050) - (364,050) 903,136,694 2,778,527 905,915,221

- - 41,976,582 (41,976,582) - - - - - - -

1,186,208,619 2,097,055,812 83,448,475 2,268,364,843 = (566,300) 83,779 (482,521) 5,634,595,228 203,056,012 5,837,651,240

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statements of changes in shareholders’ equity (continued)

For the years ended 31 December 2011 and 2010

Balance as at 31 December 2009
Dividend paid (Note 29)
Total comprehensive income for the year

Unappropriated retained earnings transferred to

statutory reserve (Note 25)

Balance as at 31 December 2010

Balance as at 31 December 2010

Cumulative effect of change in accounting

policy for employee benefits (Note 5)

Cumulative effect of change in accounting

policy for investment property (Note 5)
Dividend paid (Note 29)
Total comprehensive income for the year

Unappropriated retained earnings transferred to

statutory reserve (Note 25)

Balance as at 31 December 2011

Issuediand
fullySpaidzup

Sharefcapital

1,186,208,619

Sliare

DiEmiLm!

2,097,055,812

Separate financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Other components of equity

Other:

Retained earnings

Appropriated

16,097,745

25,374,148

comprehensive

income

iihieNGonpanys

Unappropriated | fevaluation

suplus

305,857,158 445,631,620
(154,193,301) -

507,482,958 -

(25,374,148) -

Totalloiner lotal
camponentshaftf Shaieholderss
shareholders; eoity

ROty

445,631,620 4,050,850,954
- (154,193,301)

- 507,482,958

1,186,208,619

2,097,055,812

41,471,893

633,772,667 445,631,620

445,631,620 4,404,140,611

1,186,208,619

2,097,055,812

41,471,893

633,772,667 445,631,620

(105,005,551) -

445,631,620 4,404,140,611

- (105,005,551)

623,604,056 (445,631,620) (445,631,620) 177,972,436

(260,951,376) -

- (260,951,376)

- - - 839,631,640 - - 839,531,640
- - 41,976,582 (41,976,582) - - -
1,186,208,619 2,097,055812 83,448,475 1,688,974,854 = - 5,055,687,760

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Cash flow statements

For the years ended 31 December 2011 and 2010

(Unit: Baht)

_ Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before tax 929,633,427 445,858,329 839,531,640 507,482,958
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash
provided by (paid from) operating activities:
Depreciation 375,248,060 412,294,784 369,939,915 395,623,903
Allowance for doubtful accounts - 4,813,004 - 14,384,073
Allowance for impairment of investment in associate - - - 13,650,058
Income from settlement of doubtful debt (3,900,000) (4,032,040) (3,900,000) (4,032,040)
Gain from disposal of property, plant and equipment (441,993) (4,640,790) (441,993) (14,886,757)
Increase in fair value of investment properties (7,100,000) - - -
Shares of loss (profit) from investments in
associates (22,661,933) 32,772,969 - -
Unrealised loss on exchange 275,996 - 275,996 -
Unrealised loss on valuation of current
investments 1,504,417 - 1,504,417 -
Amortisation of premium of forward contract (484,104) - (484,104) -
Increase in provision for loss of project 27,558,627 - 27,558,627 -
Provision for long-term employee benefits 13,618,129 - 13,156,621 -
Income from investment - dividend received from
investment in associate - - (8,399,100) (34,996,250)
Interest income (105,235,939) (15,826,427)  (103,261,327) (22,762,582)
Interest expenses 12,091,832 10,945,716 8,376,823 9,947,120
Profit from operating activities before changes in
operating assets and liabilities 1,220,106,519 882,185,545 1,143,857,515 864,410,483
Operating assets (increase) decrease
Trade receivables (1,220,591,540) (28,467,430) (1,153,562,393) (52,853,520)
Unbilled receivables (1,170,702,827)  (381,298,454)  (350,561,026) (221,549,321)
Retention receivables 18,764,552 65,726,350 53,506,831 60,327,652
Construction in progress 197,987,758  (821,355,869) 197,987,758  (821,355,869)
Advances to subcontractors (639,640,308) 171,418,694 (589,556,647) 168,055,930
Condominium units for sales (2,107,730) 47,151,073 - -
Other current assets 189,559,233 301,778,142 231,349,562 264,278,980
Other non-current assets (3,624,367) 362,253 (2,681,090) (692,143)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Cash flow statements (continued)

For the years ended 31 December 2011 and 2010

(Unit: Baht)

_ Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

Operating liabilities increase (decrease)
Trade and other payables

Unbilled payables

Advances received from construction contracts

Other current liabilities
Other non-current liabilities
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash paid for interest expenses
Cash paid for corporate income tax
Net cash flows from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
(Increase) decrease in restricted bank deposits
(Increase) decrease in current investments

(Increase) decrease in short-term loans to

other companies
Increase in short-term loans to related party
Decrease in loans to related parties
Acquisition of investment properties
Aquisition of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and
equipment
Interest income

Dividend received from investment in associate

Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities

2011

703,549,745
1,309,545,641
2,291,667,202

21,841,568

(11,006,803)

201

(480,744,862)
484,182,996
1,452,339,473
(51,972,629)
(1,452,243)

2011

263,607,032
1,067,320,130
2,020,957,982

8,444,419
(9,642,638)

2010

(435,963,239)
339,271,396
1,446,998,435
(41,076,694)

2,905,348,643
(11,208,692)
(328,021,356)

1,639,853,039
(10,062,576)
(238,641,214)

2,881,027,435
(8,376,823)
(305,349,777)

1,669,852,090
(9,947,120)
(227,830,671)

2,566,118,595

1,391,149,249

2,567,300,835

1,332,074,299

113,174,335
(2,651,835,868)

39,853,655
(21,489,365)
722,828
(766,300,000)
(352,211,725)

(3,002)
200,349,042

(42,889,877)

2,524,391

(202,300,268)

113,174,335
(2,651,835,868)

37,500,000
(766,300,000)
(326,449,076)

(3,002)
200,349,042

27,500,000

(201,043,705)

36,297,980 31,868,684 36,297,980 31,622,890
79,602,023 15,826,427 77,627,411 22,762,582
8,399,100 34,996,250 8,399,100 34,996,250
(3,513,787,037) 40,371,647 (3,471,586,118) 116,084,057

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Cash flow statements (continued)

For the years ended 31 December 2011 and 2010

(Unit: Baht)

_ Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

Increase in short-term loans from financial institutions 66,555,901 - - -

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from sale and lease back transactions 40,550,233 - 40,550,233 -

Repayment of hire purchase creditors and financial

lease payables (107,004,696) (81,794,031)  (107,004,696) (81,794,031)
Dividend paid (260,951,376)  (154,193,301)  (260,951,376)  (154,193,301)
Net cash flows used in financing activities (260,849,938) (235,987,332) (327,405,839) (235,987,332)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash

equivalents (1,208,518,380) 1,195,5633,564 (1,231,691,122) 1,212,171,024
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 2,056,747,972 861,214,408 1,988,312,475 776,141,451
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 848,229,592 2,056,747,972 756,621,353 1,988,312,475

Supplement cash flows information
Non-cash items
Transfers of property, plant and equipment and
land awaiting for development to investment
properties and adjustment fair value of
investment properties at beginning
of year 1,379,900,000 - 722,800,000 -
Increase of equipments from hire purchase and

financial lease agreements 129,073,167 34,690,928 129,073,167 34,690,928

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Notes to consolidated financial statements

For the years ended 31 December 2011 and 2010

1. General information
Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited (“the Company”) is a public company incorporated and
domiciled in Thailand. The Company is principally engaged in the provision of construction services. The registered office
of the Company is 32/59-32/60, Sino-Thai Tower, Sukhumvit 21 Road, Klongtoey-Nua, Wattana, Bangkok.

2. Basis of preparation
2.1 The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting standards enunciated under the
Accounting Professions Act B.E. 2547 and their presentation has been made in compliance with the stipulations of
the Notification of the Department of Business Development dated 28 September 2011, issued under the Accounting
Act B.E. 2543.
The financial statements in Thai language are the official statutory financial statements of the Company. The financial
statements in English language have been translated from the Thai language financial statements.
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where otherwise disclosed in the
accounting policies.
2.2 Basis of consolidation
a) The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction
Public Company Limited (“the Company”) and the following subsidiaries and joint ventures which are all
incorporated in Thailand:

Percentage of shareholding

Company’s name Nature of business 2011 2010
Percent Percent

HTR Corporation Limited Office building rental 80.90 80.90
Patumwan Real Estate Company Limited Provision of document
(Wholly owned by HTR Corporation Limited) storage service 80.90 80.90
Kijpracha Tanee Company Limited
(Wholly owned by HTR Corporation Limited) Real estate development 80.90 80.90
Matter Supply Company Limited Manufacturing and
distribution of mold 99.99 99.99

Joint Ventures

S.L. Joint Venture Construction 70.00 70.00
S.A. Joint Venture Construction 80.00 80.00
Sino-Thai-A.S. Joint Venture Construction 58.00 58.00
STAS Joint Venture Construction 60.00 -

b)  Subsidiaries and joint ventures are fully consolidated, being the date on which the Company obtains control,
and continue to be consolidated until the date when that such control ceases.

c) The financial statements of the subsidiaries and joint ventures are prepared using the same significant
accounting policies as the Company.

d) Material balances and transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries and joint ventures have been
eliminated from the consolidated financial statements.

e)  Non-controlling interests represent the portion of profit or loss and net assets of the subsidiaries that are not
held by the Company and are presented separately in the consolidated income statement and within equity in
the consolidated statement of financial position.
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2.3 Investments in associates are accounted for in the consolidated financial statements using the equity method.
The financial statements of overseas associate are translated into Thai Baht using the exchange rate prevailing on
the end of reporting period as to assets and liabilities, and at monthly average exchange rates as to revenues and

expenses. The resultant differences are shown under the caption of “Exchange differences on translation of financial
statements in foreign currency” in the statements of changes in shareholders’ equity.
2.4 The separate financial statements, which present investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates presented

under the cost method, have been prepared solely for the benefit of the public.

3. Adoption of new accounting standards during the year

During the current year, the Company adopted a number of revised and new accounting standards, issued by the Federation
of Accounting Professions, as listed below.

Accounting standards:

TAS 1 (revised 2009)
TAS 2 (revised 2009)
TAS 7 (revised 2009)
TAS 8 (revised 2009)
TAS 10 (revised 2009)
TAS 11 (revised 2009)
TAS 16 (revised 2009)
TAS 17 (revised 2009)
TAS 18 (revised 2009)
TAS 19
TAS 23 (revised 2009)
TAS 24 (revised 2009)
TAS 26
TAS 27 (revised 2009)
TAS 28 (revised 2009)
TAS 29
TAS 31 ( )
TAS 33 (revised 2009)
TAS 34 (revised 2009)
TAS 36 (revised 2009)
( )
( )
( )

—~ o~~~

revised 2009

TAS 37 (revised 2009
TAS 38 (revised 2009

TAS 40 (revised 2009

Presentation of Financial Statements
Inventories
Statement of Cash Flows

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

Events after the Reporting Period

Construction Contracts

Property, Plant and Equipment

Leases

Revenue

Employee Benefits

Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures

Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
Investments in Associates

Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies
Interests in Joint Ventures

Earnings per Share

Interim Financial Reporting

Impairment of Assets

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Intangible Assets

Investment Property

TFRS 2
TFRS 3 (revised 2009)
TFRS 5 (revised 2009)
TFRS 6

Financial reporting standards:

Share-Based Payment
Business Combinations

Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations

Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

TFRIC 15

Financial Reporting Standard Interpretations:

Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate

Accounting Standard Interpretations:

SIC 31

Revenue-Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services
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These accounting standards do not have any significant impact on the financial statements, except for the following
accounting standards.

TAS 19 Employee Benefits

This accounting standard requires employee benefits to be recognised as expense in the period in which the service is
performed by the employee. In particular, an entity has to evaluate and make a provision for post-employment benefits and
other long-term employee benefits using actuarial techniques. The Company and its subsidiaries previously accounted for
such employee benefits when they were incurred.

The Company and its subsidiaries have changed this accounting policy in the current year and recognise the liability in
the transition period through an adjustment to the beginning balance of retained earnings in the current year. The change
has the effect of decreasing the profit of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year 2011 by Baht 14 million, (0.012 Baht
per share) (Separate financial statements: decreasing profit by Baht 13 million, or 0.011 Baht per share). The cumulative
effect of the changes in the accounting policy has been presented in Note 5 to the financial statements.

TAS 40 (revised 2009) Investment Property

This accounting standard requires entities to choose to recognise investment property either under the cost model (with
disclosure of fair value in the notes to financial statements) or the fair value model, whereby changes in fair value are to
be recognised in the income statement. Investment property was previously recognised under the caption of Property,
plant and equipment and Land awaiting for development, which are measured using the revaluation and the cost model,
respectively. In adopting the new accounting policy, the Company and its subsidiaries separately present investment
property and measure it using the fair value model, commencing in the current year. The Company and its subsidiaries have
recognised the effect of the change in accounting policy as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings for
the year. The cumulative effect of the change in accounting policy has been presented in Note 5 to the financial statements.

4. New accounting standards issued during the years not yet effective
The Federation of Accounting Professions issued the following new/revised accounting standards that are effective for fiscal
years beginning on or after 1 January 2013.

Accounting standards:

TAS 12 Income Taxes
TAS 20 (revised 2009) Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance
TAS 21 (revised 2009) The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
Accounting Standard Interpretations:
SIC 10 Government Assistance - No Specific Relation to Operating Activities
SIC 21 Income Taxes - Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciable Assets
SIC 25 Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of an Entity or its Shareholders

The Company’s management believes that these accounting standards will not have any significant impact on the financial
statements for the year when they are initially applied, except for the following accounting standards.

TAS 12 Income Taxes

This accounting standard requires an entity to identify temporary differences, which are differences between the carrying
amount of an asset or liability in the accounting records and its tax base, and to recognise deferred tax assets and liabilities
under the stipulated guidelines.

At present, the management is evaluating the impact on the financial statements in the year when this standard is adopted.
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5. Cumulative effect of changes in accounting policies due to the adoption of new accounting standards

During the current year, the Company and its subsidiaries made the changes to its significant accounting policies described
in Note 3 to the financial statements, as a result of the adoption of revised and new accounting standards. The cumulative
effect of the changes in the accounting policies has been separately presented in the statements of changes in shareholders’
equity.
The amounts of adjustments affecting the statements of financial position as at 31 December 2011 and the statements of
income for the year ended 31 December 2011 are summarised below.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements | financial statements

Statements of financial position

Increase in investment properties 1,379,900 722,800
Decrease in property, plant and equipment (620,460) (544,828)
Decrease in land awaiting for development (38,000) -
Increase in provision for long-term employee benefits 111,438 108,520
Decrease in other components of shareholders’ equity - the Company’s (445,632) (445,632)
revaluation surplus
Increase in non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries 102,087 -
Increase in unappropriated retained earnings 951,004 505,441

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements | financial statements

Statements of income

Profit from a fair value adjustment of investment properties 7,100 -
Increase in employee expenses 13,618 13,157
Decrease in basic earnings per share (Baht) (0.005) (0.011)

6. Significant accounting policies
6.1 Revenues and expenses recognition

a) Revenues
Revenues from construction
Revenues from construction are recognised on a percentage of completion basis based on the assessment of
the Company’s engineers. The recognised revenue which is not yet due per the contracts has been presented
under the caption of “Unbilled receivables” in the statement of financial position.
Revenues from sales of condominium units
Revenue from sales of condominium units are recognised as revenue when the construction works are completed and
the ownership is transferred to the buyer after receiving payments in full.
Rental and relating service income
Rental and relating service incomes are recognised over the period of the lease agreement.
Interest income
Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis based on the effective interest rate.
Dividends
Dividends are recognised when the right to receive the dividends is established.
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6.2

6.3

6.4

188

b)  Expenses
Costs of construction
Costs of construction are recognised in accordance with the percentage of work completed based on total
estimated costs. Provision for anticipated losses on construction projects is made in the accounts in full when the
possibility of loss is ascertained. Differences between the estimated costs and the actual costs are recognised
as current assets or current liabilities in the statement of financial position.

Cost of sales of condominium units

In determining the cost of condominium units sold, the anticipated total development costs (after recognising the
costs incurred to date) are attributed to units already sold on the basis of the salable area and then recognised
as costs in the income statement according to the recorded sales.

Development cost of condominium units for sales are stated at cost, consisting of the cost of land, construction
costs, land pledging expenses, interest and other related costs.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and cash at banks and all highly liquid investments with an original

maturity of three months or less and not subject to withdrawal restrictions.

Trade accounts receivable

Trade accounts receivable are stated at the net realisable value. Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided for the

estimated losses that may be incurred in collection of receivables. The allowance is severally based on collection

experience and analysis of debt aging.

Investments

a) Investments in unit trusts of open-ended fund are stated at fair value. Gains or losses arising from changes in
the carrying amounts of unit trusts are included in determining income.

b) Investments in securities held for trading are stated at fair value. Changes in the fair value of these securities
are recorded in the income statement.

c) Investments in debt securities, both due within one year and expected to be held to maturity, are recorded at
amortised cost. The premium/discount on debt securities is amortised/accreted by the effective rate method
with the amortised/accreted amount presented as an adjustment to the interest income.

d) Investments in available-for-sale securities are stated at fair value. Changes in the fair value of these securities
are recorded as a separate item in shareholders’ equity, and will be recorded as gains or losses in the income
statement when the securities are sold.

e) Investments in non-marketable equity securities, which the Company classifies as other investments, are stated
at cost net of allowance for loss on diminution in value (if any).

f) Investments in associates are accounted for in the consolidated financial statements using the equity method.

g) Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are accounted for in the separate financial statements
using the cost method.

The fair value of marketable securities is based on the latest bid price of the last working day of the year. The fair

value of debt instruments is determined based on yield rates quoted by the Thai Bond Market Association or yield

rate of government bond adjusted by an appropriate risk factor, as the case may be. The fair value of unit trusts is
determined from their net asset value.

The weighted average method is used for computation of the cost of investments.

In the event the Company and its subsidiaries reclassify investments from one type to another, such investments will

be readjusted to their fair value as at the reclassification date. The difference between the carrying amount of the

investments and the fair value on the date of reclassification are recorded as gains or losses in the income statement
or recorded as surplus (deficit) from changes in the value of investments in shareholders’ equity, depending on the
type of investment that is reclassified.
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On disposal of an investment, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the investment
is recognised as income or expenses in the income statement.

Investment properties

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at fair value. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the value of investment
properties are recognised in the income statement when incurred.

On disposal of investment properties, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset is recognised in the income statement in the period when the asset is derecognised.

Property, plant and equipment/Depreciation

Land is stated at cost. Building and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance for
loss on impairment of assets (if any).

Depreciation of buildings and equipments is calculated by reference to their costs, on the straight-line basis over the
following estimated useful lives:

Buildings and building improvements - 20 Years
Leasehold improvements - 10 Years
Mock up room - 5 Years
Machinery and equipment - 5-30 Years
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment - 5 Years
Motor vehicles - 5-10 Years

Depreciation is included in determining income.

No depreciation is provided on land, land improvements and assets under construction.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on disposal of an asset is included in the income statement
when the asset is derecognised.

Related party transactions

Related parties comprise enterprises and individuals that control, or are controlled by, the Company, whether directly
or indirectly, or which are under common control with the Company.

They also include associated companies and individuals which directly or indirectly own a voting interest in the
Company that gives them significant influence over the Company or its subsidiaries, key management personnel,
directors, and officers with authority in the planning and direction of the Company s’ operations.

Long-term leases

Leases of equipment which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance
leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the lower of the fair value of the leased assets and the present value of the
minimum lease payments. The outstanding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in other long-term
payables, while the interest element is charged to the income statement over the lease period. The assets acquired
under finance leases are depreciated over the useful life of the asset.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the income statement on a straight line basis over the
lease term.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Baht at the exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Baht at the exchange rate ruling
at the end of reporting period.

Gains and losses on exchange are included in determining income.
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6.10 Impairment of assets
At the end of each reporting period, the Company performs impairment reviews in respect of the property, plant and
equipment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that an asset may be impaired. An impairment
loss is recognised when the recoverable amount of an asset, which is the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs
to sell and its value in use, is less than the carrying amount.
An impairment loss is recognised in the income statement.

6.11 Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits
Salaries, wages, bonuses and contributions to the social security fund are recognised as expenses when incurred.
Post-employment benefits and other long-term employee benefits
Defined contribution plans

The Company and its subsidiaries and their employees have jointly established a provident fund. The fund is monthly
contributed by employees and by the Company and its subsidiaries. The fund’s assets are held in a separate trust
fund and the Company and its subsidiaries’ contributions are recognised as expenses when incurred.

Defined benefit plans and other long-term employee benefits

The Company and its subsidiaries have obligations in respect of the severance payments it must make to employees
upon retirement under labor law. The Company and its subsidiaries treat these severance payment obligations as a

defined benefit plan. In addition, the Company and its subsidiaries provide other long-term employee benefit plan,
namely long service awards.
The obligation under the defined benefit plan and other long-term employee benefit plans is determined by a
professionally qualified independent actuary based on actuarial techniques, using the projected unit credit method.
For the first-time adoption of TAS 19 Employee Benefits, the Company and its subsidiaries elected to recognise the
transitional liability, which exceeds the liability that would have been recognised at the same date under the previous
accounting policy, through an adjustment to the beginning balance of retained earnings in the current year.

6.12 Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company and its subsidiaries have a present obligation as a result of a past event,
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and
a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

6.13 Income tax
Income tax is provided in the accounts at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation authorities, based on the
taxable profits determined in accordance with tax legislation.
Income tax of a subsidiary is provided in the accounts based on the taxable profits determined in accordance with
tax legislation while the subsidiary has been electing to compute its revenues and costs of sales of condominium
units when installments come due.

6.14 Derivatives
Forward exchange contracts
Receivables and payables arising from forward exchange contracts are translated into Baht at the rates of exchange
ruling at the end of reporting period. Unrecognised gains and losses from the translation are included in determining
income. Premiums or discounts on forward exchange contracts are amortized on a straight-line basis over the contract
periods.
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7. Significant accounting judgments and estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles at times requires
management to make subjective judgments and estimates regarding matters that are inherently uncertain. These judgments
and estimates affect reported amounts and disclosures; and actual results could differ from these estimates. Significant
judgments and estimates are as follows:
Estimated construction project costs
The Company estimates costs of construction projects based on details of the construction work, taking into account
the volume and value of construction materials to be used in the project, labour costs and other miscellaneous costs
to be incurred to completion of service, taking into account the direction of the movement in these costs. Estimates are
reviewed regularly or whenever actual costs differ significantly from the figures used in the original estimates.
Provision for losses on construction projects
Management applied judgement in estimating the loss they expect to be realised on each construction project, based on
estimates of anticipated costs that take into account the progress of the project and actual costs incurred to date, together
with fluctuations in costs of construction materials, labour and the current situation.
Leases
In determining whether a lease is to be classified as an operating lease or finance lease, the management is required to
use judgment regarding whether significant risk and rewards of ownership of the leased asset has been transferred, taking
into consideration terms and conditions of the arrangement.
Allowance for doubtful accounts
In determining an allowance for doubtful accounts, the management needs to make judgment and estimates based upon,
among other things, past collection history, aging profile of outstanding debts and the prevailing economic condition.
Impairment of equity investments
The Company treats available-for-sale investments and other investments as impaired when there has been a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value below their cost or where other objective evidence of impairment exists. The determination
of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires judgment of the management.
Investment property
The Company presents investment property at the fair value estimated by an independent appraiser, and recognises changes
in the fair value in the income statement. The independent appraiser valued some investment property using the income
approach, because there is no market price that could be used to apply a comparative approach. The key assumptions
used in estimating the fair value are described in Note 18.
Property plant and equipment/Depreciation
In determining depreciation of plant and equipment, the management is required to make estimates of the useful lives and
residual values of the Company’s plant and equipment and to review estimate useful lives and residual values when there
are any changes.
In addition, the management is required to review property, plant and equipment for impairment on a periodical basis and
record impairment losses in the period when it is determined that their recoverable amount is lower than the carrying cost.
This requires judgments regarding forecast of future revenues and expenses relating to the assets subject to the review.
Post-employment benefits under defined benefit plans and other long-term employee benefits
The obligation under the defined benefit plan and other long-term employee benefit plans is determined based on actuarial
techniques. Such determination is made based on various assumptions, including discount rate, future salary increase rate,
mortality rate and staff turnover rate.
Litigation
The Company and its subsidiaries have contingent liabilities as a result of litigation. The Company’s management has used
judgment to assess of the results of the litigation and believes that no loss will result. Therefore no contingent liabilities are
recorded as at the end of reporting period.
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8. Related party transactions
During the years, the Company and its subsidiaries had significant business transactions with related parties, which have
been concluded at contract price which can be comparable to the price for unrelated parties. Below is a summary of those
transactions.

(Unit: Million Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

Transactions with subsidiary companies

(eliminated from the consolidated financial statements)

Construction income - - 215 157
Interest income - - (i 10
Rental expenses - - 11 9
Transactions with associated companies

Project consulting income 81 - 81 -
Other income 4 1 4 1
Transactions with joint venture

Project consulting income 36 - 89 -
Transactions with related companies

Construction income - 838 - 838
Other income 4 4 4 4
Cost of construction 7 13 7 13

As at 31 December 2011 and 2010, the balance of the accounts between the Company and those related companies are
as follows:
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(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

Assets

Trade receivables - related parties (Note 11)

Subsidiaries - - 32,945 41,920
Associated companies 58,966 1,062 58,966 1,062
Joint venture 33,959 10,628 73,042 14,717
Related companies (related by common director) 19,112 19,861 19,108 19,858
Total 112,037 31,551 184,061 77,557
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (29,203) (29,203) (38,774) (38,774)
Net 82,834 2,348 145,287 38,783
Unbilled receivables
Subsidiary - - 164,525 264,554
Total - - 164,525 264,554
Retention receivables
Subsidiary - - 9,548 891
Total - - 9,548 891
Short-term loans to related party
Related company (related by venturer in joint venture) 21,489 - - -
Total 21,489 - - -
Loans to related parties
Subsidiaries - - 158,000 195,500
Related companies (related by common director) 6,606 7,329 - -
Total 6,606 7,329 158,000 195,500
Liabilities
Trade and other payables - related parties (Note 21)
Subsidiaries - - 18 18
Related companies (related by common director) 449 992 449 992
Total 449 992 467 1,010
Advances received from construction contracts
Subsidiary - - 25,122 72,336
Total - - 25,122 72,336
193

Annual Report 2011



Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

During 2011, movements of short-term loans and loans to related parties were as follow:
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements
Relationship Balance as at During the year Balance as at
1 January 31 December
2011 AR 2011

A.S. Associated Engineering (1964) Venturer in joint
Company Limited venture - 178,458 (156,969) 21,489

Short-term loans to related party

Loan to related party

Sino-Thai Tower Condominium Juristic Person Related party 7,329 - (723) 6,606

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements
Relationship Balance as at During the year Balance as at
1 January 31 December
2011 Decrease 2011

Loan to related party

HTR Corporation Limited Subsidiary 195,500 (37,500) 158,000

Short-term loans to A.S. Associated Engineering (1964) Company Limited

Loan to A.S. Associated Engineering (1964) Company Limited represents the loan of a venture due for repayment at call
and carrying interest at the rate of 7.25 percent per annum.

Loan to Sino-Thai Tower Condominium Juristic Person

HTR Corporation Limited (HTR) granted a loan of Baht 19 million to Sino-Thai Tower Condominium Juristic Person
(Sino-Thai Tower). The loan carries flat interest rate at 8 percent per annum for the whole contract period. The loan and
relating interest are repayable in 72 installments of which Baht 0.39 million is monthly due. The first installment started in
July 2006.

Later, on 20 September 2010, HTR and Sino-Thai Tower entered into an amendment agreement to loan agreement No.1,
extending the repayment period from 72 installments to 134 installments, and changing the repayments from Baht 0.39
million to Baht 0.14 million, from the 51st installment in September 2010 onwards.

Loan to HTR Corporation Limited

The loan to HTR Corporation Limited, amounting to Baht 238 million, is repayable in 20 quarterly installments, comprising
both principal and interest. The loan carries interest at MLR-1 percent per annum, and the first installment is due in July
2009.

Directors and management’s benefits

During the year ended 31 December 2011, the Company and its subsidiaries had short-term employee benefits of their
directors and management totaling Baht 48 million (Separate financial statements: Baht 43 million) (2010: Baht 38 million,
Separate financial statements: Baht 33 million).
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9. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and bank deposits
Unit trusts
Bills of exchange

Total

Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

182,951 156,296 144,593 138,312
565,279 1,450,452 512,028 1,400,000
100,000 450,000 100,000 450,000

848,230 2,056,748 756,621 1,988,312

The above unit trusts are unit trusts in open-ended, fixed-income fund which is highly liquid and are stated at fair value.

10.Current investments

Bank deposits

Promissory note and bills of exchange

Investments in trading securities at fair value

Bank of Thailand bonds

Financial institution debt securities

Private sector debt securities

Total current investments

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated/Separate
financial statements

302,245
2,010,000

49,188
142,663
155,216
347,067

2,659,312
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11.Trade receivables

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

Trade receivables - unrelated parties

Aged on the basis of due dates

Not yet due 1,666,166 877,351 1,630,493 863,263
Past due
Up to 4 months 392,913 33,404 320,970 32,925
5-12 months 2,629 2,250 2,629 2,243
Over 12 months 111,577 120,174 111,570 120,173
Total 2,173,285 1,033,179 2,065,662 1,018,604
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (72,308) (76,208) (72,308) (76,208)
Total trade receivables - unrelated parties, net 2,100,977 956,971 1,993,354 942,396

Trade receivables - related parties

Aged on the basis of due dates

Not yet due 13,604 1,218 40,445 2,728
Past due
Up to 4 months 54,400 179 76,727 14,628
5-12 months 14,296 417 24,205 2,710
Over 12 months 29,737 29,737 42,684 57,491
Total 112,037 31,551 184,061 77,557
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (29,203) (29,203) (38,774) (38,774)
Total trade receivables - related parties, net 82,834 2,348 145,287 38,783
Total trade receivable - net 2,183,811 959,319 2,138,641 981,179

12.Short-term loans to other companies
Short-term loans to other companies of a subsidiary represent factoring receivables of the companies due for repayment
as stipulated in the agreements and carry interest rate of 9.50 -15.00 percent per annum.
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13.0ther current assets

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

Withholding income tax 314,069 241,258 305,350 227,831
Others 120,169 48,764 63,333 41,199
Total other current assets 434,238 290,022 368,683 269,030

14.Investments in subsidiaries

Details of investments in subsidiaries as presented in separate financial statements are as follows:

Paid-up capital Shareholding percentage

(Unit: Thousand Baht

R

Company’s name 2011 2010 2011 m
2010

(Million Baht) | (Million Baht)
HTR Corporation Limited 500 500 80.90 80.90 440,090 440,090
Matter Supply Company Limited 5 5 99.99 99.99 5,000 5,000
Total 445,090 445,090

15.Investments in joint ventures
Summarised financial information of the operated joint ventures.
STAS Joint Venture
The proportionate shares of the assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses that are included in the consolidated financial
statements in proportion to the investment in the joint venture are as follows:

(Unit: Million Baht)
As at 31 December

Current assets 944 -
Non-current assets 23 -

967 -
Current liabilities (930) -
Net assets 37 -

(Unit: Million Baht)

Q

Revenue 955 - g
Cost of construction (880) - )
Administrative expenses (21) - g
Profit before income tax 54 - Q
Income tax (16) - g
Profit for the year 38 __ = g
= = =
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During the year 2011, the Company has entered into a contract with a local company establishing STAS Joint Venture, to
jointly perform a construction project. The Company has an interest of 60 percent. The construction project started in the
second quarter of the current year.

Sino-Thai A.S. Joint Venture

The proportionate shares of the assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses that are included in the consolidated financial
statements in proportion to the investment in the joint venture are as follows:

(Unit: Million Baht)
As at 31 December

2011 2010

Current assets 3
Non-current assets

— Wi
=

[[NS) |gw|. (,.)I

Current liabilities

—

Net assets

o

(Unit: Million Baht)
For the year ended 31 December

2011 2010

Revenue -

Profit for the year =

16.Investments in associates
16.1 Details of associates:
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Carrying amounts

Shareholding

Country of based on equity
Company’s name Nature of business percentage
incorporation method

2011 2010 2011 2010

I

ASST Joint Venture ' Construction Thailand 45 - - 1,227
DKK Sino-Thai Engineering Telecommunication and transmis-

Company Limited sion lines installation Thailand 35 35 2,800 2,800 111,308 108,272
Inter-IMC Pte Limited Construction Singapore 46 46 13,650 13,650 - -
S TF M Company Limited Produce of cable lines but has

ceased operation Thailand 50 50 5,000 5,000 8,986 8,986
Less: Allowance for impairment of

investment (8,986) (8,986)

Total 21,450 21,450 122,535 108,272

1. 1. The Company entered into a memorandum of agreement granting authority to venturer in joint venture to
govern the financial and operating policies of the entity, whereby the Company will not take risk of loss that may
occur in the future. However, the Company has representatives in the executive board. Therefore, the Company
treats the ASST Joint Venture as an associated company.
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(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

Allowance for Carrying amounts
Shareholding
Country of impairment of based on cost
Company’s name Nature of business percentage .
incorporation investments method - net

2011 2011 2010

DKK Sino-Thai Engineering Telecommunication
Company Limited and transmission lines
installation Thailand 35 35 2,800 2,800 - - 2,800 2,800
Inter-IMC Pte Limited Construction Singapore 46 46 13,650 13,650 (13,650) (13,650) - -
STF M Company Limited Produce of cable
lines but has ceased
operation Thailand 50 50 5,000 5,000 (5,000) (5,000) - -
Total 21,450 21,450 (18,650) (18,650) 2,800 2,800

16.2 Share of profit/loss and dividend received
During the year, the Company has recognised its share of profit/loss from investments in associate companies in the
consolidated financial statements and dividend received in the separate financial statements as follows:
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

Share of profit (loss) from

Company’s name . . . Dividend received
investments: in associates .
during the year

during the year

2011 2010
ASST Joint Venture 11,227 - - -
DKK Sino-Thai Engineering Company Limited?2 11,435 (23,378) 8,399 34,996
Inter-IMC Pte Limited2 - (9,395) - -
Total 22,662 (32,773) 8,399 34,996

16.3 Summarised financial information of associates
(Unit: Million Baht)

Paid-up capital Total assets Total liabilities fubfictenies Profit (loss) for the
) for the
Company’s name as at as at as at year ended

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

year ended
31 December

20114 2010l 2011 20110 2011 2010 2011 2010 201111 2010

ASST Joint Venture - - 2,049 - 2,024 - 1,577 - 25 -
DKK Sino-Thai Engineering

Company Limited 8 8 384 346 66 36 285 110 24 (67)
Inter-IMC Pte Limited® 0.5* 0.5* 7 21 3 16 - 54 2) (19)
ST F M Company Limited® 10 10 3 4 14 14 - - - -

*Million Singapore Dollar
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16.4 The Company recognised share of losses from investments in associates, as listed below, until the value of the invest-
ments approached zero. Subsequent losses incurred by those associates have not been recognised in the Company’s
accounts since the Company has no obligations, whether legal or constructive, to make any payments on behalf of
those associates. The amount of such unrecognised share of losses is set out below.

(Unit: Million Baht)

Unrecognised share of losses

Company’s name Share of losses! for the year ended GCumulative share off losses up o
3il December20il 3iltDecemberr20il
Inter-IMC Pte Limited” (1) (1)
S TF M Company Limited” - (5)

Total ) (6)
2. Financial information and share of profit or loss were determined based on the financial statements prepared by
its managements and neither audited nor reviewed by its auditors. The Company believes that the value of the
investments would not significantly differ if the financial statements had been audited or reviewed by auditors.

17.0ther long-term investments
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Shareholding percent Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

2011 2010 2011 2010 2011

10,000 9,300 10,000 9,750 - - - -

Investments in available-for-sale securities

Bangkok Commercial Property Fund -

Revaluation deficit on changes in value

available-for-sale security (700) (250) - -
9,300 9,750 - -

Other investments

Abico Land Company Limited 15 15 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000
Thai Maintenance Contracting Company Limited 19 19 7,611 7,611 7,611 7,611
Thai Contractors Asset Co., Ltd. 0.2 0.2 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Others 86,194 86,194 86,142 86,142
124,805 124,805 124,753 124,753
Less: Allowance for impairment of investments (123,753) (123,753) (123,753) (123,753)
1,052 1,052 1,000 1,000
Other long-term investments-net 10,352 10,802 1,000 1,000
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18.Investment properties
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements
2011

Condominium Condominium
Land Total Land
for rent for rent

Balance at beginning of year - - - . .

Transfers of property, plant and
equipment and land awaiting for
development to investment properties 770,500 609,400 1,379,900 - -

Acquisition of land during the year 766,300 - 766,300 - -
Gain from fair value adjustment 1,700 5,400 7,100 - -
Balance at end of year 1,538,500 614,800 2,153,300 - -

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Separate financial statements

Land

2011 2010

Balance at beginning of year -

Transfers of property, plant and equipment to investment properties 722,800
Acquisition of land during the year 766,300
Balance at end of year 1,489,100

The investment properties are land and condominium for rent. The fair value of the investment properties have been
determined based on valuations performed by an accredited independent valuer, using market approach for land and
the income approach for condominium for rent . The main assumptions used in the valuation are yield rate, inflation rate,
long-term vacancy rate and long-term growth in rental rates.

In December 2011, the Company entered into agreement to purchase land from ordinary persons a total of Baht 766.3
million. The purchase price is consistent with market value.

The Company and its subsidiary have pledged investment properties amounting to approximately Baht 723 million (The
Company only: Baht 723 million) as collateral against credit facilities received from financial institutions.
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19.Property, plant and equipment

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

GEEITEHTNENN

Cost| basis

Cost/Revalued amount:

Eandiandsiant!
improvenents
fokrent

landland
condominium
forlkent

Buildingsrant
Building;
impkovements

Leasehnld
improvements

Fandiandiand
improvements

Viachinelyfand|
equipment

Funnitues
fixuireskand
oifice]
EquipsTent

Matosuenhioles!

Assels undel;
S T

31 December 2009 544,768 1,164,137 460,150 181,675 47,966 3,251,871 216,011 359,722 81,339 6,307,639
Additions - - - 2,904 - 50,947 39,682 4,390 139,068 236,991
Disposals - - - (526) - (208,261) (7,853) (29,185) - (245,825)
Transfers 60 - 1,041 53,055 459 15,243 6,261 707 (76,826) -
31 December 2010 544,828 1,164,137 461,191 237,108 48,425 3,109,800 254,101 335,634 143,581 6,298,805
Accumulated depreciation:
31 December 2009 - 844,679 - 114,521 39,489 1,776,133 176,693 309,818 - 3,261,333
Depreciation - 13,869 - 9,701 2,678 341,570 21,896 22,581 - 412,295
Amortisation of surplus - 229,957 - - - - - - - 229,957
Disposals - - - (283) - (194,571) (7,336) (26,704) - (228,894)
Transfers - - - - 2) 2 - - - -
31 December 2010 - 1,088,505 - 123,939 42,165 1,923,134 191,253 305,695 - 3,674,691
Net book value:
31 December 2010 544,828 75,632 461,191 113,169 6,260 1,186,666 62,848 29,939 143,581 2,624,114
Depreciation for the year: 412,295
2010 (Baht 390 million included in

cost, and the balance in

administrative expenses)

Net book value (if the assets carried at cost)
31 December 2010

Cost/Revalued amount:

99,196

43,936

Revaluation basis

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Fandiandland
improvements
forent

iandiand
condaminiim
forrent

Buildings¥and|
(B0t [chin}
iNTFOVEMENtS]

Leasehold
improvements

Land and fand
iMproveNents

Cost basis

IachineryXand
Eequipment

hunitiire;
flixtureskant ) Assets under
Matarvehicles

office! oG AstrucHion

eqUipmens

31 December 2010 544,828 1,164,137 461,191 237,108 48,425 3,109,800 254,101 335,634 143,581 6,298,805
Additions - - - 1,678 - 270,503 48,812 17,200 143,092 481,285
Disposals - - - - - (119,246) (15,202) (20,157) - (154,605)
Transfers - - - 3,059 - 209,280 10,024 39,803  (262,166) -
Transfers of property, plant and

equipment to investment properties (544,828) (1,164,137) - - - - - - - (1,708,965)
31 December 2011 - - 461,191 241,845 48,425 3,470,337 297,735 372,480 24,507 4,916,520
Accumulated depreciation:
31 December 2010 - 1,088,505 - 123,939 42,165 1,923,134 191,253 305,695 - 3,674,691
Depreciation - - - 11,285 2,286 317,435 24,077 20,165 - 375,248
Disposals - - - - - (84,029) (14,651) (20,069) - (118,749)
Transfers - - - - - 2 (2) - - -
Transfers of property, plant and

equipment to investment properties - (1,088,505) - - - - - - - (1,088,505)
31 December 2011 - - - 135,224 44,451 2,156,542 200,677 305,791 - 2,842,685
Net book value:
31 December 2011 - - 461,191 106,621 3,974 1,313,795 97,058 66,689 24,507 2,073,835
Depreciation for the year
2011 (Baht 365 million included in

cost, and the balance in

administrative expenses) 375,248
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Cost/Revalued amount:

31 December 2009
Additions

Disposals

Transfers

31 December 2010
Accumulated depreciation:
31 December 2009
Depreciation

Disposals

Transfers
31 December 2010

Net book value:
31 December 2010
Depreciation for the year:

2010 (Baht 376 million included in cost, and the
balance in administrative expenses)

Net book value (if the assets carried at cost)

31 December 2010

Cost/Revalued amount:
31 December 2010
Additions

Disposals

Transfers

Transfers of property, plant and equipment to
investment properties

31 December 2011
Accumulated depreciation:

31 December 2010
Depreciation
Disposals
Transfers

31 December 2011

Net book value:
31 December 2011
Depreciation for the year:

2011 (Baht 362 million included in cost, and the
balance in administrative expenses)

Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

EntRantRian
iMAIOVEMENtS)
{0RIEENS

Fandiandiland
improveiments

Buildingstant
Buildink;
ImpioVEmENtS

te financial statements

FuRitUrEeY
fixuteskand
0iice]

BEasENnld

[ffachinefyXane|

improvements equipment

equipaient

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

MGIORVERICIES]

ASSESRREEN
CONStruction

544,768 460,150 169,648 47,966 3,251,871 181,070 353,090 81,339 5,089,902
- - 2,904 - 50,947 40,095 4,390 137,399 285,735

- - (526) - (208,261) (7,853) (28,557) - (245,197)

60 1,041 53,055 459 15,243 4,592 707 (75,157) N
544,828 461,191 225,081 48,425 3,109,800 217,904 329,630 143,581 5,080,440
- - 114,059 39,489 1,776,133 144,301 307,208 - 2,381,190

- - 9,100 2,678 341,570 20,833 21,443 - 395,624

- - (283) - (194,571) (7,336) (26,371) - (228,561)

- R _ ) 2 - R - R

- - 122,876 42,165 1,923,134 157,798 302,280 - 2,548,253
544,828 461,191 102,205 6,260 1,186,666 60,106 27,350 143,681 2,632,187
395,624

99,196

lant¥andRiand
ImpfaVements
forrent

Eand and fand!
improvesients

Buildingssan|
(B0l [clif}
imrovemerts;

GUERiITED

Leasefhold iixtaresyant

IMachinerykand

office
eqUipiTens

imprevenients! Eequipment

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

VlatekVenicles

Assels under
CoRSiTuCHON

544,828 461,191 225,081 48425 3,109,800 217,904 329,630 143,581 5,080,440
- - 1,678 - 249963 43,709 17,080 143,092 455522

- - - - (119.246)  (15107) (20,157 - (154,510)

- - 3,059 - 209280 10,024 39,803  (262,166) -
(544,828) - - - - - - - (544,828)
- 461,191 229,818 48425 3449797 256,530 366,356 24,507 4,836,624

- - 122876 42,165 1,923,134 157,798 302,280 - 2,548,253

- - 10683 2286 315265 22,410 19,296 - 369,940

- - - - (84,029) (14,556)  (20,069) - (118,654)

R - R R 2 @) R R -

E - 133559 44451 2154372 165650 301,507 - 2,799,539

- 461,191 96,259 3974 1205425 90,880 64,849 24,507 2,037,085
369,940
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As at 31 December 2011, certain plant and equipment items have been fully depreciated but are still in use. The gross
carrying amount before deducting accumulated depreciation of those assets amounted to approximately Baht 1,432 million
(Separate financial statements: Baht 1,398 million) (2010: Baht 1,223 million, Separate financial statements: Baht 1,191 million).
As at 31 December 2011, the Company had equipment and vehicles acquired under hire purchase and financial lease
agreements, with net book value amounting to approximately Baht 177 million (2010: Baht 181 million).

20.Short-term loans from financial institutions

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
Interest rate
financial statements financial statements
(percent per annum)
2011 2010 2010

Short-term loans from financial institutions 7.25%-10.00% 66,556 - - -

21.Trade and other payables
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

2011 2010 2011 2010
Trade payables - related parties 449 992 467 1,010
Trade payables - unrelated parties 2,110,758 1,400,528 1,674,868 1,398,908
Accrued expenses 42,932 49,069 32,125 43,935
Total trade and other payables 2,154,139 1,450,589 1,707,460 1,443,853

22.Liabilities under hire purchase and finance lease agreements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated/Separate
financial statements

2011 2010
Liabilities under hire purchase and finance lease agreements 175,462 105,864
Less: Deferred interest expenses (12,680) (5,700)
Total 162,782 100,164
Less: Portion due within one year (48,344) (77,135)
Liabilities under hire purchase and financial lease agreements - net of current portion 114,438 23,029

The Company has entered into the hire purchase and finance lease agreements with leasing companies for rental of
equipment and motor vehicles for use in its operation, whereby it is committed to pay rental on a monthly basis. The terms
of the agreements are generally between 3 and 4 years. Such agreements are non-cancelable.
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As at 31 December 2011, future minimum lease payments required under the hire purchase and finance lease agreements
were as follows:
(Unit: Million Baht)

55

Future minimum lease payments 121 176

-
—
©2)
=
—
N
w
=

Deferred interest expenses

(7
Present value of future minimum lease payments ﬁ 11 163

23.Loan and interest payable

This is a loan from other person of subsidiary which represents the loan in form of promissory notes repayable at call. This
loan is carrying interest rate at 2.5 percent per annum. The subsidiary expects the lenders not to call for repayment in the
near future. Therefore, the loan and interest payable are presented as non-current liabilities in the statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2010.
However, in the third quarter of this year, the subsidiary received document from the lenders, requiring it to make full
repayment within November 2011. The subsidiary has therefore classified the loan and interest payable as current liabilities
in the statement of financial position as of 31 December 2011.
In January 2012, the subsidiary entered into a debt composition agreement with the lender, whereby it agreed to pay the
debt in monthly installments of Baht 500,000 each until full settlement is made, with the first installment due in February
2012.
The subsidiary has mortgaged its ownership of condominium units for sales amount of Baht 309 million as collaterals for
such loan.
During the year, movements of loan and interest payable were as follow:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Balance as at During the year Balance as at

1 January 2011 31 December 2011

Loan and interest payable 68,140 883 - 69,023

205
Annual Report 2011



Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

24.Provision for long-term employee benefits
Provision for long-term employee benefits as at 31 December 2011, which is compensations on employees’ retirement,
was as follows:
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Rostzemplioyment Other long=term
beneiits empleyeesbeneits

Cumulative effect of change in accounting policy for
employee benefits adjusted against beginning balance

of retained earnings (Note 5) 88,579 18,883 107,462
Current service cost 7,151 2,259 9,410
Interest cost 3,463 745 4,208
Benefits paid during the year (8,226) (1,416) (9,642)
Balance at end of year 90,967 204711 111,438

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Separate financial statements

Bast-employment Other long-term
benefiits employee henefits

Cumulative effect of change in accounting policy for
employee benefits adjusted against beginning balance

of retained earnings (Note 5) 86,410 18,595 105,005
Current service cost 6,826 2,224 9,050
Interest cost 3,374 733 4,107
Benefits paid during the year (8,226) (1,416) (9,642)
Balance at end of year _88,384 _20,136 108,520

Long-term employee benefit expenses included in the income statement for the year ended 31 December 2011 amounted
to Baht 14 million (Separate financial statements: Bath 13 million).
Principal actuarial assumptions at the valuation date were as follows:

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

20111 2010 2011 2010
(%o per-annum)i{ (%) per-annum) | (% per-annum) | (% per-annum)

Discount rate 41 - 4.1

Future salary increase rate (depending on age) 3.0-75 - 3.0-75

Staff turnover rate 2.0-18.0 - 2.0-18.0
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25. Statutory reserve
Pursuant to Section 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set aside to a statutory
reserve at least 5 percent of its net income after deducting accumulated deficit brought forward (if any), until the reserve
reaches 10 percent of the registered capital. The statutory reserve is not available for dividend distribution.

26.Expenses by nature
Significant expenses by nature are as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

Salary and wages and other employee benefits 1,861,732 1,935,637 1,835,076 1,925,431
Depreciation 375,248 412,295 369,940 395,624
Rental expenses from operating lease agreements 393,763 316,502 384,219 316,502
Construction materials and subcontractors 10,073,868 5,453,692 9,094,899 5,300,572

27.Corporate income tax
The Company is not liable to corporate income tax for the year due to the Company has tax loss brought forward from the
previous years over its profit for the year.

28.Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

29.Dividends
- Total dividends | Dividend per share
Dividends Approved by o
(Million Baht) | (Baht per share)
Final dividends for 2009 Annual General Meeting of the shareholders on 23 April 2010 154 0.13
Final dividends for 2010 Annual General Meeting of the shareholders on 18 April 2011 261 0.22

30.Contracts in progress
As at 31 December 2011, the Company had aggregate amount of construction cost incurred and recognised profits or
losses to date for contracts in progress was approximately Baht 23,753 million (2010: Baht 35,836 million) and had gross
amounts due from customers for contracts in progress was approximately Baht 2,912 million (2010: Baht 2,759 million).

31.Segment information
The operations of the Company and its subsidiaries principally involve construction contracting, office building rental and
property development, and are mostly carried on in the single geographic area of Thailand. During the years 2011 and
2010, there were no material activities pertaining to the office building rental and property development segments. For this
reason, financial information has not been presented by industry segment.
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32.Provident fund
The Company, its subsidiaries and their employees have jointly established a provident fund in accordance with the

Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. Employees, the Company and its subsidiaries contributed to the fund monthly at the rate of

3-5 percent of basic salaries. The fund, which is managed by BOA Asset Management Company Limited, will be paid to

employees upon termination in accordance with the fund rules. During the year 2011, the Company and its subsidiaries
contributed Baht 17 million (2010: Baht 16 million) to the fund.

33.Credit facilities
As at 31 December 2011, the credit facilities of the Company and its subsidiaries granted by financial institutions were

secured by the guarantees and mortgages/pledges of the assets listed below.

1.

2.
3.
4

9 million shares of HTR Corporation Limited.

Pledge of the Company’s investment property of Baht 723 million.

Pledge of the Company'’s land with net book of Baht 172 million.

The transfer of the right of the claim of collections from construction contracts to a bank. The Company can normally
withdraw from the transfer. As at 31 December 2011, the balance of the accounts receivable under the right transfer
agreement was Baht 131 million.

34.Commitments and contingent liabilities
34.1 Operating lease commitments

The Company has entered into lease agreements in respect of the leases of motor vehicles. The terms of the
agreements are 2-5 years.
As at 31 December 2011, future minimum lease payments required under these non-cancellable operating lease
contracts were as follows.

T i

Payable within the year:
2012 7
2013 to 2016 20

34.2 Guarantees

208

As at 31 December 2011, there were outstanding bank guarantees of approximately Baht 16,007 million (Separate
financial statements: Baht 15,417 million) issued by banks on behalf of the Company, subsidiaries and joint ventures
in respect of certain performance bonds as required in the normal course of business as detail below.

(Unit: Million Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements | financial statements

Performance bonds 5,446 5,279
Advance and retention bonds 5,761 5,427
Others 4,800 4,711
Total 16,007 15417
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34.3 Litigation

The Company has been sued for compensation totaling approximately Baht 247 million. In most of such cases the
Company is accused of breaches of hire of work contracts. The cases are still being considered by the court. The
Company’s management and the Company’s legal advisors believe that the outcome of these cases will be favorable
to the Company and therefore no provision for liability has been set aside in the accounts.

A subsidiary was sued as jointly responsible for a company’s breach of contract, with a total of approximately Baht
33 million being claimed. The case is being considered by the court. However, the management and legal advisor of
the subsidiary believe that the subsidiary will not suffer any loss as a result of the lawsuit and therefore no provision
for liability has been set aside in the accounts.

35.Financial instruments
35.1 Financial risk management
The Company and its subsidiaries’ financial instruments, as defined under Thai Accounting Standard No. 107 “Finan-
cial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentations”, principally comprise as follow.

Financial assets Financial liabilities

- Cash and cash equivalents - Short-term loans from financial institution

- Current investments Trade and other payables

- Trade accounts receivable Unbilled payables

- Unbilled receivables Hire purchase creditors and financial leases payable

- Retention receivable - Loans from

- Loans to

The financial risks associated with these financial instruments and how they are managed is described below.
Credit risk

The Company and its subsidiaries are exposed to credit risk primarily with respect to construction receivables and
loans. However, due to their prudent credit policy, most of their customers being government agencies, and their
close follow up of debt, analysing financial position on an ongoing basis, the Company and its subsidiaries do not
anticipate material losses from their debt collection in excess of those for which provision has already been set aside.
Interest rate risk

The Company and its subsidiaries’ exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to its cash at banks, loans to,
long-term loans, hire purchase creditor and financial lease payable which are subject to interest. However, since
most of the Company and its subsidiaries’ financial assets and liabilities bear floating interest rates which fluctuate
in line with market interest rates or fixed interest rates which will be due within a short period, the interest rate risk is
expected to be minimal.

Significant financial assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2011 classified by type of interest rate are summarised
in the table below, with those financial assets and liabilities that carry fixed interest rates further classified based on
maturity, or the repricing date, if this occures before the maturity date.
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(Unit: Million Baht)
Consolidated financial statements

Fixed interest rates
Interest rate Fleating [ Nan-interest

Watin Over ) :
(% pa:) ] : intexestirate) | bearing
yEar year

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 0.75-4.50 - - 838 10 848
Current investments 2.82-6.13 2,632 - 27 - 2,659
Trade receivables - - - - 2,184 2,184
Unbilled receivables - - - - 3,136 3,136
Retention receivables - - - - 164 164
Short-term loans to other companies Note 12 14 - - - 14
Short-term loans to related party Note 8 21 - - - 21
Loan to related party Note 8 - 7 - - 7

2,667 7 865 5,494 9,033

Financial Liabilities

Short-term loans from financial institutions 7.25-10.00 67 - - - 67
Trade and other payables - - - - 2,154 2,154
Unbilled payables - - - - 3,108 3,108

Hire purchase creditors and
financial lease payables 4.35-5.38 48 115 - - 163
Loan and interest payable Note 23 69 - - - 69
184 115 - 5,262 5,561

210
Annual Report 2011



Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

(Unit: Million Baht)

Separate financial statements

Fixed interest rates
Interest rate Fleating [ Nan-interest

Watin Over ) :
(% pa:) ] : intexestirate) | bearing
yEar year

Cash and cash equivalents 0.75-4.50 -

Financial Assets

757 - 757
Current investments 2.82-6.13 2,632 27 - 2,659
Trade receivables - - - 2,139 2,139

Unbilled receivables - - - 2,067 2,067

Retention receivables - - - 129 129
Loan to related party Note 8 - 158 - 158
Financial Liabilities
Trade and other payables - - - - 1,707 1,707
Unbilled payables - - - - 2,620 2,620
Hire purchase creditors and
financial leases payable 4.35-5.38 48 115 - - 163
48 115 - 4,327 4,490

Foreign currency risk

The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk arises mainly from investments in oversea and purchasing of
construction material that are denominated in foreign currencies. The Company seeks to reduce this risk by entering
into forward exchange contracts when it considers appropriate. Generally, the forward contracts mature within one year.
The balances of financial assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at 31 December 2011 are

summarised below.
Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements Average exchange

rate as at

Foreign currency Financial assets | Financial liabilities | Financial assets | Financial liabilities | 31 December 2011

(Million) (Million) (Million) (Million) (Baht per 1 foreign
currency unit)

US dollar 5 - 5 - 31.5505
Euro - 2 - - 41.3397
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Foreign exchange contracts outstanding at 31 December 2011 are summarised below.

Consolidated/Separate financial statements

Goniraciualfexchangefrate
Fereign elititency; Amount (Millien) Contractualimaturityidate
(BahtpersiNioreignicurrency umit)

US dollar 5 30.0015 2 February 2012

35.2 Fair value of financial instruments

Since the majority of the Company and its subsidiaries’ financial instruments are short-term in nature. Loans given to
and loans from others mostly bear floating interest rates. Majority of loans bear fixed interest rate are going to due
within 2 years. Fair value is not expected to be materially different from the amounts presented in the statements of
financial position.

A fair value is the amount for which an asset can be exchanged or a liability settled between knowledgeable, willing
parties in an arm’s length transaction. The fair value is determined by reference to the market price of the financial
instrument or by using an appropriate valuation technique, depending on the nature of the instrument.

36.Capital management
The primary objectives of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that it has an appropriate financing structure
and preserves the ability to continue its business as a going concern.
According to the statements of financial position as at 31 December 2011, the Group’s debt-to-equity ratio was 1.75:1
(2010: 1.23:1) and the Company’s was 1.73:1 (2010: 1.18:1).

37.Reclassification
Certain amounts in the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2010 have been reclassified to conform to
the current year’s classification, following the adoption of presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the
stipulations of the Notification of the Department of Business Development described in Note 2, and the adoption of new
and revised accounting standards described in Note 3 and Note 5.
The reclassifications had no effect to previously profit or shareholder’s equity.

38.Approval of financial statements
These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company’s authorised directors on 9 February 2012.

212
Annual Report 2011



Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
usen 8lu-Ing 1BUBITESL 1BUA ABUANSAGU TR (LBU)

General Information
dayanolu

UsHn - 159 3l Ine SuAITleRe wausd Aaugniat S8R (WrnTw)
Uszinnasma : gInaneding

LRANSLU A UL EN : 0107536001001 (Laumﬂnﬁl UNA. 174)

P . 32/59-60 Fu 20, 27-30 81133 Tu-Tne nnaned

auuelAn LINARBNALWILE WATMU NFIWMN 10110
In9Anst (+66) 0 2260-1321 Tn3ang (+66) 0 2260-1339
www.stecon.co.th

NUaANzLLeY : 1,350,250,000 1%

vguﬁmﬂﬁ-‘iwmﬂ Ltazﬁﬂezﬁug@ﬁhuﬁq ©1,186,208,619 LN (8U 31 FUINAN W.A. 2554)

%

RAMMSNENBANIULNE © Yuandny (STEC) 1,186,208,619 1

™, e

Company . Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
Nature of Business : Construction

Registration Number : 0107536001001 (Bor Mor Jor 174)

Address : 32/59-60, 20", 27"-30" Floor, Sino-Thai Tower, Asoke Road,

Klongtoey-Nua, Wattana, Bangkok 10110
Tel: (+66) 0 2260-1321 Fax: (+66) 0 2260-1339

www.stecon.co.th

Registered Capital :1,350,250,000 Baht
Issued and Paid-up Capital : 1,186,208,619 Baht (as at December 31%,2011)
Listed Securities . Common Share (STEC) 1,186,208,619 shares
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